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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2022.

Principal Activities

The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The principal activities of the Group are the
provision of banking and related financial services. An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business segments is set
out in Note 43 to the Financial Statements.

Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 58.

On 30 August 2022, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.110 per ordinary share amounting to approximately HK$4,735
million, which was paid on 22 September 2022.

On 20 December 2022, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.239 per ordinary share amounting to approximately
HK$10,287 million, which was paid on 29 December 2022.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year 2022.
Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately HK$34 million.

Note: These donations do not include the donations and sponsorships made by BOCHK Charitable Foundation (“the Foundation”). The Foundation is a
separate legal entity established in Hong Kong and is a charitable institution exempted from tax under the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

Debentures Issued

During the year, BOCHK issued the following debentures to raise funds for general corporate purposes.

Class Amount issued Consideration received

1.33% HKD Senior Notes due 2024 HKD2,000,000,000 HKD2,000,000,000
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Directors

The Directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Chairman LIU Liange® (resignation effective from 18 March 2023)
Vice Chairmen LIU Jin#

SUN Yu
Directors LIN Jingzhen*

CHENG Eva*

CHOI Koon Shum*

FUNG Yuen Mei Anita* (appointment as Independent Non-executive Director effective from
3 March 2022)

KOH Beng Seng*

LAW Yee Kwan Quinn*

LEE Sunny Wai Kwong*  (appointment as Independent Non-executive Director effective from
14 September 2022)

TUNG Savio Wai-Hok*

# Non-executive Directors

* Independent Non-executive Directors

In accordance with Article 87 of the Articles of Association, the terms of office of Mr SUN Yu, Mdm CHENG Eva, Mr KOH Beng Seng
and Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok will expire at the forthcoming annual general meeting (the “2023 AGM”). Mr KOH Beng Seng and Mr
TUNG Savio Wai-Hok have notified the Bank that they have decided not to stand for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. The other two retiring Directors, Mr SUN Yu and Mdm CHENG Eva being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the
2023 AGM. Further, pursuant to Article 85 of the Articles of Association, any Director appointed by the Board shall hold office only until
the next following general meeting or the next following annual general meeting, and shall then be eligible for re-election at such
meeting. Accordingly, the term of office of Mr LEE Sunny Wai Kwong, who was appointed on 14 September 2022, will expire at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election.

A full list of the names of the directors of the Bank’s subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2022 is kept at the Bank’s
registered office.

Directors’ Interests in Transactions, Arrangements or Contracts

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s business to which the Bank, its holding
companies, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director or his/her connected entity had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Bank were
entered into or existed during the year.

Equity-linked Agreements

No equity-linked agreements were entered into by the Bank during the year or subsisted at the end of the year.

Permitted Indemnity Provision

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, every Director shall be indemnified out of funds of the Bank against all liabilities incurred by
him/her to the extent permitted by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Bank has maintained insurance for the benefit of the
Directors against liability which may lawfully be insured by the Bank.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

This Annual Report complies with the applicable requirements set out in the Banking (Disclosure) Rules under the Banking Ordinance.

Auditor

The financial statements for the year 2022 have been audited by Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire and offer themselves
for re-appointment at the 2023 AGM. Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers has been appointed as new auditor of the Bank at the annual
general meeting of the Bank held on 17 May 2021 upon the retirement of Messrs Ernst & Young.

On behalf of the Board

)
AI

LIU Jin
Vice Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2023
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Corporate Governance

Principles and Practices

The Bank is committed to maintaining and upholding high standards of corporate governance in order to safeguard the interests of
shareholders, customers and employees. It abides strictly by the relevant laws and regulations in Hong Kong and other jurisdictions
where the Bank operated, and observes the rules and guidelines issued by regulatory authorities including the HKMA and Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission. The Bank has followed the guidelines as set out in the Supervisory Policy Manual module CG-1
entitled “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions” issued by the HKMA.

To further enhance corporate governance standard, the Bank will revamp its corporate governance system and strengthen relevant
measures by referencing to market trend as well as guidelines and requirements issued by regulatory authorities.

Corporate Governance Policy

The Bank recognises the importance of high standards of corporate governance and maintains an effective corporate governance
framework which delivers long-term success of the Group. The Bank is also strongly committed to embracing and enhancing sound
corporate governance principles and practices. The established well-structured corporate governance framework directs and regulates
the business ethical conduct of the Bank, thereby protects and upholds the interests of shareholders and stakeholders as a whole in
a sustainable manner.

Corporate Culture

The Board provides strategic guidance for the Group, reviews, approves and monitors objectives, values and strategies that align
with the corporate culture of the Group. In the 2021-2025 strategic development plan approved by the Board, it established the
Group’s mission, vision, values, methodology and strategic goals, with deepening corporate culture as one of the four development
supports.

The Board attaches a high degree of importance to the continuous deepening for the building of corporate culture and to strengthen
the transmission of values. Senior management, led by example, demonstrates their commitment and determination to promote
proper bank culture and values. The Sustainability Committee under the Board is a specialized committee for corporate culture
construction, with one of its responsibilities to supervise the Group’s development of a good and sustainable corporate culture, and
to continuously monitor the implementation of the corporate culture. The Sustainability Committee is responsible for approving or
recommending for the approval of the Board on relevant policies related to corporate culture of the Group, including the Group's
professional standards, in order to promote ethical and responsible professional behaviour; the Group’s commercial principles and
standards to be adopted in its business activities, in order to establish culture and behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-
taking and fair treatment of customers; the Group's staff code of conduct and appropriate training, in order to ensure our staff can
maintain good personal integrity and conduct, and comply with the Group's culture and behavioural standards. The Bank has made
action plans to implement corporate culture building by surrounding governance, incentive systems, assessment and feedback
mechanism, and conducted annual review on the effectiveness of the plans and made report to the Sustainability Committee. The
Bank has launched multi-level and multi-angle corporate culture trainings and promotional activities to strengthen the promotion of
corporate culture and values, deepen employees’ understanding and build consensus across the Group. The Bank has improved
the incentive and restraint mechanism, by introducing or increasing the weight for a separate rating in respect of adherence to
“corporate values” in annual performance assessment, guided the establishment of a correct view of performance and avoided short
term behaviour and hidden risks. The Bank has established a customer feedback mechanism, and obtained feedback from employee
surveys, focused group discussions, individual interviews, etc., so as to obtain the views of customers and staff on the continuous
development on corporate culture.

Anti-corruption and whistleblowing

The Bank promotes the corporate culture of adherence to the principle of integrity as well as observance of rules and regulations,
and strongly values the ethical conduct and integrity of the employees. A zero-tolerance approach is taken towards bribery and
corruption for all levels of employees. The Bank has established “Anti-Bribery and Corruption Policy”, which strives to uphold all
relevant anti-bribery and corruption laws in Hong Kong and all jurisdictions where it operates, and implement a robust anti-bribery
and corruption control framework to provide guidance to, and strengthen the standards of conduct of its employees. The overall anti-
bribery and corruption framework is jointly supervised by the Board, its designated committee and the senior management. The
Bank conducts regular anti-bribery and corruption institutional risk assessment to evaluate the effectiveness of the framework to
ensure the framework is properly and adequately managed and implemented.
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The Bank has also established the “BOCHK Whistleblowing Policy” and the “BOCHK Whistleblowing Administrative Measures” to
ensure that employees and the external parties who deal with the Group (e.g. customers and suppliers) can make whistleblowing
reporting through proper channels under confidence when suspected misconducts occurred or may occur which relate to the
businesses or other aspects of the Group, and such reports are handled and followed up appropriately. The Bank regularly reviews
the whistle-blowing mechanism and related policies and administrative measures to ensure their effectiveness.

Corporate Governance Framework

Responsibilities of the Board and the Management

The Board is at the core of the Bank’s corporate governance framework and there is a clear division of responsibilities between the
Board and the Management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level guidance and effective oversight of the Management.
It operates under the well-defined Board’s Mandate which sets out matters specifically reserved for its deliberation. Generally, the
Board is responsible for:

» formulating the Group’s mid and long-term strategies and monitoring the implementation thereof;
» reviewing and approving the annual business plans and financial budgets;

* approving the annual results and interim results;

» reviewing and monitoring the Group’s risk management and internal control;

» ensuring good corporate governance of the Group and effective compliance; and

» monitoring the performance of the Management.

Five physical Board meetings were held during the year. Major agenda items reviewed and approved included important matters such
as the Group’s strategies, business plans, financial budget, disclosure of financial results, sustainability report, risk management and
internal controls, continuing connected transactions, and annual review of relevant policies. Besides physical meetings, the Board also
approved written resolutions on certain matters, including changes of senior management and secretary of Board Committees.
Supporting explanatory materials accompanying the written resolutions were sent to Directors to facilitate their understanding of the
matters and assist them to make informed decisions.

During the year, the Board reviewed and approved amendments made to certain corporate governance related policies and procedures
so as to align with the latest changes in regulatory requirements. The Board also reviewed the disclosure in the Corporate Governance
Report contained in the 2021 Annual Report.

The Bank has established relevant mechanisms to ensure independent views and input are available to the Board and conducted
review of such mechanisms on an annual basis. The Bank has adopted the “Working Rules of the Board”, which states that Directors
are entitled to seek, at the Group’s expense, independent professional advice reasonably necessary for discharging their duties as
Directors. The Company Secretary will make necessary arrangements when the Directors wish to seek such independent professional
advice.

The Board authorises the Management to implement the strategies as approved by the Board. The Management is responsible for
the day-to-day operations of the Group and reports to the Board. For this purpose, the Board has formulated clear written guidelines
which stipulate the circumstances where the Management should report to and obtain prior approval from the Board before making
decisions or entering into any commitments on behalf of the Group. The Board will conduct regular review on these authorisation and
guidelines.
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Corporate Governance Framework (continued)
Roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive

To avoid concentration of power in any single individual, the positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive of the Bank are held
by two different individuals. Their roles are distinct, clearly established and stipulated in the Board’s Mandate.

Mr LIU Liange, former Chairman, is responsible for ensuring that the Board properly discharges its responsibilities and conforms to
good corporate governance practices and procedures. In addition, as the Chairman of the Board, he is also responsible for ensuring
that all Directors are properly briefed on all issues currently on hand, and that all Directors receive adequate, accurate and reliable
information in a timely manner.

Mr SUN Yu, the Chief Executive, is responsible for providing leadership for the whole management and implementing important policies
and development strategies as adopted by the Board. Led by the Chief Executive, the Management Committee fulfils responsibilities
including management of the Group’s routine operation, implementation of business development strategies and realisation of the
Group’s long-term targets and strategies.

Board Committees

Taking into consideration the latest regulatory requirements, guidelines as well as market practices and international best practices,
the Board has established five standing Board Committees to assist in performing its responsibilities, namely the Audit Committee,
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Risk Committee, the Strategy and Budget Committee as well as the Sustainability
Committee.

Each of the Board Committees has a well-defined Mandate and makes recommendations to the Board on relevant matters within its
scope of responsibilities or makes decisions under appropriate circumstances in accordance with the power delegated by the Board.
All Board Committees are assigned a professional secretarial department which ensures that the Board Committees have adequate
resources to perform their duties effectively and properly. All Board Committees adopt the same governance process as the Board as
far as possible and report regularly to the Board on their decisions and their recommendations. The Board and Board Committees will
participate in the annual performance appraisal of those professional secretarial departments to warrant and enhance the services
provided and ensure that adequate and efficient supports are provided to the Board and Board Committees. In addition, according to
their respective Mandates, the Board and each of the Board Committees will evaluate and review their work process and effectiveness
annually, with a view to identifying areas for further improvements.

The following chart sets out the Bank’s corporate governance framework:

The Board of

Directors

Audit Nomination and Risk SRegy an Sustainability
Committee Committee Committee Committee Committee

Details including the Bank’s corporate governance principles and framework adopted by the Board, the composition of the Board and
each of the Board Committees and their respective Mandates, Corporate Governance Policy and Information Disclosure Policy are
available under the sub-section “Corporate Governance” of the section headed “About Us” on the Bank’s website at www.bochk.com.
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Board of Directors
Composition and Terms of Office of the Board

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Board is composed of ten Directors, of whom one is Executive Director, two are Non-executive
Directors and seven are Independent Non-executive Directors. The Board maintains an appropriate level of checks and balances to
ensure independence and objectivity of the decisions of the Board, as well as the impartial oversight of the Management. The Board
acts honestly and in good faith so that decisions are made objectively and in the best interests of the Group with a view to delivering
long-term and maximum shareholder value and fulfilling its corporate responsibility to other stakeholders of the Group.

Mr LIU Liange resigned as Chairman, Non-executive Director and the Chairman of the Strategy and Budget Committee with effect
from 18 March 2023. Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita and Mr LEE Sunny Wai Kwong were appointed as Independent Non-executive
Directors and members of each of the Audit Committee, Risk Committee, Strategy and Budget Committee as well as Sustainability
Committee with effect from 3 March 2022 and 14 September 2022 respectively. Save as disclosed above, there are no other changes
to the composition of the Board and Board Committees during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report.

In accordance with Article 87 of the Articles of Association, the terms of office of Mr SUN Yu, Mdm CHENG Eva, Mr KOH Beng Seng
and Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok will expire at the 2023 annual general meeting. Mr KOH Beng Seng and Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok have
notified the Bank that they have decided not to stand for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting. The other two retiring
Directors, Mr SUN Yu and Mdm CHENG Eva being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election. Further, pursuant to Article 85 of the
Articles of Association, any Director appointed by the Board shall hold office only until the next following general meeting or the next
following annual general meeting of the Bank, and shall then be eligible for re-election at such meeting. Accordingly, the term of office
of Mr LEE Sunny Wai Kwong, who was appointed on 14 September 2022, will expire at the 2023 annual general meeting and, being
eligible, offer himself for re-election.

Further details regarding the proposed re-election of Directors are set out in the section headed “Report of the Directors”. In addition,
the Bank has also established a written and formal process for the appointment of the Independent Non-executive Directors to ensure
that the appointment procedures are standardised, thorough and transparent.

Selection and Nomination of Board Members

The Bank has in place relevant policies on the nomination of Board members. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is
responsible for reviewing the structure, size, composition and members’ qualifications for the Board regularly, and it shall take into
account the existing composition of the Board and the business requirements of the Group and follow the board diversity,
independence of directors and other relevant supervisory and policy requirements and be responsible for the identification, selection
and nomination of Board members.

Potential candidates of Executive Directors could be sourced and selected amongst the senior management. Potential candidates of
Independent Non-executive Directors could be recruited through global selection and also upon nomination by Independent Non-
executive Directors. Pursuant to the provisions of the Articles of Association and relevant regulations, shareholders could also
nominate a person other than a retiring Director for election as a Director (including Non-executive Director) at a general meeting.
Where necessary, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee may appoint external advisors to assist in recruiting appropriate
individuals. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall consider various factors in assessing the suitability of a proposed
candidate for appointment as Board member, which include:

+ Board diversity;

* Reputation and past performance of candidate;

+ Professional knowledge, industrial experience and skills of candidate;

+ Commitment of candidate to devote sufficient time to discharge duties as a Board member, and the effective management of
potential conflict of interest; and

» Satisfaction of independence requirements as set out in the HKMA's Guideline on Empowerment of Independent Non-Executive
Directors in the Banking Industry in Hong Kong (the “Guideline”) and the “Policy on Independence of Directors” of the Bank in the
case of a candidate for Independent Non-executive Director.
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall assess the candidates pursuant to the selection criteria, hold meetings to discuss
and arrange interviews with the candidates where necessary, and make recommendation to the Board. The appointment of Directors
shall be eventually approved by the Board and/or shareholders at general meetings.

For the Board members of the Bank who were newly appointed in 2022 and the retiring Board members standing for re-election at the
next following general meeting of the Bank, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed their biographical details against
the selection criteria set out in the Bank’s nomination policies of Board members and, where applicable, the relevant requirements
under the Guideline and considered they have the required character, integrity and professional knowledge and experience to continue
fulfilling their role and contributing to the Bank and the diversity of the Board.

Under the current board membership, all Directors possess extensive experience in banking and/or management. In addition, over
one-third of them are Independent Non-executive Directors, who possess experience in banking and financial industry as well as
expertise in strategic development, corporate governance, investment management, risk management and sustainable development.
The Bank has received from each of the Independent Non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of his/her independence by
reference to the “Policy on Independence of Directors” of the Bank. Based on the information available to the Bank and upon
considering relevant factors, it considers that all of the Independent Non-executive Directors are independent. Currently, Mr KOH Beng
Seng and Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok, who have served on the Board for more than nine years, and they have continued to make
significant contributions to the Bank by offering valuable guidance from their areas of expertise and extensive experience in business
strategy, banking operation, risk management, governance as well as accounting and finance, all of which are relevant to the Group’s
business. It is considered that the length of service of Mr KOH and Mr TUNG has not affected their independence, given both of them
have consistently demonstrated strong independence in judgement and have provided effective oversight of the Management during
their tenure. In the event that any director has been appointed for over nine years, the Bank will discuss and consider relevant factors
and make appropriate disclosures in accordance with relevant regulations. Moreover, all Directors have disclosed to the Bank their
significant commitments and have undertaken and confirmed that they are able to devote sufficient time to the affairs of the Bank. Mr
KOH and Mr TUNG have notified the Bank that they have decided not to stand for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. Biographical details of the professional experience, skills and knowledge of the Board members are available under the sub-
section “Organisation” of the section headed “About Us” on the Bank’s website at www.bochk.com.

Board Diversity

The Bank recognises the importance and benefits of board diversity. In order to promote the Board’s effectiveness and standards
of corporate governance, the Bank has adopted the “Board Diversity Policy” which will be observed when identifying suitable and
qualified candidates to be a Board member and whenever a Board member is proposed to be re-elected. The said policy provides
that in designing the Board’s composition, board diversity should be considered in various aspects, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, geographical location, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
track records, etc., to ensure an appropriate diversity of skills, backgrounds and viewpoints. At the same time, all Board nominations
and appointments are made on merit, in the context of the competencies, skills and experience the Board as a whole required. The
Board will review the Board Diversity Policy annually and enhance relevant practices continuously based on latest situation. Details
of the Board Diversity Policy have been posted on the Bank’s website at www.bochk.com.

Currently, there are two female members in the Board, represent approximately 20% of the Board. At the same time, the Bank has
adopted the Succession Policy for Directors, in which the Bank is committed to promoting diversity including gender diversity of
Board members with a view to exercising more comprehensive consideration and judgement by the Board at the time of making
succession planning of the Directors. At present, out of the five members of senior management, one of them is female, representing
approximately 20% of the senior management team. The Bank strives to promote diversity and inclusion in the teams, in strict
compliance with relevant laws and regulations as well as the Staff Guidelines on Eliminating Discrimination. The Bank offers diversity
and inclusion training and applies the principle of equal opportunity to all policies related to human resources, remuneration and
benefits, to ensure employment opportunities for people of all kinds. Any discrimination or harassment against employees owing to
their marital status, pregnancy, disability, family status, race or gender are prohibited. During the year, our female employees
accounted for around 57% of the total workforce.
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An analysis of the Board’s composition as at the date of this Annual Report is set out below:

Number of Directors

United States
Female

Singapore Over 6 years

Independent
Non-
executive
Director

Non-
executive
Director

Designation Age group Geographical Directorship Attendance
location with the Bank rate at Board
(Number of meetings in

years) 2022*

* Attendance rate of Mr LIU Liange, who resigned as a Director with effect from 18 March 2023, is excluded.

During the year, Mr LIU Liange, Mr LIU Jin and Mr LIN Jingzhen are Executive Directors of BOC. Mr LIU Liange resigned as Executive
Director of BOC with effect from 18 March 2023. Save as disclosed above, there are no other relationships between the Board
members, including financial, business, family or other material relationships.

In addition, it is expressly provided in the “Policy on Managing Conflicts of Interest of Directors” that, unless the applicable laws or
regulations allow otherwise, if a Director has a conflict of interest in the matter to be considered by the Board, a Board meeting must
be convened and attended by the Independent Non-executive Directors who have no material interest and give professional advice to
the subject matter for further consideration and approval.

Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy

During the year, the Bank has arranged for appropriate cover on Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy to indemnify the Directors for
liabilities arising from the corporate activities. The coverage and the amount insured under such policy are reviewed annually by the
Bank.

Self-evaluation of the Board

During the year, the Board conducted annual self-evaluation pursuant to the “Regulations on Self-Evaluation of the Board and
Individual Evaluation of the Directors”. With the endorsement of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the annual self-
evaluation questionnaire was distributed to Directors for completion. Based on the completed questionnaire, the Bank analysed the
results and a report delineated the results and recommendation has been submitted to the Board for review and consideration.
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Review of Effectiveness of the Individual Directors

During the year, the Bank has also engaged an external professional consultant to conduct independent review of the effectiveness
of the individual Directors. A questionnaire was distributed to all Directors for their completion and included Directors’ self-assessment
in areas such as their time commitment and participation, interaction and communication with senior management, as well as
evaluation of other members of the Board and Board Committees, and other factors that impact director effectiveness. Based on the
completed questionnaire and other available information, the external consultant assessed the effectiveness of individual Directors
and prepared a report setting out its observations and recommendations, which has been submitted to the Board for review and follow-

up.
Directors’ Training and Professional Development

To ensure the newly appointed Directors have adequate understanding of the Bank’s business operations and to enable all Directors
to update their knowledge regularly so as to provide informed recommendation and advice and make contribution to the Bank, the
Board has established a set of written policies specifying guidelines on Directors’ induction upon appointment and continuous training.

The Bank arranges appropriate Directors’ induction through the use of induction handbook, face-to-face meetings and other means,
and in accordance with the needs of individual Directors. Topics include but not limited to:

— governance structure;

— mandates of the Board and the Board Committees;

— standing agenda of the Board;

— regulatory requirements on corporate governance;

— focus of concern of regulators; and

— business operation, strategic plan and focus of internal control.

The Bank also provides regular updates to Board members on material changes to regulatory requirements applicable to the Directors
and the Group on a timely basis; and the Bank arranges regular meetings with the Management to facilitate the understanding of its
latest business development. In addition, Board members are encouraged to participate actively in continuous training programmes.
The Bank also arranges relevant professional training programmes for Board members at the expense of BOCHK (Holdings).

During the year, all Directors have participated in continuous professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills. In 2022, the Bank invited expert to conduct seminars related to fintech and ESG to the Directors and the senior management,
discussing areas including global fintech and virtual bank development and trends as well as latest trends on ESG international
development and major risks.

Furthermore, each of the Directors has received a series of training as he/she thought fit. During the year, they attended seminars and
workshops and received training materials from the Bank, regulatory authorities and professional firms, covering a wide range of topics:

- macroeconomic analysis;

- ESG and sustainable development;

- climate risk management;

- digital transformation and cyber security;
- fintech and virtual banking;

- anti-money laundering;

- risk management and internal control;

- corporate governance; and

- banking industry development trend; etc.
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The Directors’ records of annual training information have been entered in the register of directors’ training records maintained and

updated by the Bank from time to time. As at year end, the participation of all Directors in continuous professional development is
summarised as follows:

Corporate Governance/

ESG Development/ Risk Management Banking Industry

Directors Regulatory Updates and Internal Control Development Trend
Non-executive Directors
Mr LIU Liange (resigned with effect v v v

from 18 March 2023)
Mr LIU Jin v v v
Mr LIN Jingzhen v v v
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mdm CHENG Eva v v v
Dr CHOI Koon Shum 4 4 v
Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita (appointed with effect v v v

from 3 March 2022)
Mr KOH Beng Seng v v v
Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn v v v
Mr LEE Sunny Wai Kwong (appointed with effect from v v v

14 September 2022)
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok v v v
Executive Director
Mr SUN Yu v 4 v

Directors’ Attendance at Board Meetings and Board Committee Meetings

Five Board meetings were held during 2022 with an average attendance rate of 96%. Regular meeting schedule for the year was
prepared and approved by the Board in the preceding year. Formal notices of regular Board meetings were sent to all Directors at
least 14 days before the date of the scheduled meetings, and Board agenda and meeting materials of sufficient quality were
despatched to all Board members for review at least seven days prior to the scheduled meetings. Board agenda of each meeting was
approved by the Chairman following consultation with other Board members and the senior management. Members of the senior
management were regularly invited to attend the Board meetings to make presentation and answer questions that the Directors might
have. Draft and final versions of Board and Board Committee minutes were sent to all Directors for their comment and record
respectively within a reasonable period after the meetings were held.

The Board also received monthly reports with information on the Group’s latest financial and operating performance. Accordingly, the
Directors can have a balanced assessment of the Group’s performance, position and prospects throughout the year.

In addition, in order to facilitate open discussion with all the Independent Non-executive Directors, the Chairman met with all the

Independent Non-executive Directors in the absence of other Directors and the senior management. Relevant practice has been
incorporated in the Working Rules of the Board.
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Details of respective Directors’ attendance at the Board meetings and Board Committee meetings in 2022 are set out as follows:

Number of meetings attended/Number of meetings convened during
Directors’ term of office
Board Committees

Nomination and Strategy
Audit Remuneration Risk  and Budget Sustainability
Directors Board Committee Committee Committee Committee  Committee
Number of meetings held during the 5 5 2 5 4 2
year
Non-executive Directors
Mr LIU Liange (Chairman) 3/5 - - - 3/4 -
(resigned with effect from 18 March 2023)
Mr LIU Jin (Vice Chairman) 5/5 - 0/2 - 4/4 -
Mr LIN Jingzhen 5/5 - - - 4/4 -
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mdm CHENG Eva 5/5 5/5 - - 4/4 2/2
Dr CHOI Koon Shum 5/5 - 2/2 - 4/4 2/2
Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita 5/5 5/5 - 5/5 4/4 2/2
(appointed with effect from 3 March 2022)
Mr KOH Beng Seng 5/5 5/5 2/2 5/5 - 2/2
Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn 5/5 5/5 - 5/5 - 2/2
Mr LEE Sunny Wai Kwong 2/2 2/2 - 2/2 2/2 1mM
(appointed with effect from 14 September 2022)
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 5/5 5/5 2/2 5/5 4/4 2/2
Executive Director
Mr SUN Yu (Vice Chairman and Chief
. 5/5 - - - 4/4 1/2
Executive)
Average Attendance Rate 96% 100% 75% 100% 97% 94%

Apart from formal Board meeting, the Bank has set up a system of pre-communication meetings for the Independent Non-executive
Directors, where major agenda items have been presented to the Independent Non-executive Directors before each Board meeting,
and their comments have been timely conveyed to the Management for follow up actions so as to enhance the effectiveness of
deliberation at Board meetings.

Before the outbreak of the pandemic, the Bank used to arrange informal events for Board members and the senior management to
facilitate their communication and interactions. For example, the Bank would organise working meals from time to time, with Board
members and the senior management invited to join and share insights on the Bank’s business and strategic issues. Board retreat
would also be organised for Directors (in particular the Independent Non-executive Directors) to gain a good understanding of the
Bank’s regional business and operations and enhance communication with the senior management. During the year, coupled with the
latest development on the pandemic, the Bank invited Board members and senior management to participate in the communication
meetings by both physical attendance and through electronic mean to discuss and communicate on the Bank’s latest business and
strategic development and other aspects. It is expected most of the activities will resume to conduct physically in 2023, depending on
the latest development on the pandemic.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently comprises six members, all of whom are Independent Non-executive Directors. Its composition, main
duties and major works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok (Chairman) « oversight of the integrity of financial statements and financial reporting process
Mdm CHENG Eva » oversight of risk management and internal control systems

Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita® » review of performance of the internal audit function and the General Manager of
Mr KOH Beng Seng Group Audit

Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn » review of the appointment of external auditor and assessment of its qualification,

Mr LEE Sunny Wai Kwong?

independence and performance and, with authorisation of the Board and
shareholders at general meeting, determination of its remuneration

review of the periodic review and annual audit of the Bank’s and the Group’s financial
statements

oversight of compliance with applicable accounting standards as well as legal and
regulatory requirements on financial disclosures

oversight of corporate governance framework of the Group and implementation

thereof

Major works performed during the year (included the review and, where

applicable, approval of)

Notes:

the Bank’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 that were
recommended to the Board for approval

the Bank’s interim financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2022 that
were recommended to the Board for approval

the audit reports and report on internal control recommendations submitted by
external auditor, the audit reports submitted by the internal audit, and the on-site
examination reports issued by regulators

the proposed appointment of external auditor, and the fees payable to external
auditor for the annual audit, interim review and other non-audit services

the connected transactions carried out in 2021

the annual review of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal
control systems

the Group’s 2023 internal audit plan

the organisation structure, deployment of human resources of Group Audit, as well
as its 2023 budget

annual review of the effectiveness of the internal audit function

the 2021 performance appraisal and 2023 key performance indicators for the
General Manager of Group Audit and Group Audit

annual review of the “BOCHK Whistleblowing Policy”, the “BOCHK Group’s Anti-
Bribery and Corruption Policy” and the BOCHK *“Internal Audit Charter”

1. Independent Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Audit Committee with effect from 3 March 2022
2. Independent Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Audit Committee with effect from 14 September 2022
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee currently comprises four members, including one Non-executive Director and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. Its composition, main duties and major works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Dr CHOI Koon Shum? (Chairman) » review of overall human resources strategies of the Group

Mr LIU Jin? + selection and nomination of Directors, Board Committee members and Senior
Mr KOH Beng Seng* Management

Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok* » regular monitoring and review of structure, size and composition (including but not

limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, geographical
location, professional experience, skills, knowledge and track records, etc.) of the
Board and Board Committees

* assisting the Board to establish, approve and review the standards of director
independence, and assess the independence and term of office of Independent Non-
executive Directors

+ review of the effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees

* ensuring the participation in training and continuous professional development of
Directors and Senior Management

» review and recommendation of remuneration strategy and incentive framework of
the Group

+ review of the remuneration of Directors, Board Committee members, Senior

Management and Key Personnel

Major works performed during the year (included the approval, review and

proposal to the Board)

« consideration of the matters relating to the appointment and changes of Directors
and Board Committee members

« consideration of the matters relating to the appointment, removal and remuneration
of the Senior Management

» performance appraisal results of the Senior Management for year 2021

« proposal on staff bonus for year 2021 for the Group, including Senior Management

» key performance indicators of the Group and the Senior Management for year 2023

» proposal on human resources budget of the Group for year 2023

« coordination and oversight of the annual performance evaluation of the Board, Board
Committees and individual Directors

» annual review and amendment of the major human resources and remuneration
policies

» annual review of the “Policy on Independence of Directors” and the “Policy on
Directors’ Remuneration”

Notes:

1. Independent Non-executive Director
2. Non-executive Director
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Board Committees (continued)

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee currently comprises five members, all of whom are Independent Non-executive Directors. lts composition, main

duties and major works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Mr KOH Beng Seng (Chairman) .
Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita’
Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn
Mr LEE Sunny Wai Kwong?
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok

formulation of the risk appetite and risk management strategy of the Group and determination
of the Group’s risk profile

identification, assessment and management of material risks faced by various business units
of the Group

review and assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk management
policies, systems and internal controls

review and monitoring of the Group’s capital management

review and approval of the Group’s target balance sheet

review and monitoring of the Group’s compliance with risk management policies, systems and
internal controls, including the Group’s compliance with prudential, legal and regulatory
requirements governing the businesses of the Group

review and approval of high-level risk-related policies of the Group

review and approval of significant or high risk exposures or transactions

review of risk management reports, including risk exposure reports, model development and
validation reports, and credit risk model performance reports

Major works performed during the year

Notes

review and approval of key risk management policies of the Group, including the Group’s risk
appetite, the Risk Management Policy Statement, the Capital Management Policy, the Stress
Test Policy, Data Management Policy, Risk Data Aggregation & Risk Reporting Management
Policy, and policies covering credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk, interest rate risk, operational
risk, legal risk, compliance risk, technology risk, strategic risk, reputation risk, anti-money
laundering and counter-terrorist financing, etc.

review and approval of the proposal for the annual review of the Group’s recovery plan, the
risk adjustment method for group bonus funding mechanics, the results of risk adjustment of
the Group, the proposal for the revamp of credit asset ECL methodology and revamped
residential mortgage loan loss given default (LGD) model

review and approval of the Group’s operating plans, including the Group’s target balance
sheets, the results of Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP), the investment
plans and portfolio key risk indicators, as well as risk management limits

review of risk management reports, including the Group’s risk management report, the
institutional money laundering risk assessment report, reports on credit quality to property
sector, the report on the asset quality of the loan portfolio in the Southeast Asian entities, the
report on the Bank's credit exposures to Russia and Ukraine and the impact of the sanctions
on the exposures, the report on the exposures to Europe, BOC Life risk management report,
the report on the credit exposures to the top 50 customers with foreign currency borrowing
exposures and / or high gearing, the report on the impact of the tight liquidity in HKD on the
Bank, the report on the banking book investment portfolio overview and risk mitigation
implementation progress, the report on cybersecurity posture, the CSW AML transaction
screening machine learning project of the Bank, the report on outsourcing management, credit
risk, market risk and banking book interest rate risk model validation reports, credit risk model
performance reports, etc.

1. Independent Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Risk Committee with effect from 3 March 2022
2. Independent Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Risk Committee with effect from 14 September 2022
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Board Committees (continued)

Strategy and Budget Committee

The Strategy and Budget Committee currently comprises eight members, including two Non-executive Directors, five Independent
Non-executive Directors as well as the Executive Director and Chief Executive of the Bank. Its composition, main duties and major
works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition? Main duties

Mr LIU Jin? » review of the Group’s medium to long-term strategic plan for Board’s approval
Mr SUN Yu® * monitoring of the Group’s implementation of medium to long-term strategy,
Mr LIN Jingzhen? providing guidance on strategy direction for the management

Mdm CHENG Eva* « review of major investments, capital expenditure and strategic commitments of
Dr CHOI Koon Shum#* the Group, and making recommendations to the Board

Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita® » review and monitoring of the Group’s regular/periodic (including annual)
Mr LEE Sunny Wai Kwong?® business plan

Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok* » review of budget for Board’s approval and monitoring of performance against

budgeted targets

Major works performed during the year
» review of the Group’s capital injection and the equity restructuring of subsidiaries
for Board’s approval
» review of the Group’s digital infrastructure project for Board’s approval
+ receipt of and discussion on the progress of the Bank’s digital transformation
strategy
* review and monitoring of the implementation of 2022 Financial Budget and
Business Plan of the Group, and also review and endorsement of the Financial
Budget and Business Plan of the Group submitted by the Management for the
year 2023 and recommendation of the same to the Board
Notes:
1. Mr LIU Liange resigned as Chairman, Non-executive Director and Chairman of the Strategy and Budget Committee with effect from 18 March 2023
2. Non-executive Director
3. Executive Director
4. Independent Non-executive Director
5
6

Independent Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Strategy and Budget Committee with effect from 3 March 2022
Independent Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Strategy and Budget Committee with effect from 14 September 2022
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Board Committees (continued)

Sustainability Committee

The Sustainability Committee currently comprises eight members, including seven Independent Non-executive Directors as well as
the Executive Director and Chief Executive of the Bank. Its composition, main duties and major works performed during the year
are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Mdm CHENG Eva' (Chairlady) » review of the Group’s sustainability strategies, goals and priorities as well as
Mr SUN Yu? material sustainability related policies

Dr CHOI Koon Shum’ » review of environmental, social and governance issues which are material to
Mdm FUNG Yuen Mei Anita® the Group and the related measures

Mr KOH Beng Seng' » oversight of the Group’s sustainability performance

Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn’ + oversight of the Group’s corporate culture and review of related policies

Mr LEE Sunny Wai Kwong* » determination of the appropriate reporting principles and boundaries and
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok' review of the 2021 Sustainability Report

Major works performed during the year

» oversight of the implementation of the Group’s sustainability strategies

+ review of the 2021 Sustainability Report and Material Issues for Board’'s
approval

» review of sustainability related reports, including the “Report on Bank Culture
Building”

» review of the “Carbon Neutral” Targets and Implementation Roadmap of
BOCHK Business Operations

« supervision and review of the various sustainability measures taken by the
Group

» receipt of and discussion on the progress reports on carbon emissions
calculation in financed activities, low-carbon transition of retail banking
customers and branches, and climate related and ESG risk management of
the Group

Notes:

1. Independent Non-executive Director

2. Executive Director

3. Independent Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Sustainability Committee with effect from 3 March 2022

4. Independent Non-executive Director and appointed as a member of the Sustainability Committee with effect from 14 September 2022
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Directors’ Securities Transactions

BOCHK (Holdings) has established and implemented the “Code for Securities Transactions by Directors” to govern the Directors’
dealings in securities transactions of BOC, BOC Aviation Limited (BOC’s subsidiary), BOC International (China) Co, Ltd (BOC’s
associate) and BOCHK (Holdings). Upon specific enquiry by BOCHK (Holdings), all Directors confirmed that they had strictly complied
with the provisions as set out in both the said Code and the “Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers”
as contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules throughout the year 2022.

Directors’ Remuneration

Pursuant to the “Policy on Directors’ Remuneration” adopted by the Bank, when recommendation of the remuneration of Directors is
made, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee should benchmark against companies of comparable business type or scale,
the role (chairmanship or membership) they played, job nature and workload at both the Board and Board Committee levels (including
frequency of meetings and nature of agenda items) in order to compensate Directors fairly. The remuneration of Directors is subject
to regular review based on market practices, regulatory requirements and inflation, etc. No individual Director is allowed to participate
in the procedures for deciding his/her individual remuneration package. The remuneration of the Independent Non-executive Directors
is not linked with the performance of the Bank. Information relating to the remuneration of each Director for 2022 is set out in Note 19
to the Financial Statements. Director’s fees, including additional fees for membership of Board Committees, paid to or receivable by
the Directors in respect of their services rendered in year 2022 for the Bank are given below:

Board of Directors:
All Directors HK$400,000 p.a.
Board Committees:
Chairman HK$100,000 p.a.
Other Committee members HK$50,000 p.a.

Note: For the year ended 31 December 2022, all Non-executive Directors (excluding Independent Non-executive Directors) and Executive Director have
not received their Directors’ fees as mentioned above.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee also has the delegated responsibility from the Board to determine the remuneration
packages of the Executive Directors and the Senior Management, including benefits in kind, pension rights and compensation
payments (including any compensation payable for loss or termination of their office or appointment, early payout of deferred
remuneration), as well as the performance-based remuneration. Moreover, it will recommend to the Board on their remuneration
package upon joining, sign-on bonus and contract guaranteed bonus, etc.
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Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism

The Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism of the Group is based on the principles of “effective motivation” and “sound remuneration
management”. It links remuneration with performance and risk factors closely. It serves to encourage staff to enhance their
performance, and at the same time, to strengthen their awareness of risk so as to achieve sound remuneration management.

The Remuneration and Incentive Policy of the Group is generally in line with the broad principles set out in the HKMA's “Guideline on
a Sound Remuneration System” and applicable to the Bank and all of its subsidiaries (including the branches and entities in and out
of Hong Kong).

* “Senior Management” and “Key Personnel”

The Remuneration and Incentive Policy of the Group defines “Senior Management” and “Key Personnel” as follows:

+ “Senior Management”: The senior executives designated by the Board who are responsible for oversight of the firm-wide
strategy or activities or material business lines, including the Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executives, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Risk Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Board Secretary and General Manager of Group Audit.

+ “Key Personnel’: The employees whose duties or activities involve the assumption of material risk, or those who take on material
exposures on behalf of the Group, or whose individual responsibilities are directly and materially linked to the risk management,
or those who have direct influence to the profit, including heads of material business lines, heads of major subsidiaries and
Southeast Asian entities, head of trading, heads of risk control functions, general managers who report directly to the Chief
Executive, as well as “managers” appointed by the Group according to the Banking Ordinance.

¢ Determination of the Remuneration Policy

To fulfil the above-mentioned principles and to facilitate effective risk management within the framework of the Remuneration Policy
of the Group, the Remuneration Policy of the Group is initiated by Human Resources Department with consultation of the risk
control units including risk management, financial management and compliance in order to balance the needs for staff motivations,
sound remuneration and prudent risk management. After the proposed Remuneration Policy is cleared by the Management
Committee, it will be submitted to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for review and thereafter to the Board for approval.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board will seek opinions from other Board Committees (e.g. Risk Committee,
Audit Committee, etc.) where they consider necessary under the circumstances.

* Key Features of the Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism

1. Performance Management Mechanism

The Group has put in place a performance management mechanism to formalise the performance management at the levels of
the Group, units and individuals. The annual targets of the Group will be cascaded down under the framework of balanced scorecard
whereby the performance of the “Senior Management” and different units (including business units, risk control units and other
units) would be assessed from the perspectives of financial, strategy implementation, building blocks, human capital, risk
management and compliance. For individual staff at different levels, annual targets of the Group will be tied to their job requirements
through the performance management mechanism. Performance of individuals will be appraised on their achievement against
targets, the degree of compliance, their performance on risk management duties, and adherence to the corporate culture values,
etc. Not only is target accomplishment taken into account, but also the values-based behaviours and sufficient risk management
during the course of work, ensuring prudent operation and sustainable development of the Group.

2. Risk Adjustment of Remuneration

To put the principle of aligning performance and remuneration with risk into practice, based on the “Administrative Measures on
Risk Modifier Assessment”, the key risk modifiers of the Bank have been incorporated into the performance management
mechanism of the Group. Credit risk, market risk, banking book interest rate risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, legal risk,
compliance risk (including Anti-money laundry) and reputation risk form the framework of the “Administrative Measures on Risk
Modifier Assessment”. The size of the bonus pool of the Group is calculated according to the risk adjusted performance results
approved by the Board and is subject to the Board’s discretion. This method ensures the Group to fix the Group’s bonus pool after
considering risk exposures and changes and to maintain effective risk management through the remuneration mechanism.
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Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism (continued)

3. Performance-based and Risk-adjusted Remuneration Management
The remuneration of staff is composed of “fixed remuneration” and “variable remuneration”. The proportion of one to the other for
individual staff members depends on job grades, roles, responsibilities and functions of the staff with the prerequisite that balance
has to be struck between the fixed and variable portion. Generally speaking, the higher the job grades and/or the greater the
responsibilities, the higher will be the proportion of variable remuneration so as to encourage the staff to follow the philosophy of
prudent risk management and sound long-term financial stability.

Every year, the Group will conduct periodic review on the fixed remuneration of the staff with reference to various factors like
remuneration strategy, market pay trend and staff salary level, and will determine the remuneration based on the affordability of the
Group as well as the performance of the Group, units and individuals. As mentioned above, performance assessment criteria
include quantitative and qualitative factors, as well as financial and non-financial indicators.

According to the “BOCHK Group Bonus Funding Policy”, the size of the bonus pool of the Group is determined by the Board on
the basis of the financial performance of the Group and the achievement of non-financial strategic business targets under the long-
term development of the Group. Thorough consideration is also made to the risk factors in the determination process. The size of
the bonus pool is reached based on pre-defined formulaic calculations but the Board can make discretionary adjustment to it if
deemed appropriate under prevailing circumstances. When the Group’s performance is relatively weak (e.g. failed to meet the
threshold performance level), no bonus will be paid out that year in principle. However, the Board reserves the rights to exercise
its discretion.

As far as individual units and individual staff are concerned, allocation of the variable remuneration is closely linked to the
performance of the units, and that of each individual staff as well as the unit he/she is attaching to, and the assessment of which
should include risk modifiers. The performance and remuneration arrangement of risk control personnel are determined by the
achievement of their core job responsibilities, independent from the business they oversee; for front-line risk controllers, a cross-
departmental reporting and performance management system is applied to ensure the suitability of performance-based
remuneration. Within the acceptable risk level of the Group, the better the performance of the unit and the individual staff, the higher
will be the variable remuneration for the individual staff. The allocation of variable remuneration to staff should also consider
individual behaviour comprehensively. For behaviour which is positive and adhering to the Group’s corporate culture, the variable
remuneration should be tilted forward; for misconduct or behaviour which is negative and not adhering to the Group’s corporate
culture, the variable remuneration should be forfeited or reduced, the amount of remuneration to be adjusted should be
proportionate with the misconduct outcome, and should take into account all relevant indicators of the severity of the impact.

4. Linking the payout of the variable remuneration with the time horizon of the risk to reflect the long-term value creation of the Group
To work out the principle of aligning remuneration with the time horizon of risk and to ensure that sufficient time is allowed to
ascertain the associated risk and its impact before the actual payout, payout of the variable remuneration of staff is required to be
deferred in cash if such amount reaches certain prescribed threshold. The Group adopts a progressive approach towards deferral.
The longer the time horizon of risk in the activities conducted by the staff and the higher amount of the variable remuneration, the
higher will be the proportion of deferral. Deferral period lasts for three years.

The vesting of the deferred variable remuneration is linked with the long term value creation of the Group. The vesting conditions
are closely linked to the annual performance of the Group in the next three years and the individual behaviour of the staff concerned.
When the Group’s performance has met the threshold requirement, the deferred variable remuneration would be vested following
the corresponding schedule. However, if a staff is found to have committed material misconduct, including but not limited to fraud,
mis-selling of financial products, manipulation (or attempted manipulation) of markets etc., or any financial or non-financial factors
used in performance measurement or variable pay determination are later proven to have been manifestly worse than originally
understood in a particular year, or individual behaviour/management style poses negative impacts to the business unit and even
the Group, including but not limited to negative or improper behaviour which is not in adherence to corporate culture, improper or
inadequate risk management, significant incident and economic loss incurred by improper management, etc., the unvested portion
of the deferred variable remuneration of the relevant staff would be forfeited.

¢ Focused Review on Incentive Systems of Front Offices in Retail Banks
To further promote a sound bank culture, deepen the proper understanding of customer outcomes, and reduce the risks of mis-
selling and misconduct, the relevant incentive mechanism and its management arrangement were reviewed and optimized by
taking references from the HKMA's Focused Review on Incentive Systems of Front Offices in Retail Banks. The Group would
continue to monitor the implementation of relevant optimization measures to ensure that the expected results can be achieved.
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Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism (continued)

¢ Annual Review of Remuneration Policy

The Remuneration Policy of the Group is subject to annual review with reference to changes in external regulatory requirements,
market conditions and risk management requirements, etc. In 2022, the Group reviewed the related policies of remuneration and
incentive, including “BOCHK Group Remuneration and Incentive Policy”, “BOCHK Group Variable Pay Deferral Policy”, “BOCHK
Group Bonus Funding Policy” etc, revised the position lists of “Senior Management” and “Key Personnel”, the deferral rates and
deferral threshold of variable pay, and established a clawback management mechanism for variable pay. The above amendments
were effective from 1 January 2023.

¢ External Remuneration Consultant

To ensure the suitability and competitiveness of the remuneration and incentive mechanism, the Group appointed Willis Towers
Watson, Mercer and McLagan for independent consultation in areas of pay management and market remuneration data of the
Senior Management and key positions, etc.

¢ Disclosure on Remuneration

The Group has fully complied with the guideline in Part 3 of the “Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System” issued by the HKMA
to disclose information in relation to our remuneration and incentive mechanism.

External Auditor

Pursuant to the “Policy on External Auditor Management” adopted by the Board, the Audit Committee reviewed and monitored and
was satisfied with the independence and objectivity of PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Bank’s external auditor, and the effectiveness of
its audit procedures, based on the principles and standards set out in the said Policy that were in line with international best practices.
Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board will propose that PricewaterhouseCoopers be re-appointed as auditor
of the Bank at the Bank’s 2023 annual general meeting. Subject to shareholders’ authorisation, the Board will authorise the Audit
Committee to determine the remuneration of PricewaterhouseCoopers.

For 2022, the fee paid or payable by the Group to PricewaterhouseCoopers was HK$40 million (2021: HK$34 million), of which HK$24
million (2021: HK$24 million) related to audit services and HK$16 million (2021: HK$10 million) related to other services (mainly
including tax-related and advisory services). The Audit Committee was satisfied that the non-audit services in 2022 did not affect the
independence of PricewaterhouseCoopers.
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Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board is responsible for evaluating and determining the nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take in achieving the Group’s
strategic objectives, and ensuring that the Group establishes and maintains appropriate and effective risk management and internal
control systems. The Board oversees the Management in the design, implementation and monitoring of the risk management and
internal control systems. According to the Board’s scope of delegation, the Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations
and risk management, and the Management needs to provide a confirmation to the Board on the effectiveness of these systems.

The risk management and internal control systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss; to manage the risk of
system failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it also
ensures the maintenance of proper accounting records and compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Group conducts an annual review of the effectiveness of its risk management and internal control systems covering all material
controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. The review is conducted by reference
to the guidelines and definitions given by the regulatory and professional bodies for the purpose of assessing five different internal
control elements, namely, the control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and monitoring.
The assessment covers all the major internal controls and measures, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well
as risk management functions. The review also considers the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience and training
of the Group’s accounting, financial reporting, internal audit functions, as well as those relating to the ESG performance and reporting.
The review is coordinated by the Group’s internal audit which, after the Management and various business departments have
performed their self-assessment and the Management has confirmed the effectiveness of the relevant systems, carries out an
independent examination and other post-assessment work on the review process and results. The results of the 2022 review, which
have been reported to the Audit Committee and the Board, revealed that the Group’s risk management and internal control systems
were effective and adequate.

In addition, the key procedures that the Group has essentially established and implemented to provide internal controls are
summarised as follows:

+ arational organisational structure with appropriate personnel is developed and whose responsibility, authority, and accountability
are clearly delineated. The Group has formulated policies and procedures to ensure reasonable checks and balances for all the
operating units, reasonable safeguard for the Group’s assets and adherence to relevant laws and regulations and risk management
in its operations;

« the Management draws up and continuously monitors the implementation of the Group’s strategies, business plans and financial
budgets. The accounting and management systems that are in place provide the basis for evaluating financial and operational
performance;

» the Group has various risk management and human resources policies. There are specific units and personnel that are responsible
for handling reputation, strategic, legal, compliance, credit, market, operational, liquidity and interest rate risks. There are also
procedures and internal controls for the handling and dissemination of inside information. The Group has set up mechanisms to
identify, evaluate and manage all the major risks, and has established corresponding internal control procedures as well as
processes for resolving internal control defects. (Details about the Group’s risk management are provided on pages 324 to 332 of
this Annual Report);

» the Group has established an information technology governance structure that produces a range of reports on information systems
and management, including information on the monitoring of various business units, financial information and operating
performance. Such information facilitates the Management, business units and the regulatory bodies in assessing and monitoring
the Group’s operation and performance. Proper communication channels and reporting mechanisms are in place at various
business units and levels to facilitate exchange of information;
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Risk Management and Internal Control (continued)

» pursuant to a risk-based approach and in accordance with the internal audit plan approved by the Audit Committee, the Group’s
internal audit conducts independent reviews on such aspects as financial activities, various business areas, various kinds of risks,
operations and activities. Reports are submitted directly to the Audit Committee. The Group’s internal audit closely follows up on
the items that require attention in a systematic way and reports to the Management and the Audit Committee in a timely manner;
and

+ the Audit Committee reviews the reports submitted by external auditor to the Group’s Management in connection with the annual
audit as well as the recommendations made by regulatory bodies on risk management and internal control. The Group’s internal
audit follows up on the same to ensure timely implementation of the recommendations, and also periodically reports the status of
the implementation to the Management and the Audit Committee.

The Group is committed to upholding good corporate governance practices and the internal control system of all subsidiaries are
reviewed regularly. During the year of 2022, continuous improvements on the organisation structure and segregation of duty, the risk
management policy and procedure, and the enhancement of disclosure transparency have been undertaken by the Group. In response
to internal and external changes in global economic condition, operating environment, regulatory requirement and business
development, the Group has implemented a series of measures and undertaken an on-going review on the effectiveness of the internal
control mechanism. In 2022, areas for improvement have been identified and appropriate measures have been implemented.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement in relation to Financial Statements

The following statement should be read in conjunction with the auditor’s statement of their responsibilities as set out in the auditor’s
report. The statement aims to distinguish the responsibilities of the Directors and the auditor in relation to the financial statements.

The Directors are required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance to prepare financial statements, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Bank. The financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis unless it is considered
inappropriate. The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the accounting records kept by the Bank at any time reasonably and
accurately reflect the financial position of the Bank, and that the financial statements comply with the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. The Directors also have duties to take reasonable and practicable steps to safeguard the assets of the Group
and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements, the Bank has adopted appropriate accounting policies which have

been consistently applied and supported by reasonable judgements and estimates, and that all accounting standards which they
consider to be applicable have been followed.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which are
set out on pages 58 to 323, comprise:

. the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2022;

. the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information

e o o o

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2022, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“‘HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:
. Measurement of expected credit loss (“ECL”) for advances to customers
. Valuation of financial instruments measured at fair value
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Measurement of expected credit
advances to customers

loss (“ECL”) for

Refer to Note 2.14, Note 3.1, Note 4.1, Note 12 and Note 23
to the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2022, the carrying amount of advances to
customers in the Group’s consolidated balance sheet was
HK$1,650,101 million. Of these balances, the advances to
customers measured at amortised cost of HK$1,640,385
million and advances to customers measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income of HK$8,884 million,
were subject to ECL measurement, and an impairment
allowance of HK$11,575 million was recognised by
management as at 31 December 2022. The impairment
losses on advances to customers recognised in the Group’s
consolidated income statement for the year ended 31
December 2022 amounted to HK$2,547 million.

The Group assessed whether the credit risk of advances to
customers had increased significantly since their initial
recognition, and applied a three-stage impairment model
approach to calculate the ECL. For advances to customers
that are classified as stage 1 or stage 2, the Group assessed
the ECL using the risk parameter modelling approach that
incorporated relevant key risk parameters, including
probability of default (“PD”), loss given default (\LGD”), and
exposure at default (‘EAD”). For advances to customers
classified as stage 3, the Group assessed ECL for each loan
by estimating the future cash flows from the advances to
customers.

We understood and evaluated management’s internal controls
and assessment process for the measurement of ECL for
advances to customers.

We assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement by
considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and level of
other inherent risk factors such as the complexity of estimation
models used, the subjectivity of significant management
judgements and assumptions, and susceptibility to management
bias.

We assessed the design and tested the operating effectiveness
of the key internal controls over the measurement of ECL for
advances to customers. These included periodic assessment
and approval controls, which primarily include:

(1) internal controls over the ECL model management,
including continuous monitoring of the selection of

modelling  methodologies, model optimisation,
approval and application of changes in key
parameters, and model back-testing;

(2) internal controls over significant management

judgements and assumptions, including portfolio
segmentation, parameter estimation, determination
and application of criteria to identify significant
increases in credit risk, default and credit-impaired
assets, as well as economic indicators, economic
scenarios and weightings used in forward-looking
measurement;

internal controls over the estimated future cash flows
and calculation of present values with respect to
advances to customers classified as stage 3;

(©)

4)

internal controls over the accuracy and completeness
of key data used by the models;

(5) internal controls over the information technology (“IT”)
systems for ECL measurement, including information
technology general controls, data interfaces,
application of model parameters and automated IT
controls over impairment calculations.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

The measurement of ECL for advances to customers involves
significant management judgements and estimations, mainly
on:

1) Segmentation of portfolios based on credit risk
characteristics, selection of appropriate models and
assumptions;

2) Determination and application of criteria to identify
significant increase in credit risks, default or credit-
impaired assets;

3) Economic indicators, economic scenarios and weighting
used in the forward-looking measurement;

4) Estimation of future cash flows for stage 3 advances to
customers that are impaired.

We have identified the measurement of ECL for advances to
customers as a key audit matter due to the material balance of
the Group’s impairment allowances for advances to customers
and high inherent risk given the uncertainty of estimates,
adoption of complex models, involvement of significant
management judgements and assumptions and use of
numerous parameters and data inputs in such measurement.

We involved our credit risk experts in evaluating the model
methodologies, significant judgements and assumptions, data
and key parameters used in the ECL measurement for advances
to customers. The substantive audit procedures performed by us
were mainly as follows:

@)

@

(©)

4)

®)

@)

We assessed the appropriateness of portfolio
segmentation and the models adopted for the
measurement of ECL in respect of different portfolios
with consideration given to the risk characteristics of
advances to customers, the Group’s risk management
practices and industry practices. We selected samples
of ECL calculations and examined whether the models’
calculation engines are consistent with the Group’s
methodologies;

We examined the accuracy and completeness of
historical and measurement date data used in the ECL
models on a sample basis, including:

0] in respect of PD: financial and non-financial
information for determining borrowers’ credit
rating, overdue repayment status, etc.;

(i) in respect of LGD: types of guarantees and
collateral, historical actual loss rates, etc.;

(iii)  in respect of EAD: borrowers’ outstanding loan
balances, interest rates, maturity dates,
repayment methods, etc.

by agreeing them to loan contracts and other relevant

documents. We also agreed the total credit risk

exposure in the ECL models to data from other
information systems;

In respect of PD and LGD, we assessed the
reasonableness of the parameters by comparing the
historical expected default and loss given default with
the subsequent actual default and loss given default for
significant exposures through independent back-

testing;
We selected samples and assessed the
appropriateness of management’s staging

classifications and judgements used in determining
significant increases in credit risk and identification of
default or credit-impaired assets based on the
borrower’s financial and non-financial information and
other external evidence provided by management. We
took into consideration the credit risk profile of
borrowers and the Group’s risk management practices
in our assessment;

For forward-looking measurements, we evaluated
management’s selection methodology for economic
indicators, economic scenarios and weightings
assigned based on statistical analysis and expert
judgements. We assessed the reasonableness of the
forecasted economic indicators by performing back-
testing and comparing with publicly available forecasts
from third-party institutions. We performed sensitivity
analysis on the economic indicators and weightings
under different economic scenarios;

We reviewed the annual ECL model validation result
and assessment performed by management and
evaluated if significant finding has been addressed in
the ECL calculation;
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

(7) For advances to customers that were classified as
stage 3, we examined on a sample basis, forecasted
cash flows prepared by management based on the
financial information of borrowers and guarantors,
latest collateral valuations and other available
information and factors together with discount rates
used to support the computation of impairment
allowances.

We checked and evaluated the appropriateness of the financial
statement disclosures in relation to the measurement of ECL in
the context of applicable accounting framework.

Based on the procedures performed, we considered that the
models, significant judgements and assumptions, as well as
relevant data and key parameters used by management in
measuring ECL for advances to customers were supported by
available evidence.

Valuation of financial instruments measured at fair value

Refer to Note 2.12, Note 3.2 and Note 5.1 to the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s financial assets
measured at fair value were HK$780,539 million, representing
22% of total assets, of which (1) 21% were classified as Level
1 fair value, measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets; (2) 79% were classified as Level 2 fair value,
measured using valuation techniques for which inputs are
observable for the financial instruments, either directly or
indirectly; and (3) less than 1% were classified as Level 3 fair
value, measured using valuation techniques using
unobservable inputs that have a significant impact on the
valuation. Level 3 financial instruments mainly include unlisted
equity held by the Group. While the Group’s financial liabilities
measured at fair value were HK$109,746 million as at 31
December 2022, representing 3% of total liabilities, of which
more than 99% were classified as Level 2 fair value.

We have identified this as a key audit matter due to the material
balance of the financial instruments measured at fair value.
Also, management has used complex valuation models to
determine the fair value of financial instruments that are not
quoted in active markets. The valuation models involve
management’s judgements and assumptions, including the
selection of data inputs.

We understood and evaluated management’s internal controls
and assessment process of the valuation of financial instruments
measured at fair value.

We assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement by
considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and level of
other inherent risk factors such as the complexity of valuation
techniques and models, the subjectivity of management's
judgements and assumptions in selecting valuation techniques,
models and data inputs and susceptibility to management bias.

We tested the key internal controls over the valuation of financial
instruments measured at fair value. These included controls over
model validation and approval, review and approval of valuation
results, and the IT general controls of related systems, systems
interfaces of inputs such as market data and automated
calculations within the valuation system.

We performed the following substantive procedures on a
sampling basis:

(1) For Level 1 financial instruments, we tested their
valuations by comparing to quoted prices in active
markets.

55




@ ¥ B4 L5 mn)amad

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

(2) For Level 2 and Level 3 financial instruments:

0] we assessed the appropriateness of the Group’s
valuation models and benchmarked against
common market models, taking into
consideration the product characteristics and
industry practice;

(i)  we compared the valuation of Level 2 financial
instruments to quotation available from
independent sources; as well as tested
observable inputs used in valuation models;

(iii)  for unobservable inputs used for valuation of
Level 3 financial instruments, we obtained an
understanding of management’s methodology
for the selection of inputs such as liquidity
discounts, discount rates, expected dividend
etc. and assessed the reasonableness and
appropriateness of such inputs by examining
supporting information and comparing to
alternatives in the market with involvement of
our internal valuation experts. We also
performed  sensitivity analysis on the
unobservable inputs;

(iv) we involved internal valuation experts to perform
independent valuation testing.

We checked and evaluated the appropriateness of the financial
statements disclosures in relation to fair value of financial
instruments in the context of applicable accounting framework.

Based on the procedures performed, we considered that the
valuation models, significant judgements and assumptions as
well as relevant data used by management in the valuation of
financial instruments measured at fair value were supported by
available evidence.

Other Information
The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information included in
the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financial Statements
The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout

the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the

Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Ms. Lam Hung.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2023
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Consolidated Income Statement

B
For the year ended 31 December Notes 2022 2021
AEETT B EEIT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Interest income 59,800 36,501
Interest income calculated using the
effective interest method 58,905 36,199
Others 895 302
Interest expense (25,010) (8,357)
Net interest income 6 34,790 28,144
Fee and commission income 13,236 14,942
Fee and commission expense (2,543) (2,483)
Net fee and commission income 7 10,693 12,459
Net trading gain 8 13,392 4,932
Net loss on other financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss 9 (531) (65)
Net (loss)/gain on other financial instruments
10 (3,691) 967
Other operating income 11 666 752
Net operating income before impairment
allowances 55,319 47,189
Net charge of impairment allowances 12 (2,361) (2,133)
Net operating income 52,958 45,056
Operating expenses 13 (15,967) (15,809)
Operating profit 36,991 29,247
Net loss from disposal of/fair value adjustments
on investment properties 14 (1,347) (227)
Net loss from disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and equipment 15 (79) (20)
Share of results after tax of associates and
joint ventures 25 (49) 75
Profit before taxation 35,516 29,075
Taxation 16 (5,929) (4,844)
Profit for the year 29,587 24,231
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 29,424 24,049
Non-controlling interests 163 182
29,587 24,231
Dividends 17 15,022 11,794
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SEE2HEWESR Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
FfsE:
HE12 A3 HitEE For the year ended 31 December Notes 2022 2021
BREET AEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
EFERTF Profit for the year 29,587 24,231
LR SRt X e ] Items that will not be reclassified subsequently
EHH - to income statement:
JBE Premises:
JEEE Revaluation of premises 27 (1,106) 645
PR IEFRTE Deferred tax 34 203 (98)
(903) 547
DUASAE ZA st AH A 2= HEUL Equity instruments at fair value through other
. BAET L - comprehensive income:
AN FEEEE Change in fair value (321) (132)
IEAER TR Deferred tax 24 1
(297) (131)
RIREFETHEIE EEE Actuarial loss on retirement benefit plans (4) -
(1,204) 416
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GraemEBER () Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
(continued)

FaE
Bz 12 A 31 HILFE For the year ended 31 December Notes 2022 2021
BEEHET AR ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
HignEmm o HE =R AN Items that may be reclassified subsequently to
THH - income statement:
DIAHEE bET A H At 2 L Advances and other accounts at fair value
T BB EAHETE through other comprehensive income:
EE R AR SR Change in impairment allowances charged
to income statement 12 77 -
DA B bt AF A 2L Debt instruments at fair value through other
mZ BB LA - comprehensive income:
AN FEEEE Change in fair value (11,479) (412)
BEEREL (F50) /& Change in impairment allowances
e e (credited)/charged to income statement 12 (107) 29
R E 0] > R e T 5y Release upon disposal/redemption
BRI reclassified to income statement 10 3,651 (1,059)
AEE R BE TS Amortisation of accumulated amount of fair
B E N R IGE value hedge adjustment reclassified to
income statement (36) 8
PR IEFRTE Deferred tax 1,206 275
(6,765) (1,159)
MR R Currency translation difference (890) (584)
(7,578) (1,743)
FEERRBEMPSE RS Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax (8,782) (1,327)
FEEEEWESEE Total comprehensive income for the year 20,805 22,904
FE( L2 TE RS LEEE Total comprehensive income attributable to:
ASRITHL Equity holders of the Bank 20,642 22,722
JEAERE Non-controlling interests 163 182
20,805 22,904

566 £ 323 H I EAMBHZE The notes on pages 66 to 323 are an integral part of these financial statements.
ZEHRE Y
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

b
As at 31 December Notes 2022 2021
AMEET AEEETT
HK$’m HK$'m
ASSETS
Cash and balances and placements with banks
and other financial institutions 20 531,992 462,492
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss 21 60,912 44,902
Derivative financial instruments 22 61,660 33,247
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness 208,770 203,810
Advances and other accounts 23 1,645,945 1,596,499
Investment in securities 24 884,611 991,321
Interests in associates and joint ventures 25 616 687
Investment properties 26 16,520 18,363
Properties, plant and equipment 27 43,723 45,730
Current tax assets 38 30
Deferred tax assets 34 289 192
Other assets 28 36,048 45,702
Total assets 3,491,124 3,442,975
LIABILITIES
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation 29 208,770 203,810
Deposits and balances from banks and other
financial institutions 316,157 485,807
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 30 59,451 12,520
Derivative financial instruments 22 50,295 29,697
Deposits from customers 31 2,379,520 2,334,362
Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue 32 3,636 2,423
Other accounts and provisions 33 77,362 59,206
Current tax liabilities 4,962 3,414
Deferred tax liabilities 34 4,251 5,631
Subordinated liabilities 35 76,393 -
Total liabilities 3,180,797 3,136,870
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OB EAMESR (@) Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

B
w12 H 31 H As at 31 December Notes 2022 2021
BEEHETL BHET
HK$’m HK$'m
-ZN EQUITY

RS Share capital 36 43,043 43,043
fabfH Reserves 243,529 239,299

ASRITHE R TEA G R A8 (75 Capital and reserves attributable to equity
holders of the Bank 286,572 282,342
AGRITH M HERE T B Other equity instruments of the Bank 37 23,476 23,476
JEPESIRE Non-controlling interests 279 287
BARLEEH Total equity 310,327 306,105
=li=ra-w N Total liabilities and equity 3,491,124 3,442,975

%F 66 & 323 H 5 EmAR%E#ZE  The notes on pages 66 to 323 are an integral part of these financial statements.
ZEHREER Y -

KEFE R 2023 4£ 3 H 30 HiE#  Approved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2023 and signed on behalf of the Board by:
A PUN AR EE -

>
ﬂh

e LIU Jin i SUN Yu

=
.

Director Director
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2021 E12 A3 H

At 1 January 2021

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises
Equity instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
Actuarial loss on
retirement benefit
plans
Advances and other
accounts at fair value
through other
comprehensive income
Debt instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
Currency translation
difference

Total comprehensive
income

Release upon disposal of
equity instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income:
Transfer
Deferred tax
Current tax

Release upon disposal of
premises

Transfer from retained
earnings

Dividend paid to other
equity instrument holders

Dividends

At 31 December 2021

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

R AR SR TR
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
ikt
Reserves
PUATHESE
1/ [ ['L&ﬁ-f/ﬁ ARSRITHA
Eaafieasa 5
- Seilony HtE TR
R R " other
FtifE#  Reserve for ) JEbeRE
fiA Premises financial — EEREHT  MGERE  HEEF equity Non-  HAAKEAH
Share revaluation assets at Regulatory Translaton  Retained 4azt instruments  ontrolling Total
capital reserve FVOCI reserve* reserve earnings Total of the Bank interests equity
BlSEE T BISEE T OBIEE T BREEDT BNWEADT BIEETT  BREE T OBEEETT  BWEET  BEADT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 38,105 3,733 4,780 (503) 183,634 272,792 23,476 290 296,558
- - - - - 24,049 24,049 - 182 24,231
- 547 - - - - 547 - - 547
- - (131) - - - (131) - - (131)
- - (1,159) - - - (1,159) - - (1,159)
- - (86) - (498) - (584) - - (584)
- 547 (1,376) - (498) 24,049 22,722 - 182 22,904
- - - 1,293 - (1,293) - - - -
- - - - - (1,378) (1,378) - - (1,378)
- - - - - (11,794) (11,794) - (185) (11,979)
43,043 38,652 2,357 6,073 (1,001) 193,218 282,342 23,476 287 306,105
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

BN AU TR
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
i
Reserves
DA
{Eat At
2EBEES ASRTHAM
FE  REENE TR
EERE Reserve for Other JERfiliz
B4 Premises financial  EFEfEfE* BEEE HEREA equity Non- B
Share revaluation assets at Regul y Tr i Retained #8421 instruments controlling Total
capital reserve FVOCI reserve” reserve earnings Total of the Bank interests equity
EWTEIT BWEETT BYEET BEEET ANTET BRDET SWOET AWDET SWHET AYWDET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
At 1 January 2022 43,043 38,652 2,357 6,073 (1,001) 193,218 282,342 23,476 287 306,105
Profit for the year - - - - - 29,424 29,424 - 163 29,587
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises - (903) - - - - (903) - - (903)
Equity instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - (297) - - - (297) - - (297)
Actuarial loss on
retirement benefit
plans - - - - - (4) (4) - - (4)
Advances and other
accounts at fair value
through other
comprehensive income - - 77 - - - 77 - - 77
Debt instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - (6,765) - - - (6,765) - - (6,765)
Currency translation
difference - - (209) - (681) - (890) - - (890)
Total comprehensive
income - (903) (7,194) - (681) 29,420 20,642 - 163 20,805
Release upon disposal of
equity instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income:
Transfer - - 46 - - (46) - - - -
Deferred tax - - (8) - - - 8) - - (8)
Current tax - - - - - 8 8 - - 8
Release upon disposal of
premises - 3) - - - 3 - - - -
Transfer from retained
earnings - - - 582 - (582) - - - -
Dividend paid to other
equity instrument holders - - - - - (1,390) (1,390) - - (1,390)
Dividends - - - - - (15,022) (15,022) - (171) (15,193)
At 31 December 2022 43,043 37,746 (4,799) 6,655 (1,682) 205,609 286,572 23,476 279 310,327

* PRIEE M SRR 9 SR SR AUK(E
AN B REOR D B R 2 E
A ERIT— R 2 (B AR S A

AT TR ©

% 66 & 323 HMEAMBHRER L

SHEEERSY -

*

In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including

future losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under

HKFRS 9.

The notes on pages 66 to 323 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

The notes on pages 66 to 323 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Bt
For the year ended 31 December Notes 2022 2021
HEEET BT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating cash (outflow)/inflow before
taxation 38(a) (18,637) 89,527
Hong Kong profits tax paid (3,736) (5,044)
Outside Hong Kong profits tax paid (705) (291)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating
activities (23,078) 84,192
Cash flows from investing activities
Additions of properties, plant and equipment (377) (382)
Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 8 12
Additions of investment properties 26 (13) (233)
Additions of intangible assets 28 (833) (747)
Dividend received from associates and joint
ventures 25 22 51
Net cash outflow from investing activities (1,193) (1,299)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid to equity holders of the Bank (15,022) (11,794)
Dividend paid to other equity instrument
holders (1,390) (1,378)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests (171) (185)
Proceeds from subordinated liabilities 38(b) 74,516 -
Payment of lease liabilities 38(b) (655) (681)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing
activities 57,278 (14,038)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 33,007 68,855
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 528,872 455,428
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents (24,156) 4,589
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 38(c) 537,723 528,872
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A B EeR IR
1. EEEHK

Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Principal activities

AR S AR A RAT AT
B SRR -

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related financial services.

RIRITRE—RINEREILHH
PREE A E - AP AL RS
AETCREE 1 SR aRoRE 14 4 -

The Bank is a limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong. The address of its
registered office is 14/F, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong.

2. FEEEBUR 2.

Significant accounting policies

M wEALE S B ER 2 15

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial

STECREESIAT - statements are set out below.

FRRFRIFERRAL - 2 E et PrR These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
W—BOtERNATAY IR stated.

FEREP o

2.1 {EBUE®E 2.1 Basis of preparation

REE 2 GFEMBHE) 9%
REEEHEAEHG 2T
AR S ERICE B )
AN E P RS
BN T HEM B EREA]
G R wE
WAF AT A (TR 25
E e

IRER A T AR T T R SR
REGRED R E M LAHE
ket AHM S E s 2 &
i E - DLAPEZ ERT AR
7 R E M s A
TSR TR ) ~ DIATE
SR B - DUATHESIAR
LGB S AN EBE
(AR Rat T8 ke Rat ik
EIRKRIIRZ B T
BB Z R EAE A K]
HE G DU HMRAE A PE
HFRE BRA ZERES IR
W EST BIFIR IR 2.2 K
2.25-

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“‘HKFRSs”) (HKFRSs is a collective term
which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, HKASs
and Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income, financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative
financial instruments) at fair value through profit or loss, precious metals at fair value,
investment properties which are carried at fair value and premises which are carried at fair
value or revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. Disposal group and repossessed assets held for sale are stated at the lower of
their carrying amounts and fair values less costs to sell as further explained in Notes 2.2
and 2.25 respectively.
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2.1 EsEE (8D

AT T S S R R
MR FRAETE
Rz EaHER - BHEIFE
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TEHARHE - &gk
FEFIET ~ 1R W ~ B
GEMBRRN S BEAY
B AR > TR
3o

(@) 202241 5 1 HE

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the Management to exercise
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.

(@) Amendments that are initially adopted for the financial year beginning on 1

BRLAR RS M RER January 2022
AzEsT
HREACEE REEE
Applicable for  BiARAEEFERR
o . financial years  Currently
(EL RE beginning relevant to
Amendments Content on/after the Group
FEtET15 5 5% (&&sT) KUEETEEHES 156 b S EERIS O & OF Gt R 2022%F1H1H 2
Accounting Guideline 5 (Revised) Revised Accounting Guideline 5 Merger Accounting for 1 January 2022  Yes
Common Control Combinations
ARG 16 9f (&YEFT) YISk - &80 Rkt EEITHE RIRAIFTSROR 2022F1H18 £
HKAS 16 (Amendments) Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended 1 January 2022  Yes
Use
EAEGSTHEAIE 37 5% (&ME3T) BiEal — EiTaREmEE 2022F18B1H £
HKAS 37 (Amendments) Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract 1 January 2022  Yes
TRV EE RIS 3 5F AR S RE 2Ry 5 | 2022F18B1H £
(&esT)
HKFRS 3 (Amendments) Reference to the Conceptual Framework 1 January 2022  Yes
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RrRsRRIEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FEESHBESE () 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
21 4EBUEE (&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) 202241 51 H#EE (a) Amendments that are initially adopted for the financial year beginning on 1
BRMAN ST EEE IR January 2022 (continued)

Rz BT (8

« GEMEIIE 5 5 . Accounting Guideline 5 (Revised), “Revised Accounting Guideline 5 Merger
&IEET)H T &&s Accounting for Common Control Combinations” (“AG 5”). The amendments
Gattss (26 5 Hidt revise to reflect a clearer rationale for why the transaction described in paragraph
R PRy & OF 5 of AG 5 is not a business combination and why, in practice, those transactions

FatmE , (71
5100 - ZEETHE
RERUIETISE 5 B

are accounted for by applying a principle similar to that for a reverse acquisition.
New disclosure requirements for common control combinations are added to
paragraph 19 of AG 5. The accounting for change in non-controlling interests as

AL 5 Ry fn]

PN S a result of common control combination is clarified in the example in AG 5. The
MR BERA S terminologies and references in AG 5 are updated to align with existing HKFRSs.
B AR The application of the amendments does not have a material impact on the
U R R E & Group’s financial statements.

STREAVERSS - 15
S5 19 BT
B EPERIH AT
PHEBEEK - 551
AR H ] B R 3
E PG OF 8
RS 2R s Bl
Wyt e - 1551
TR & i
M&EHk > DR
ERITIE B
AR - FEA
EET B A G E A
BWRLHEEAY
2
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2. EEEETBER (8)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

21 4EBUEE (&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) 2022451 51 84
FRAARY ST ERER
Mz&sT (8|

(a) Amendments that are initially adopted for the financial year beginning on 1
January 2022 (continued)

EHEG AR 16
SRCEERT ) W3
M AR R
THE FIR AT TS0
W o BT R
EH R - 5
4 B s HY A
TR AL AL T e 2
FIELTHE AR AT E
Y B T
I © ZEETINE
BT ARG E
EE Bl Fn )
RERE - R IERA
R IEH
& AR %R B
SRS AL RRE - 1
SEH BB EE
[R5 H S E
JEE Y BT SR A
AN EH AR
H B B AT ROE T
BLHEEA G
RIS 2 SfatEre
ERA BT AR
oo ZIEETEWIE
WA - (B2
PR FE R ER %
TEETRYNT 1R P
Bl e 7T Y
sk 2 %A E
CIRESE RN iNEY)
5~ B e tiiTE
H - ERZEsTE
A SR Y R
BHERVE -

HKAS 16 (Amendments), “Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before
Intended Use”. The amendments prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost
of an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds received from selling
items produced while the entity is preparing the asset for its intended use. It also
clarifies that an entity is “testing whether the asset is functioning properly” when
it assesses the technical and physical performance of the asset. The financial
performance of the asset is not relevant to this assessment. An entity must
disclose separately the amounts of proceeds and costs relating to items
produced that are not an output of the entity’s ordinary activities. The related
sales proceeds together with the costs of providing these items as determined
by HKAS 2, should be included in profit or loss. The amendments are applied
retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment made available
for use on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial
statements in which the entity first applies the amendments. The application of
the amendments does not have a material impact on the Group’s financial
statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) Amendments that are initially adopted for the financial year beginning on 1
January 2022 (continued)

. HKAS 37 (Amendments), “Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract”.
The amendments clarify that for the purpose of assessing whether a contract is
onerous, the cost of fulfilling the contract includes both the incremental costs of
fulfilling that contract and an allocation of other costs that relate directly to
fulfilling contracts. Before recognising a separate provision for an onerous
contract, the entity recognises any impairment loss that has occurred on assets
used in fulfilling the contract. The amendments are applied to contracts for which
exist at the date when the amendments are first applied, with the cumulative
effect of applying the amendments to be recognised as an opening balance
adjustment to retained earnings or other component of equity, as appropriate.
The comparatives are not restated. The application of the amendments does not
have a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

21 4EBUEE (&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) 2022451 51 84
FRAARY ST ERER
Mz&sT (8|

(a) Amendments that are initially adopted for the financial year beginning on 1
January 2022 (continued)

oy et
%3 5% (&&sD)
T s R S A E
REVSIH o % 1ERT
SR T A& A B
HAEANE 3 N —
B 2018 214
Hi A s i 5
HEAREYSIH - Z3T
INET M s
/I 3 SEAIIA
T bEES
B SESR PR
BESARNVER
HIBISMEDL - 155
BT R B
#AIS 3 By dE
A RS A
EXSIE S
SEFEGTH R
55 37 9 - ARZB
SMEE R T BER
S B R AR 2R AY
5P i 2t 1
ISR R - 1B
S IRHESRER AR A
A RERS U e
o RAIREET A
WEMERRA - IRE
F]ACETIF R 82
AIER&IE 2018
i 6 FmMEET
AR I P
AR MEREZR Z FR ALY
EETHYASEIR ATER
&y - FEFIZ BT H
A SR Y R
BHEERVE -

HKFRS 3 (Amendments), “Reference to the Conceptual Framework”. The
amendments update a reference in HKFRS 3 to the Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting issued in 2018. The amendments also add to HKFRS 3 an
exception to its requirement for an entity to refer to the Conceptual Framework
to determine what constitutes an asset or a liability. The exception specifies that,
for some types of liabilities and contingent liabilities, an entity applying HKFRS 3
should instead refer to HKAS 37. The exception has been added to avoid an
unintended consequence of updating the reference to the Conceptual
Framework. The amendments also confirm that contingent assets should not be
recognised at the acquisition date. The amendments are applied prospectively.
Earlier application is permitted if at the same time or earlier an entity also applies
all the amendments made by Amendments to References to the Conceptual
Framework in HKFRS Standards, issued in June 2018. The application of the
amendments does not have a material impact on the Group’s financial
statements.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

21 GRERE (8D

(b) EAEMFE M RIRFIEAE
BER B EE R
2022 ERFTERZ E

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standard, amendments and interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily

effective and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2022

LURNCEID &
EOEAZEE RAER
A MBS ;‘\Ppllcable for Ec@l&%@*ﬁﬁﬁ
. inancial years urrently
Standard/Amendments/ NE beginning relevant to
Interpretation Content on/after the Group
TGRS 198 (K887 mEEIERE &AL ¥ 2024 F1H1IH &
HKAS 1 (Amendments) Classification of Current or Non-current Liabilities 1 January 2024 No
w198 (&) M AL IR REN & R 20241 H1H &
HKAS 1 (Amendments) Non-current Liabilities with Covenants 1 January 2024  No
TGRS 1 St REEN GRS GatBORviE 20231 H1H 2
A ASGE 258 (K1E:T)
HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Disclosure of Accounting Policies 1 January 2023  Yes
Statement 2 (Amendments)
EAEGETAEASE 8 97 (K1E:T) GEHETHYESR 20234E1H1H 2
HKAS 8 (Amendments) Definition of Accounting Estimates 1 January 2023  Yes
w12 9f (&E&5T) BT B A AR T FE A A S AH B Y AR AE RS 20231 H1H =2
HKAS 12 (Amendments) Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from 1 January 2023  Yes
a Single Transaction
GRS 28 57(2011) ) REEHHRE NG ARE BN EELEI0EA RiE =
TR B SRR 10 57
€ SED)
HKAS 28 (2011) and Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and To be determined Yes
HKFRS 10 (Amendments) its Associate or Joint Venture
EBV SRS 16 5% (K SRMHRENHE AR 20241 H1H &
EID)
HKFRS 16 (Amendments) Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback 1 January 2024  No
TR B SRR 17 57 A=l 2023 1H1H &
HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 1 January 2023  No
TR 5 97(2020) MWHBHRENER — ERAHESNNERERIENE 2023F1H1H &
KT
HK Int 5 (2020) Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification by 1 January 2023  No

the Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

21 GRERE (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) E4E M (B ¥ > 5 ) e (b) Standard, amendments and interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily
ERRBEHAEE effective and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2022 (continued)
7 2022 SEERFIERATZ
ZHI BRI 2B (&)

THET A AR 2
7 S s R A
AT

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be applicable to the
Group is as follows:

o EOBEETENGE 15k + HKAS 1 (Amendments), “Disclosure of Accounting Policies”. The amendments aim

E%i;;i%g iﬁigi to require entities to disclose their material rather than their significant accounting
VI EE o 54 12E ] 222 - ) o . . L .
- N olicies. The amendments define what is “material accounting policy information
R E A P g policy

o MIFEHEEFEEL
o BEER T
= TEAETECRE
B SRR
GETBORIE B R
EREY- AN I E
SIS T BN
BAERNGTEOR
B8 dndhsse
PR - FERECRHA
GHREEANEHE
S

RS bRIEET > &
BB LERE
NEE 25 TEEE
RPEFIET | TREFT T
&s] > RUfFIENE
BRI BB A
Bsie eS| - B
SR T AL E

BHRLHERE
@ .

and explain how to identify when accounting policy information is material. They
further clarify that immaterial accounting policy information does not need to be
disclosed. If it is disclosed, it should not obscure material accounting information.

To support this amendment, the HKICPA also amended HKFRS Practice
Statement 2 “Making Materiality Judgements” to provide guidance on how to apply
the concept of materiality to accounting policy disclosures. The application of the
amendments will not have a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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2. FEEHECR (&) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
21 4FEIEE (8 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) E4E M (B ¥ > 5 ) e (b) Standard, amendments and interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily

ERRBEHAEE effective and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2022 (continued)

7 2022 SEERFIERATZ

ZHI BRI 2B (&)

o FHEGEERIE 8 + HKAS 8 (Amendments), “Definition of Accounting Estimates”. The amendments
DG SCEIDRN '+ clarify how entities should distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes
EETIES - %fE in accounting estimates. The distinction is important, because changes in
FDRE T A

oo accounting estimates are applied prospectively to future transactions and other
B R BORE R
LTS -

& LRAEE - Ty
£§?§§+§ﬁ{b period. The application of the amendments will not have a material impact on the

B e i Group’s financial statements.

RASE B FIEAAR
HEHEM - HEEE
REVE(EEE B
IR E R
HY5E S I H A 8 2%
YR DL E
Y - TEFIZIEETE
AEEH I R
RHERTE -

future events, but changes in accounting policies are generally applied
retrospectively to past transactions and other past events as well as the current
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2. FEEHBER (&) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
21 4FEIEE (8 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) E4E M (B ¥ > 5 ) e (b) Standard, amendments and interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily

ERRBEHAEE effective and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2022 (continued)

1 2022 {EIRRFTERANZ

2R~ BET R (8D

o FAEGEHAEHIE 12 + HKAS 12 (Amendments), “Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from
gf (2T T EE a Single Transaction”. The amendments require entities to recognise deferred tax
IEX%E@CE’J%E on transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal amounts of taxable and
*D\%{im;fﬁﬂ’?ﬁ% deductible temporary differences. They will typically apply to transactions such as
ﬁJ ’ E‘ﬁ?ETgﬁzi leases of lessees and decommissioning obligations and will require the recognition
SRHTEIOTERR f additional deferred t t d liabilities. Th licati f th d t
A A SR T of additional deferred tax assets and liabilities. The application of the amendments
T M 3 will not have a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.

RARL G - TR
PRERIA © 4 1EET
— Y AR A
HITHE IR RS
SRR MY IR AE AL
HEMAR - B
ZEETH AR ERY
MBWFIZAERNR
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2. FEeHEEK (8) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

21 GRERE (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) E4E M (B ¥ > 5 ) e (b) Standard, amendments and interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily
ERRBEHAEE effective and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2022 (continued)
7 2022 SEERFIERATZ
ZHI BRI 2B (&)
o EAEEETAERIE 28 . HKAS 28 (2011) and HKFRS 10 (Amendments), “Sale or Contribution of Assets
5% (2011) ke & A between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture”. The amendments
B SAEAE 10 address an acknowledged inconsistency between the requirements in HKAS 28

5t (&EaT) TivE
FHHREBENEE

PN

(2011) and those in HKFRS 10, in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its associate or joint venture. The main consequence

gi;ﬁ??ﬁiéﬂg of the amendments is that a full gain or loss is recognised when a transaction
STHPUIE st involves a business (whether it is housed in a subsidiary or not). If the assets do
HII% 28 55(2011)8 not meet the definition of a business, the gain or loss is recognised by the
7SR 7 45 e | investor only to the extent of the other investor’s interests in the associate or

% 10 St AR
R H B

joint venture. The amendments are to be applied prospectively and early
application is permitted. The application of the amendments will not have a

GHEMEZENE material impact on the Group’s financial statements.
EHESE AR
—EHE - EAE
A IEEENE
— W Rl
BRIAE 5y (fismH
=B T A
=) FERER 2 ERIL
W ERE
EEAN SR — {8 &
BERS o EEELE
Bt E =
AFHGERFER
Y 2o A T P
Wam BURS T o 3% IH
1EET AT R
e Frdt e SE R AR
4y - ERIRZ BT
BB R
BHERE -
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2. FEEHECR (&) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
21 4FEIEE (8 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(c) BEFHBMBEREGE (c) Improvements to HKFRSs
A
FSEE T/ B RS “Improvements to HKFRSs” contains a number of amendments to HKFRSs which the
Rl BaZIEEEY HKICPA considers not urgent but necessary. It comprises amendments that result in
st Bl &8 R IF B accounting changes for presentation, recognition or measurement purpose as well as
@ﬁﬁgﬂqﬂ%“} Eﬂi terminology or editorial amendments related to a variety of individual HKFRSs. These
@‘fﬁiﬁkﬁﬂm‘ﬁﬁf‘” improvements do not have a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.
HEtE R
BEHEIERT DI SIH
B (] 1) 9 7 28 U 5

2 242 R A B 2ty 55 X
GmiE LRYERT - IEEE
1A S [ Y B S
RAGHRERTE -

(d) BT (d) Comparative figures

i 4.3 JREhE &/
b T B E
HRBELUTTEAER
EFNTT -

Certain comparative figures in Note 4.3 Liquidity risk have been adjusted to conform
with presentation in the current year.
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2. FEESHBESE () 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 e BEE 2.2 Consolidation

GEMBEREEEARRIT
EETBEENBAEEZ
2022 4£ 12 H 31 HNETTE
Wk -

(1) WELF

I EE .~ =l e A SR E
EESEE Y 4
¥ (ErEsERIE TR -
PEH B B A EE A
B BT S Bl
BASESER THUS AT E
Bl - WA SR
B E SRR E S
e (BT AR EERAT
FEFILUES R B 3
HIMHBEGE ) - EALE
EESgE g Sibe S ON=RE
B E R AR S DU
FIDRAR LB - KL
&= 58 AT A MR R 5
FRSER MRS
A DR
HifE > BIFE - () ELHi%
BhFHMBAENE
EZedk ¢ (b) MEALE
A=k & F 2 AT EL
HVRER : Re(c) AEHE
HY R A R TR AR R
e o WTJE 2 = e
HAAREE  Hise
PAGFEMBHRE - A
A SR RIS 1
EHAHAALGETH
e -

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Bank and all
of its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2022.

(1) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities (including structured entities), directly or indirectly, controlled
by the Group. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give the Group the current
ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee). When the Group has, directly or
indirectly, less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over
an investee, including: (a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of
the investee; (b) rights arising from other contractual or non-contractual arrangements;
and (c) the Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i) the assets (including
goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying amount of any non-
controlling interests; and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received,
(i) the fair value of any investment in that former subsidiary retained; reclassifies
the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income to the income
statement or retained earnings, as appropriate, on the same basis as directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities; recognises any resulting differences as
gain or loss in the income statement.

If the Group is committed by the Board to a sale plan involving loss of control of a
subsidiary (a disposal group) that is unlikely to be withdrawn or changed
significantly, the Group shall classify all the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary
as held for sale only when the following criteria are met on or before the end of the
reporting period: (i) the carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use; (ii) the subsidiary is available for
immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are usual and
customary for the sale of its kind and its sale must be highly probable, including a
high probability of shareholders’ approval, if needed; (iii) an active programme to
locate a buyer at a reasonable price has been initiated and to complete the sale
within one year, regardless of whether the Group will or will not retain a non-
controlling interest after the sale. Disposal group (other than investment properties
and financial instruments) is initially recognised and subsequently remeasured at
the lower of its carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Properties, plant
and equipment classified as held for sale are not depreciated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

(i) Business combinations not under common control

Acquisitions of businesses not under common control are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business combination is
the fair values at the acquisition date of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred (including contingent consideration arrangement) and the equity
interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-
related costs are expensed in the income statement as incurred.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the
acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If after assessment, the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the Group’s previously held interest in
the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised immediately in the income statement
as a gain on bargain. Subsequently, goodwill is subject to impairment testing at least
annually.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

(i) Business combinations not under common control (continued)

Where the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination
includes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement,
the contingent consideration is measured at fair value at the acquisition date and
considered as part of the consideration transferred in a business combination.
Changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as
measurement period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with the
corresponding adjustments being made against goodwill or gain on bargain
purchase. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from
additional information obtained during the measurement period about facts and
circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date. The measurement period
does not exceed one year from the acquisition date.

On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognises any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

(ii) Business combinations under common control

For a combination with a company under common control, the merger accounting
method will be applied. The principle of merger accounting is a way to combine
companies under common control as though the business of the acquiree had
always been carried out by the acquirer. The Group’s consolidated financial
statements represent the consolidated results, consolidated cash flows and
consolidated financial position of the Group as if any such combination had
occurred from the date when the Bank and the acquiree first came under common
control (i.e. no fair value adjustment on the date of combination is required). The
difference between the consideration and carrying amount at the time of
combination is recognised in equity. The effects of all transactions between the
Group and the acquiree, whether occurring before or after the combination, are
eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Group.
Comparative amounts are presented as if the acquiree had been combined at the
beginning of the previous reporting period. The transaction costs for the
combination will be expensed in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated; unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment of the assets transferred. Where
necessary, accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable. Dividend income from
subsidiaries is recognised in the income statement when the right to receive payment
is established.

(2) Changes in ownership interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests without change of
control as transactions with equity owners of the Group. For purchases from non-
controlling interests of equity interest, the difference between any consideration paid
and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary
is recognised in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are
also recognised in equity.
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(2) Changes in ownership interests (continued)

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the entity is
remeasured to its fair value, with the change in carrying amount recognised in the
income statement. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequent accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to the income statement
or retained earnings, as appropriate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(3) Associates and joint ventures

An associate is the entity over which the Group has significant influence but not
control or joint control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint
control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists
only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control.

Investments in associates and joint ventures are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting and are initially recognised at cost, unless it is classified as held
for sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale). The Group’s
investments in associates and joint ventures include goodwill, net of accumulated
impairment loss and any related accumulated foreign currency translation difference.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(3) Associates and joint ventures (continued)

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of associates or joint
ventures is recognised in the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The accumulated post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the cost of the investment. When the Group’s share
of losses in an associate or a joint venture equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate or joint venture, the Group does not recognise further losses unless the
Group has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the associates or joint
ventures.

Dividends received or receivable from associates and joint ventures are recognised
as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates or joint
ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associates or joint
ventures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment of the asset transferred.

If the ownership interest in an associate or a joint venture is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income are reclassified to the income statement or retained
earnings, where appropriate.

2.3 Segmental reporting

The operating result of segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the Management Committee, which is the chief operating decision
maker of the Group, that allocates resources and assesses the performance of operating
segments. Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in
determining operating segment performance.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
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2.4 Foreign currency translation
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Iltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or exchange rates at the end of
the reporting period for items that are remeasured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions and monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies translated at the exchange rate at the end of the reporting period are
recognised directly in the income statement, except when deferred in other
comprehensive income as qualifying cash flow hedges or qualifying net investment
hedges.

Translation differences on monetary securities held at fair value through profit or loss are
reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated in foreign currency classified as fair value through other
comprehensive income are analysed between translation differences resulting from
changes in the amortised cost of the securities and other changes in the carrying amount
of the securities. Translation differences related to changes in the amortised cost are
recognised in the income statement, and other changes in the carrying amount are
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.4 SR (8D

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)
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Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equities held at fair value through
profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified as fair value through other
comprehensive income are included in other comprehensive income.

The results and financial position of all the group entities that have a functional currency
different from Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars as follows:

« assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting period;

« income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates; and

« all resulting exchange differences are recognised in the currency translation reserve in
equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment
in foreign entities, borrowings and other currency instruments designated as hedges of
such investments are taken to other comprehensive income and are accumulated
separately in the translation reserve. When a foreign entity is disposed, such exchange
differences are reclassified from equity to the income statement, as part of the gain or loss
on sale.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date the derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Fair values are obtained
from quoted market prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and
through the use of valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow models and
option pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair value
is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.

Certain derivatives embedded in financial liabilities are treated as separate derivatives
when their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host
contract and the host contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. These
embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in the income statement.

Derivatives are categorised as held for trading and changes in their fair value are
recognised immediately in the income statement unless they are designated as hedges
and are effective hedging instruments, then they are subject to measurement under the
hedge accounting requirements.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
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2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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For derivative instruments being designated as hedging instrument in an effective hedge,
the method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on the nature of the
item being hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as either:

(a) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or firm commitments (fair
value hedge); or

(b) hedges of a particular risk associated with a highly probable future cash flow
attributable to a recognised asset or liability, or a highly probable forecast transaction
(cash flow hedge); or

(c) hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation (net investment hedges).

The Group documents at inception the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various
hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at the hedge inception
and on an ongoing basis, of the economic relationship, credit risks, the hedge ratio and an
evaluation of the effectiveness of the hedging instruments in offsetting changes in fair
values or cash flows of hedged items. These criteria should be met before a hedge can be
qualified to be accounted for under hedge accounting. Hedge accounting may become
ineffective if the hedging instrument and the hedged item lose economic relationship, or a
significant change of the counterparties’ credit risks that dominates the fair value change of
the hedging instruments or the hedged items.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualified as effective
fair value hedges are recognised in the income statement, together with any changes
in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

When fair value hedge accounting is applied to financial instruments carried at
amortised costs, the carrying values of the hedged items are adjusted for changes in
fair value that are attributable to the risk being hedged with the derivative instruments
rather than carried at amortised cost, such carrying value adjustment is recognised in
the income statement together with the changes in fair value of the hedging
derivatives.

If the hedge relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting or is
terminated for reasons other than derecognition, e.g. due to repayment of the hedged
item, the unamortised carrying value adjustment (the difference between the carrying
value of the hedged item at the time of termination and the value at which it would
have been carried had the hedge never existed) to the hedged item is amortised to
the income statement over the remaining life of the hedged item by the effective
interest method. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised carrying value
adjustment is recognised immediately in the income statement.

91



®

¥ 5 4L £5 (5 %) A RA T

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BRI (8
2. FEEEER (8

2.5 fTESBT RS et

(&
(a) D FEEMN (&

EAHERT R
BT E R AHE
BT AFAt YR
EER TR > £
st E AT
EEHSFERT AL
FRN o EETERI G
FEAEHEPEHZ
FEOR B R (R 8
1E > RERERERLASD
HYBR DA% Ak HL
FRUTER R PR L
AR B AR
AN HEELIELIERE
FlE A S i 2
SRR E & apupil=|
AR TERRNT > KR8
P S P R T (1 2
BREFIR R B 3 2
RS o

(b) FEHiH

HNEMFRERTE
PR SRS 10 H
BRENTEER TR
HAFEBEAE R
o g 2w
Wi g P R I R 2
P RET - SRR 7 UL
2 B R R EF A U 2
TR RN R
SHRYEE G T
THH R A &
HoaBEREERA -

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) Fair value hedge (continued)

For fair value hedge relationships where the hedged items are debt instruments
carried at FVOCI, changes in fair value are recorded in the income statement whilst
hedge accounting is in place. When the hedge relationship no longer meets the
criteria for hedge accounting or is terminated for reasons other than derecognition,
the cumulative effective hedged portion of fair value change recognised in the
income statement is amortised by the effective interest method back to the equity. If
the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised cumulative effective hedged
portion of fair value change recognised in the income statement is reclassified to
equity immediately.

(b) Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated
and qualified as cash flow hedges are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in the income statement. Amounts accumulated in equity
are reclassified to the income statement in the periods when the hedged item affects
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(b) Cash flow hedge (continued)

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no longer meets the
criteria for hedge accounting, any accumulated gain or loss existing in equity at that
time remains in equity and is recognised in the income statement when the forecast
transaction is ultimately recognised in the income statement. When a forecast
transaction is no longer expected to occur, the accumulated gain or loss that was
reported in equity is immediately reclassified to the income statement.

(c) Net investment hedge

Hedges of net investments in foreign operations are accounted for in a similar way
to cash flow hedges. A gain or loss on the effective portion of the hedging instrument
is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity; a gain or
loss on the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income statement.
Accumulated gains and losses previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to the income statement upon disposal of the foreign
operation as part of the gain or loss on disposal.

2.6 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.7 Income and expense

(1) Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement for all financial
assets carried at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income,
and financial liabilities using the effective interest method. Similar interest income and
expense arising from non-derivative financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
through profit or loss are determined using similar method, but excluding their
transaction costs.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the
financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Group estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
financial instrument (e.g. prepayment options or incentives relating to residential
mortgage loans) but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes
fees, premiums or discounts and basis points paid or received between parties to the
contract, and directly attributable origination fees and costs which represent an
integral part of the effective yield.

For all hedge transactions where interest rate is the hedged risk, interest income or
interest expense from hedged instruments such as fixed rate debt securities or fixed
rate subordinated notes are disclosed on a net basis together with net interest
income/expense arising from the hedging instrument such as interest rate swap.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.7 Income and expense (continued)

(2) Non-interest income and expense
Income from service is recognised when the Group fulfils its performance obligation,
either over time or at a point in time on a basis when a customer obtains control of
the service.

Fee income from services are recognised over time at a fixed or variable price on a
systematic basis over the life of the agreement when the contract requires services
to be provided over time such as account service and credit card fees, or recognised
at a point in time under transaction-based arrangements when service has been fully
provided to the customer such as broking services and loan syndication arrangement.

Dividend income from financial asset is recognised when the right to receive payment
is established.

Non-interest expenses are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in
which they are incurred.

2.8 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets into one of the following measurement categories
at initial recognition as subsequently measured at: fair value through profit or loss
(“FVPL”), amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”).
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing its financial
instruments and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the instruments, or the
election of fair value option. All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Except
for financial assets carried at FVPL, all transaction costs of financial assets are included
in their initial carrying amounts.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 SREEE (8

2.8 Financial assets (continued)
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(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
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This category has two sub-categories: financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss at inception, or financial assets mandatorily required to be
measured at fair value through profit or loss, including those held for trading.

A financial asset which has been acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term or is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking is classified as held for trading. Derivatives are also classified
as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Afinancial asset, other than those held for trading or mandatorily measured at fair value,
will be designated as a financial asset at FVPL, if it eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an accounting
mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from measuring the financial assets or
recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases, and is so designated by
the Management.

These assets are recognised initially at fair value, with transaction costs taken directly
to the income statement, and are subsequently remeasured at fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Gains and losses from changes in the fair value of such assets (excluding the interest
component) are reported in net trading gain/loss or net gain/loss on other financial
instruments designated at FVPL. The interest component is reported as part of the
interest income. Dividends on equity instruments of this category are also recognised
in net trading gain/loss or net gain/loss on financial instruments at FVPL when the
Group'’s right to receive payment is established.

(2) Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost if both of
the following conditions are met: (i) the financial assets are held within a business
model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows (“hold-to-collect” business model), and (ii) the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding on specified dates. They are initially recognised at fair
value plus any directly attributable transaction costs and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowances for impairment
losses. Interest income which includes the amortisation of premium or discount is
calculated using the effective interest method and is recognised in the income
statement. Any gains or losses are recognised in the income statement when the
asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(3) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Debt instruments are classified as subsequently measured at FVOCI if both of the
following conditions are met: (i) the financial assets are held within a business model
with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling, and (ii)
the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding on specified
dates.

Financial assets at FVOCI are initially recognised at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value.
Unrealised gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial assets
are recognised directly in other comprehensive income, until the financial asset is
derecognised or impaired at which time the accumulated gain or loss previously
recognised in equity should be transferred to the income statement. However, interest
income which includes the amortisation of premium or discount is calculated using the
effective interest method and is recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(3) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (continued)

For equity investments, an irrevocable election can be made at initial recognition to
recognise unrealised and realised fair value gains or losses in other comprehensive
income without subsequent reclassification of fair value gains or losses to the income
statement even upon disposal. Dividends on equity instruments classified as FVOCI
are recognised in other operating income when the Group’s right to receive payment
is established. Equity instruments designated at FVOCI are not subject to impairment
assessment.

The treatment of translation differences on FVOCI securities is dealt with in Note 2.4.

2.9 Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following classes: trading liabilities,
financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss, deposits, debt securities
and certificates of deposit in issue, other accounts and provisions and subordinated
liabilities. All financial liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at fair
value, and in the case of financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, plus or
minus transaction costs.
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2. FEEHBER (&) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
29 &pafg (8) 2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)
(1) XEHEERE (1) Trading liabilities

SRR 4 A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred principally for the
=R === purpose of repurchasing in the short term. It is measured at fair value and any gains
RGHRZ BB and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the income statement, with
HEA BN EYIE interest component being reported as part of the interest expenses.

N EZ BB FTEE

HY WS B S AR T B
Wraage N > S E S Al

FH AR R Fl S S Ay
—H&h5y

(2) REBUAFHEE (2) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
FrARRZ SRLE R
Sl BB A 5 I A financial liability can be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it is so
P s LA A 1L designated at inception. A financial liability is so designated if it meets one of the
STAEG SRl EfE- following criteria:

FaTHpZ—1H
iz e A E—K

EHE Ryt

o T LLIHBRECHA FE R « eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
DR B FHE ST (sometimes referred to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from
ESRMEEHE measuring the financial liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on
18 - BRI different bases; or
B tE o MR
—H 2B EER

B (— R &y
FEEIHEIC, ) 5L
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MBERKEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. FEeHEEK (8) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

29 &pafg (8) 2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)

(2) REBUAFHEE (2) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
FrABERZSHEE
(&)

o JERIR—HERE « applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both that is managed and
JEE ~ eREE - 2 its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
HRANHEEG » H risk management or investment strategy, and information about the Group is
EHERBELS provided internally on that basis to the key management; or
A e T JeRL o 7 2R
ERS 4
fF o RRBZEEA
S AE By A AR
& 0 A PR
ZAEM T ENE
Him L EE B
HNEHRE 5

o Bl a—{E s % « relates to financial liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives that
- Rt significantly modify the cash flows resulting from those financial liabilities.
H#y & ml & F
ARNE R
P14 em T E %%
LR AERNEE
TMEEEREE -

WS oE Ry Aoy A 8 Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
BT AR Z BlA value and any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the
ELAAHETINR RS income statement, except for fair value changes arising from own credit risks are
SRR AL E 4 Z IR recognised as other comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified to the
SRS TR RS Y UL retained earnings upon derecognition, unless such would create or enlarge an
RN R TRESE accounting mismatch in the income statement, then all gains and losses from
e 72 2R (N V(L 82 changes in fair value are recognised in the income statement.

(b & et A H A 2= A

W i e A 1R 1 4% 1 T

R HRES R

B BRIEZ L E

EG- VNI €t Pl

Gatislc FrA A PHE

22 b 2 A 2 W4 B

R AR A 2 3%

A e

101



®

¥ 5 4L £5 (5 %) A RA T

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BRI (8
2. FEEEER (8

29 SEAH (8

(3) 7k - ERTHEHBES

Rk - EARE R
EERREER

PR B SR
B AR E DL P 2
bRt ABREZ &/ A
oo > HAMTERK - Bk
TR S S ke
LA R T R K 1%
A ES DR A
FI - HIERA A8 A%
Z WO g (]
HYZ3E (A0 ) $2 08
R A S AR A AR UL
F P PHERY o

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)

(3) Deposits, debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue, other accounts
and provisions and subordinated liabilities

Deposits, debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue, other accounts and
provisions and subordinated liabilities, other than those classified as trading liabilities
or designated at fair value through profit or loss are carried at amortised cost. Any
difference (if available) between proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the period using the effective
interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.10 Financial guarantee contracts and undrawn loan commitments

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a contract between the
holder and the debtor.

Financial guarantee contracts are initially recognised as financial liabilities at fair value
on the date the guarantees were given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s
liabilities under such guarantees are measured at the higher of (i) an ECL provision as
set out in Note 2.14 and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate,
accumulated amortisation recognised over the life of the guarantee on a straight-line
basis. Any changes in the liability relating to financial guarantee contracts are taken to
the income statement.

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, over the duration of the
commitment, the Group is required to provide a loan with pre-specified terms to the
customer. These contracts are in the scope of the ECL requirements as set out in Note
2.14.

The ECL provision for financial guarantees and loan commitments are reported under
“Other accounts and provisions” in the financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.11 Recognition, derecognition and modification of financial instruments

Purchases and sales of financial assets subsequently measured at FVPL, securities
measured at FVOCI and amortised costs are recognised on the trade date, the date on
which the Group purchases or sells the assets. Loans and advances and other financial
assets are recognised when cash is advanced to the counterparties. Financial assets
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or where the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. When the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the Group either continues to recognise the
transferred financial asset to the extent of its continuing involvement if control remains
or derecognise it if there is no retained control. If the financial instrument measured at
amortised cost or FVOCI is renegotiated or modified with substantially different terms,
the original financial instrument should be derecognised and then a new financial
instrument should be recognised at fair value. Otherwise, the difference is adjusted to
the original carrying value and accounted for in the income statement.
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MBERKEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. FEeHEEK (8) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 &R T BAViEsR - &Kk mE 2.11 Recognition, derecognition and modification of financial instruments (continued)

RREEE (8

oM aE - #RE F LA Trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at FVPL and debt securities and
NP EE( BT AR 2 & certificates of deposit in issue are recognised on the trade date. Deposits that are not
B - RERTEES designated at FVPL are recognised when money is received from customers, other
2 AT GBI 5 H liabilities are recognised when such obligations arise. Financial liabilities are
P8 o R FE Ry LR derecognised from the balance sheet when and only when the obligation specified in
EAbst MBS IVFEREUL the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. If the Group purchases its own debt, it
& P RIER R o T is removed from the balance sheet, and the difference between the carrying amount of
fh EEN A R & (T 4 a liability and the consideration paid is included in the income statement, except the own
TR - HAEEERE TS credit risk component for those designated at FVPL.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 SBT BAVEERE - RILEE

2.11 Recognition, derecognition and modification of financial instruments (continued)
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BUTREHT 285K
SRR QAR [ e - I
A HTHE BT R AAE
JE W ] (0] i 2 35 (L7 By
P [ | - T SE S
ANZ 855 Mg iR
B ek - WA THEE
IR AR TR E R L
TREE T ZEEAIE R
PR e, -

FIElfE ) S R
YAIRF 2 2 153 5 T FTHL
Bz EEReE (—R5
% E BB AN VIaTER
FEY B - WERR A ERTT
e Fofh < R b = 7R R
GEERBCLAPEZE(ERT A
Ris BRI o ATER
PR < R AR
AL LTS AT R
R E LA EE L
AL BRERE o DL
WEL & SR 0 s H B R
B AR A FOoR
BT AR arEE 2 MRS
(RSN EIEE N
ZFRIR AR EN TR
SETZHEHREGH (—
e B FREMEEN G
HERRRFHY A PE ) » R By
FEFFHR 8 R AE SR R A
SRR 2 & ER BOE I
B LA P EE BT AR
L BREE o PO A
MR N FTUSCE ] P (R SR
Z R AR S
NEEAEEEL -

Securities and bills sold to a counterparty with an obligation to repurchase at a pre-
determined price on a specified future date under a repurchase agreement are referred
to as repos. Securities and bills purchased from a counterparty with an obligation to re-
sell to the counterparty at a pre-determined price on a specified future date under a
resale agreement are referred to as reverse repos.

Repos or securities lending are initially recognised as deposits and balances from banks
and other financial institutions, or financial liabilities measured at FVPL at the actual
amount of cash received from the counterparty which is generally the fair value of these
financial liabilities at initial recognition. Financial assets given as collateral for
repurchase agreements are not derecognised and are recorded as investment in
securities or financial assets at FVPL. Reverse repos or securities borrowings with a
“hold-to-collect” business model and contractual cash flow of solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding are initially recognised as cash and
balances and placements with banks and other financial institution, or financial assets
measured at FVPL at the actual amount of cash paid to the counterparty which is
generally the fair value of these financial assets at initial recognition. Financial assets
received as collateral under reverse repurchase agreements are not recognised on the
balance sheet.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.12 Fair value measurement

The Group measures its premises and investment properties, precious metals and
certain financial instruments at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants in its principal market or the most
advantageous market accessible by the Group at the measurement date.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their best economic interest.

The Group uses the price within the bid-offer spread that is most representative of the
fair value of financial instruments, where appropriate, includes using on the residual of
the net offsetting risk position of portfolios of financial assets and financial liabilities in
cases the Group manages such groups of financial assets and liabilities according to
their net market risk exposures. Despite the Group measures the fair value of these
groups of financial instruments on a net basis, the underlying financial assets and
financial liabilities are separately presented in the financial statements unless the
offsetting criteria stated in Note 2.6 are fulfilled.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.
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MBERKEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FEEHBER (&) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
212 ANFESTE (8] 2.12 Fair value measurement (continued)
HEENEEHE T If the market for assets or liabilities is not active, the Group uses valuation techniques,
PR ER  AEFEET including the use of recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis,
GEAE R HEIEAE option pricing models and other valuation techniques commonly used by market
ST BRAGE T EETE participants, that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
HONHE > afsE S available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
ZINETIGAL G~ AEERER minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

SR - HIREE
Bl s Hofth 1 455 2 Bl Ul
Mz flifE777% W
RECE i BB 22y
HHRAS 80 B AT
B2 -

213 &8 2.13 Precious metals
BEEBAiEES RN Precious metals comprise gold, silver and other precious metals. Precious metals are
e - EeBEUEA initially recognised and subsequently remeasured at fair value. Mark-to-market gains or
HEAE WA TER R B A% losses on precious metals are included in net trading gain/loss.
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MBERKEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FEESHBESE () 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
214 &FEERE 2.14 Impairment of financial assets
REE G TYITEEH ST The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses (“ECLs”) on the
THIA(E B IB following items:
fh
s DR ST E0VE « financial assets measured at amortised cost;
RN |
s DIAFESE(ET AR « debt securities measured at FVOCI; and
4 UL S BT =AY
R M
* JELLAEEZE(EET A * loan commitments and financial guarantees issued, which are not measured at FVPL.
BRI ErNE &
Y SR a5 4
e
DI EEETENeRE Financial assets measured at FVPL and equity securities designated at FVOCI (non-
JBE S SE By DL B recycling) are not subject to the ECL assessment.

{BEt A A 2 U 25 HY
Relnatss (JHIEER) 397
LT RIS FH BT

fili »

HHE AR EERE ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured
7 s e L 2

%Eﬂjm%ﬂm‘@%ﬁ =M as the present value of all expected cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash

A YA THEA A S 6h

flows due to the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

214 SMEERE (&)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
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For undrawn loan commitments and financial guarantees outstanding, expected cash
shortfalls are measured as the difference between (i) the contractual cash flows that
would be due to the Group if the holder/beneficiary of the loan commitment/financial
guarantee draws down/claims on the loan/financial guarantee and (ii) the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive if the loan is drawn down/financial guarantee is
claimed.

The expected cash shortfalls are discounted where the effect of discounting is material.
The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual
period over which the Group is exposed to credit risk. Where the financial instrument
such as revolving credit facilities includes both a drawn and undrawn commitment, ECL
is measured over the period that the Group remains exposed to credit risk that is not
mitigated by management actions in respect of credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into account reasonable and supportable
information that is available. This includes information about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.
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MBERKEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FEeHEEK (8) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
214 EFEEFHE (8) 2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
TEI(E HIEAEMTH ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

o — (AR B

- 12 {E FHRITEEAE R » 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result from possible default events

I BNTEE T ESR S H I within 12 months after the reporting date; or

% 12 H B N RESE 4

HYEX B E R TR

%
- FEMIMTER (= H « lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result from all possible default

B BENTEEA(S events over the expected lives of the items to which the ECL model applies.

TR 3 F 2 B A TH

SR EWIM NN A

TIRER LRV IE LR

HEEK -
i~ < Fib T ELTE R 46 R The Group will account for expected credit losses within the next 12 months as Stage 1
1% » REFEBERK 12 when those financial instruments are initially recognised; and to recognise lifetime
& B N B FEER(S 8% expected credit losses as Stage 2 when there have been significant increases in credit
SEAE—PEER WH o fF risk since initial recognition. Lifetime expected credit losses will be recognised for credit-
WAt % H RS R impaired financial instruments as Stage 3 if the future cash flows of that financial
W BT E A B s instruments are adversely affected by one or more events and interest income will then
FEHABIATERE A be accrued net of the impairment amount of the respective Stage 3 financial assets.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group compares the risk of default occurring on the financial
instrument assessed at the reporting date with that assessed at the date of initial
recognition.

In particular, the following information is taken into account when assessing whether
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition:

« failure to make payments of principal or interest 30 days after their contractually due
dates;

* an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial instrument’s external or
internal credit rating (if available);

« an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debtor;
and

» existing or forecast changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have a significant adverse effect on the debtor’s ability to meet its
obligation to the Group.

For loan commitments and financial guarantees, the date of initial recognition for the
purpose of assessing ECLs is considered to be the date that the Group becomes a party
to the irrevocable commitment. In assessing whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition of a loan commitment or a financial
guarantee, the Group considers changes in the risk of default occurring on the loans
and advances to which the loan commitment/financial guarantee relates.
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2. FEEHBER (&) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
214 EFEEFHE (8) 2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
MG R T BAYEE > & Depending on the nature of the financial instruments, the assessment of a significant
{5 R JeE e B 2 5 I A 2 increase in credit risk is performed on either an individual basis or a collective basis.
i B AL E A A B it When the assessment is performed on a collective basis, the financial instruments are
[EIRLEE BTN - aTAh grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics, such as past due status and credit
e [EERRE FAETTIR & risk ratings.

il T EUR B H = (5
WtRF T30 B0
SULIRREAI(E F R T4R -

KEBEXREBRUT The Group considers that a financial instrument is credit-impaired when there is
B TR HE observable data about:
B > Rl TEAEE A EH
ERIEE
- BB AREELRD - significant financial difficulty incurred by the debtor;
AR IR &
- WREEELTEME - a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in principal or interest
78 1 2 4 o payment;
REHFE
- EEB LSS - for economic or legal reasons related to the debtor’s financial difficulty, the Group
PR » AEEEERD has granted to the debtor a concession that it would not otherwise consider;
LR SN E S
AR A4 T (0%
NEK R BRI
- BRBEETREBEA - probable that the debtor will become bankrupt or undergo other financial
Yep o i A BN TR reorganisation;
B
YN =Rl =5 - the purchase or origination of a financial asset at a deep discount that reflects the
SEE—TES RIS - incurred credit losses; or
AT T 8% AR
{EFRAIVEE 5
- Hfr o es N - other observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
WL A BE 2T R Ak estimated future cash flows from such advances.
B0 & B
BN -
AEESEIIEESHE The Group considers on an individual basis both quantitative and qualitative information
KBS EMNERRE that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking
MAE B > AIFERE S a8 information that is available without undue cost or effort.
SRR A A SRR
0SS I E R AU AT
HER -
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

214 SMEERE (&)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
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ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes in the financial
instrument’'s credit risk since initial recognition. Any change in the ECL amount is
recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the income statement. The Group
recognises an impairment gain or loss for all relevant financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account,
except for investments in debt securities that are measured at FVOCI, for which the loss
allowance is recorded in the fair value reserve.

Interest income recognised in accordance with Note 2.7 is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset is credit-impaired (Stage
3), in which case interest income is calculated based on the amortised cost (i.e. the gross
carrying amount less loss allowance) of the financial asset. The determination of credit-
impaired financial asset is further explained in Note 4.1.

When a financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the gross carry amount of
the financial asset and the related allowance for impairment losses. Such assets are
written off after all the necessary procedures have been completed and the amount of
the loss has been determined. The assets written off are still subject to enforcement
activity. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of

impairment losses in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.15 Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures and

non-financial assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Potential indications of
impairment may include significant adverse changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment in which the assets operate or whether there has been
a significant or prolonged decline in value below their cost. “Significant” is evaluated
against the original cost of the investment and “prolonged” against the period in which
the fair value has been below its original cost. Intangible assets with indefinite useful
life are tested for impairment annually.

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Impaired assets are reviewed for possible reversal of
the impairment at each reporting date.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, impairment testing of the investment in a subsidiary,
associate or joint venture is also required upon receiving dividend from that entity if the
dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of that entity concerned in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of that entity in the Bank’s balance
sheet exceeds the carrying amount of that entity’s net assets including goodwill in its
consolidated balance sheet.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.16 Investment properties

Properties (including right-of-use assets arising from leases over leasehold land on
which properties are situated), that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are
classified as investment properties. Properties leased out within group companies are
classified as investment properties in individual companies’ financial statements and as
premises in consolidated financial statements.

Investment properties are recognised initially at cost, including related transaction costs.
After initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The work in progress item is stated
at fair value. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Any changes in fair value are recognised directly in the income statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as premises, and
its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. If
an item of premises becomes an investment property because its use has changed, any
difference resulting between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the
date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss in the same
way as a revaluation of premises under HKAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment” as
set out in Note 2.17.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17 Properties, plant and equipment

Properties (including right-of-use assets arising from leases over leasehold land on
which properties are situated) are mainly branches and office premises. Premises are
stated at fair value based on periodic, at least annually, valuations by external
independent valuers less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against
the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued
amount of the asset. In the intervening periods, the directors review the carrying amount
of premises, by reference to the open market value of similar properties, and
adjustments are made when there has been a material change.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of premises are credited to the
premises revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same individual asset are charged against premises
revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income; all other decreases are
expensed in the income statement. Any subsequent increases are credited to the
income statement up to the amount previously debited, and then to the premises
revaluation reserve. Upon disposal of premises, the relevant portion of the premises
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released and transferred
from the premises revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

All plant and equipment and right-of-use assets other than leasehold land (see Note
2.19) are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition and
installation of the items.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17 Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carrying amount or are recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The item is stated at cost less impairment until it begins to generate economic
benefits, then the item is subsequently measured according to the measurement basis
of its respective assets class. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to
the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred or provided
for.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write down the cost or revalued
amount of such assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

. Properties
Over the life of government land leases

. Plant and equipment
2 to 15 years

. Right-of-use assets
Shorter of useful lives and lease terms

The useful lives of assets are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, as at the end of
each reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17 Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

At the end of each reporting period, both internal and external sources of information
are considered to determine whether there is any indication that properties, plant and
equipment are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the
asset to its recoverable amount. Such an impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement except where the asset is carried at valuation and the impairment loss does
not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same asset, in which case it is treated as a
revaluation decrease. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. Impairment loss is reversed through the premises
revaluation reserve or the income statement as appropriate.

Gains or losses on disposals are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount, relevant taxes and expenses. These are recognised
in the income statement on the date of disposal. Any related revaluation surplus is
transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained earnings and is not reclassified to
the income statement.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
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2.18 Intangible assets
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Intangible assets are identifiable non-monetary assets without physical substance
owned and controlled by the Group, mainly computer application software. Intangible
assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment.

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives. The following
intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortised from the date they are available
for use and their estimated useful lives are as follows:

- Capitalised computer application software: 3 to 5 years

Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses on disposals are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount, relevant taxes and expenses. These are recognised
in the income statement on the date of disposal.

ZAEFMFE » WHH
B HAERZERNTER -

219 fHE 2.19 Leases
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At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a
lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Control is
ECHARSIAN » B A E T conveyed where the customer has both the right to direct the use of the identified asset
s —TE N kRS E A and to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from that use over the contract
HyRZEIE - AIZEREE— period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.19 Leases (continued)

(1) As a lessee

On the lease commencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a
lease liability, except for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less
and leases of low-value assets. When the Group enters into a lease in respect of a
low-value asset, the Group decides whether to recognise the lease as a right-of-use
asset and a lease liability on a lease-by-lease basis. The lease payments associated
with those leases which are not recognised as right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
are recognised as an expense on a systematic basis over the lease term.

The lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of the lease payments
payable over the lease term, after taking into account payments to be made in the
optional period if the extension option is reasonably certain to be exercised, discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined,
using a relevant incremental borrowing rate. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include
the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the
Group and payments of penalties for termination of a lease, if the lease term reflects
the Group exercising the option to terminate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.19 Leases (continued)

(1) As a lessee (continued)

After initial recognition, interest expense is calculated using a constant periodic rate
of interest. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are not
included in the measurement of the lease liability and hence are charged to the
income statement in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised is initially measured at cost, which comprises the
initial amount of the lease liability plus any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, and any initial direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost
of the right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove
the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located,
then discounted to its present value, and less any lease incentives received.

Payments associated with short-term leases of equipment and all leases of low-value
assets are recognised on a straight-line basis as an expense in the income
statement.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (see Note 2.17), and adjusted when the lease liabilities are
remeasured, except for the following types of right-of-use asset:

- right-of-use assets that meet the definition of investment property are carried at
fair value in accordance with Note 2.16; and
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.19 Leases (continued)

(1) As a lessee (continued)

- right-of-use assets related to leasehold land and buildings that do not meet the
definition of investment property and where the Group is the registered owner of
the leasehold interest are carried at revalued amount in accordance with Note
2.17.

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments
arising from a change in an index or a rate, or there is a change in the Group’s estimate
of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or there is a
change of lease terms, or there is a change arising from the reassessment of whether
the Group will be reasonably certain to exercise a purchase, extension or termination
option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment
is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the income
statement if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Group presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment
property in “Properties, plant and equipment” and presents lease liabilities in “Other

accounts and provisions”.
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2. FEEHBER (&) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
219 fHE (&) 2.19 leases (continued)
(2) fEREFEA (2) As a lessor
£ E E B B A When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each
0 S{EEsTHE lease is a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease
& BN H G R if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of an
&4 E e R underlying asset to the lessee. If this is not the case, the lease is classified as an
B EKBHE - operating lease.
MY EE B
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MEFENEGEEHE When a contract contains lease and non-lease components, the Group allocates the
KIEFHE R > & consideration in the contract to each component on a relative stand-alone selling
B & B & [ N A price basis. The rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line
ELLE R & B basis over the lease term.
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2.20 R FEEHLSEE 2.20 Cash and cash equivalents

miEESReRERN =S For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents

e NEERESEETS comprise balances with original maturity less than three months from the date of

FFEAREIHIE » A A acquisition, including cash, balances with banks and other financial institutions, short-

HRRE T =18 H N FE > term bills and notes classified as investment securities and certificates of deposit.

GhE% - ELFEELE: - SRIT R
HoAth R~ &56% - 5
HAZERE R B R T A
SRR S -

124



®

¥ 5 4L £5 (5 %) A RA T

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BRI (8
2. FEEEER (8

2.21 &%

EAEERNBEHLEZE
MR AR SHEE
MWZIRATE > MRERZ
EAERA TTRE M FEA SCR
Mz &l - B ER
HREA I SER (A TR
T > RIEEARRE
T -

2.22 EETEF

(1) BAFRAEFIRA

A S EAR PR w8 W]
BORETHI R EE

& 2 EH BB IR ET
HIEL B SRR
A2 AERSER IR
STEIT EEBRE 2
PRI IR B BEA R &
ZHE R R
seat BT 3% F A
PRt PRI - R
TRAEFET # AR
AR FE [ 55T
SNz B SR EL
Frat Adzakd - B =
ReREaHES 2
T E BERGE or BTAR HY
Jiamiie ity b= RPN ]
oWz ALK
G AN S [ F AR AT
H H AR SR
B R ket BIEE

BRI -

BIRETE 2 EERA
FEZEEDBRE
RIS VA $2:0-5R7E

-

B

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.21 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made.

2.22 Employee benefits

(1) Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement schemes under either
recognised ORSO schemes or MPF schemes that are available to the Group’s
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the Group and employees are
calculated as a percentage of employees’ basic salaries for the ORSO schemes and
in accordance with the MPF rules for MPF schemes. The retirement benefit scheme
costs are charged to the income statement as incurred and represent contributions
payable by the Group to the schemes. Contributions made by the Group that are
forfeited by those employees who leave the ORSO scheme prior to the full vesting
of their entitlement to the contributions are used by the Group to reduce the existing
level of contributions or to meet its expenses under the trust deed of the ORSO
schemes.

The assets of the schemes are held in independently-administered funds separate
from those of the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.22 Employee benefits (continued)

(2) Leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and sick leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for unused
annual leave and the amount of sick leave expected to be paid as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting period.

Compensated absences other than sick leave and special approved annual leave
are non-accumulating; they lapse if the current period’s entitlement is not used in
full. Except for unexpired annual leave, they do not entitle employees to a cash
payment for unused entitlement on leaving the Group.

(3) Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payments is recognised as a liability when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by
employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Liabilities for bonus
plans that are expected to be settled longer than twelve months will be discounted if
the amounts are significant.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income taxes

Tax expenses for the period comprise current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the
income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in other
comprehensive income. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law enacted or substantially
enacted at the end of the reporting period in each jurisdiction where the Bank and its
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures operate and generate taxable income, is
recognised as a current income tax expense in the period in which profits arise.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax
asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is settled.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income taxes (continued)

The principal temporary differences arise from asset impairment provisions,
depreciation of premises and equipment, and revaluation of certain assets including
securities at FVOCI and premises. However, the deferred income tax is not recognised
if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are recognised on deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
any unused tax credits and unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the
carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

128



®

¥ 5 4L £5 (5 %) A RA T

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BRI (8
2. FEEEER (8

2.23 KA RARIEFRRIRIR

(&

AR RIE /Y RC UL
FRN - HRLLAPEE
BT A HAth 2= U 2 2
A EERTE
B 2 Bl R AR
A=A AR P - S
ARV REFT SR IE At
AH A EEE A > 0
LIt I8 2 AH o 2% AIE WS 2
S 48 B B T — [ e
e R o

REYENEERIHE
R AR R T 3 AR Y BT
B ERRRZERE
byl aay = N
S B A R B B bR AR
BAHIRI ARG

2.24 BURFHRED

TEA SR M 5 S B R
e & W B 47 B R f
FreHf R R
I HEREREBUR ) - B
i i B B L B 1 Y
HH B e A HH UC S P RR Y
WiklET AE IR RA -

2.25 WEIEE

Wi e E e Hu el H 2
P IER H B R A R
ZFERA SR
BREA Z BRETIIR - A
Iob] R R T W e A5 ol
EfeEHNEERESE
o LIRSS - HA% - dilE]
B MR B A PE
PR B R AR 2 FHE
th R - A
R T REEIERIE
E ) BRI T HAMEE
HE -

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income taxes (continued)

2.24

2.25

Deferred income tax is charged or credited in the income statement except for deferred
income tax relating to fair value remeasurement of securities at FVOCI and revaluation
of premises which are charged or credited to other comprehensive income, in which
case the deferred income tax is also credited or charged to other comprehensive income
and is subsequently recognised in the income statement together with the realisation of
the deferred gain and loss.

Deferred tax liability or deferred tax asset arising from an investment property is
determined based on the presumption that the revaluation amount of such investment
property will be recovered through sale with the relevant tax rate applied.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the Group will comply with all
attached conditions. Government grants are recognised in the income statement over
the period necessary to match them with the related costs that they are intended to
compensate.

Repossessed assets

Repossessed assets are initially recognised at the lower of their fair value less costs to
sell and the amortised cost of the related outstanding loans on the date of repossession,
and the related loans and advances together with the related impairment allowances
are derecognised from the balance sheet. Subsequently, repossessed assets are
measured at the lower of their cost and fair values less costs to sell and are reported as
“non-current assets held for sale” included in “Other assets”.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.26 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as a trustee, or in other fiduciary capacities, that result in its
holding or managing assets on behalf of individuals, trusts and other institutions. These
assets and any gains or losses arising thereon are excluded from these financial
statements, as they are not assets of the Group.

2.27 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a present
obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that
an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the inflow is virtually
certain, it will be recognised as an asset.
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MBERKEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FEESHBESE () 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.28 HREAL 2.28 Related parties
RS B ENS For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be related to the
=75 A1 ()RERE Group if that party (i) controls, jointly controls or has significant influence over the Group;
HEPEIAEE - R (i) is a member of the same financial reporting group, such as parents, subsidiaries and
AEEEE AR fellow subsidiaries; (iii) is an associate or a joint venture of the Group or parent reporting
= = ’

group; (iv) is a key management personnel of the Group or parents; (v) is subject to
common control with the Group; (vi) is an entity in which a person identified in (iv)
controls; and (vii) provides key management personnel services to the Group or its
parent. Related parties may be individuals or entities.
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3. FERestBEER2E A 3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
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accounting policies

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next reporting period. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated
and based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Areas susceptible to changes in
essential estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying amount of assets and liabilities,
are set out below. The effects of changes to either the key assumptions or other estimation
uncertainties are presented below if it is practicable to determine. It is possible that actual
results may require material adjustments to the estimates referred to below.

3.1 Impairment losses on advances to customers

The Group reviews its credit portfolios to assess impairment at least on a quarterly basis.
Under HKFRS 9, the measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial
asset requires judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future
cash flows and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment
of a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors,
changes of which can result in different levels of allowances.

The Group’s ECL calculations are outputs of complex models. The choice of variable
inputs and their interdependencies involves a series of assumptions. ECL models for
stage 1 and stage 2 exposures are developed by leveraging on the parameters
implemented under Note 4.1, where feasible and available. Elements of the ECL models
that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:
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MBERKEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. FEResBERER2E A 3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
erHEEr R EET (&) accounting policies (continued)

31 ZESSIRERE (&) 3.1 Impairment losses on advances to customers (continued)

« REBERNH(EEFHE « The Group’s internal credit rating models, which assign Probability of Defaults to the
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individual ratings;

« The Group’s significant credit deterioration criteria (including internal credit rating
downgrade, days past due, drop in Mark-to-Market and qualitative assessment) for
assessing whether the financial assets’ impairment allowances should be measured on
a lifetime ECL basis;

« The segmentation of financial assets according to credit risk characteristics (portfolios
including Sovereign, Bank, Corporates, Retail Small Medium-sized Enterprise,
Residential Mortgage Loan and Credit Card) when their ECLs are assessed on a
collective basis;

« Development of ECL models, including the determination of macroeconomic factor
forecasts (including Gross Domestic Product growth, Consumer Price Index, Property
Price Index and Unemployment Rate) and the effect on Probability of Defaults, Loss
Given Defaults and Exposure at Defaults; and

« Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios (including four independent
scenarios i.e. good, baseline, bad and alternative) and their probability weightings.

In respect of credit-impaired exposures, expected credit losses are measured on an
individual basis by estimating the future recoverable cash flows. Factors affecting this
estimate include, among other things, the granularity of financial information related to
specific borrowers and their guarantors, the availability of meaningful information of
competitors and the relevance of sector trends to the future performance of specific
borrowers and cash flows from the sale of collateral.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.1 Impairment losses on advances to customers (continued)
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It has been the Group’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss
experience and adjust when necessary.

Carrying amounts of advances to customers as at 31 December 2022 are shown in Note
23.

3.2 Fair values of financial instruments

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active markets are
determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques used include the use of
recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash flows analysis and models with built-in
functions available in externally acquired financial analysis or risk management systems
widely used by the industry such as option pricing models, and other commonly used
market pricing models. To the extent practical, the models use observable data. In
addition, valuation adjustments may be adopted if factors such as credit risk are not
considered in the valuation models. Management judgement and estimates are required
for the selection of appropriate valuation parameters, assumptions and modelling
techniques.

The Group assesses assumptions and estimates used in valuation techniques including
review of valuation model assumptions and characteristics, changes to model
assumptions, the quality of market data, whether markets are active or inactive, other fair
value adjustments not specifically captured by models and consistency of application of
techniques between reporting periods as part of its normal review and approval
processes. Valuation techniques are validated and periodically reviewed and, where
appropriate, have been updated to reflect market conditions at the financial reporting date.
Further details will be discussed in Note 5.

134



®

¥ 5 4L £5 (5 %) A RA T

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

RABERRIE (8D

3. EREETBERRZEX
FEtbEr e (8D

3.3

RIERHEE

N EELTWET SEV ST
R MRS < TR A
EE e R E g
TEHHERHER - HORGE IR
TSRS 1R e 8 2 IR AE R IH &
JE TG LATEET R (4T
% R 2 TEER L i A 2 8
Rl > B E IR AERS I A AR A
FRE AR > RRHIET AL R AR A
A ] e 2 2R FERR R A R
] B He B - S 0 2
TR N S » F IR ]
RIS % 2 (5 R R U
I 5 EL R MR AE R T
FERYRTREVE M I -

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.3 Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets on unused tax losses and unused tax credits are recognised and the
determination of the amount to be recognised requires significant management
judgement. Deferred tax asset on unused tax losses are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised.
Judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits. For deferred
tax assets on unused tax credits, judgement is required to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the estimation of available tax
credits and the possibility to recover such deferred tax assets recognised.
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MBERKEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. ERestEURIFZE K 3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
erHEEr R EET (&) accounting policies (continued)

3.4 REEHENHEH 3.4 Determination of lease terms of leases
REEEENHERHHE The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with
2 R ETESHRTHARR » DL AR any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be
T E B 1 T A R A B & B exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably
HEE AN G T EATE L REFT certain not to be exercised.
EAETHAIR -
REBFEILTFHLT T o] B2 The Group has the option, under some of its leases, to renew the leases for additional terms
BB ERERI NI A3 E9 of three to nine years. The Group applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably
o INHERIEH » ANEEe certain to exercise the option on the lease commencement date. During the evaluation, the
1t HI BT DAY AL AE 5 & B A Group considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise the
TELEEB TSR - fE T renewal option. After the commencement date, the Group reassesses the lease term if there
5EfE T EEE e E R A R is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability
AT (5 B RH M 2 S 5 AL Y to exercise (or not to exercise) the option to renew (e.g. a change in business strategy).
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420224712 H 31 H Ay FH fE Carrying amounts of right-of-use assets as at 31 December 2022 are shown in Note 27.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management

The Group is exposed to financial risks as a result of engaging in a variety of business
activities. The principal financial risks are credit risk, market risk (including currency risk and
interest rate risk) and liquidity risk. This note summarises the Group’s exposures to these
risks, as well as its objectives, risk management governance structure, policies and processes
for managing and the methods used to measure these risks.

Financial risk management framework

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover all business
processes and to ensure various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of
conducting business. The Group has a robust risk management organisational structure with
a comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control
various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are regularly
reviewed and updated to reflect changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups
of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest decision-
making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk management. The
Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary responsibility for the formulation
of risk management strategies, risk appetite and risk culture and ensuring that the Group has
an effective risk management system to implement these strategies.

The Risk Committee (“RMC”), a standing committee established by the Board of Directors, is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s comprehensive risk and various types of risks,
approving Level | risk management policies and monitoring their implementation, and
approving significant or high risk exposures or transactions. The Audit Committee assists the
Board in fulfilling its role in overseeing the internal control system.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Financial risk management framework (continued)

The senior management is responsible for the implementation of comprehensive risk
management and various types of risk management. The Chief Executive (“CE”) is
responsible for managing the Group’s comprehensive and various types of risks, and
approving material risk exposures or transactions within his authority delegated by the Board
of Directors. The Deputy Chief Executives (“DCEs”) assist the CE in fulfilling his
responsibilities on the day-to-day management of various types of risk, and are responsible
for approving material risk exposures or transactions within their authorities delegated by the
CE. The Chief Risk Officer (“CRQO”) assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities on day-to-
day management of various types of risks and internal control; responsible for initiating new
risk management strategies, projects and measures in response to regulatory changes that
will enable the Group to better monitor and manage any risks that may arise from time to time
from new businesses, products and changes in the operating environment and responsible
for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions within the delegated authority. In
accordance with the principle of setting the hierarchy of risk management policies approved
by the Board, senior management is responsible for approving the detailed risk management
policies of their areas.

Various units of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities. Business
units act as the first line of defence while risk management units, which are independent from
the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of different kinds of risks.
Risk management units have the primary responsibility for drafting, reviewing and updating
various risk management policies and procedures.

The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries are subjected to risk management policies that
are consistent with those of the Group. Risk management units of BOCHK monitor the risk
management status of these subsidiaries.

The Group has put in place appropriate internal control systems, including the establishment
of an organisation structure that sets clear lines of authority and responsibility for monitoring
compliance with policies, procedures and limits. Proper reporting lines also provide sufficient
independence of the control functions from the business areas, as well as adequate
segregation of duties throughout the organisation which helps to promote an appropriate
internal control environment.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Product development and risk monitoring

To ensure the effectiveness of risk assessment and monitoring, the Group has a
comprehensive product development and risk monitoring system where roles and
responsibilities of all related units are clearly defined and proper due diligence processes on
product development are in place.

In accordance with the strategic objectives set by the Board and the Management, respective
product management units are responsible for formulating business and product development
plans, and proceeding to specific product development activities. The department of strategic
development shall ensure the plans are aligned with the Group’s overall strategies.
Departments that are responsible for risk management, legal, compliance and finance, etc.
are accountable for review of the risk assessment results.

Apart from product development, respective product management units shall work closely with
relevant risk evaluating departments to identify and assess the risks of new products. Risk
evaluating departments shall conduct independent review on the risk assessment results and
the corresponding risk management measures. Products can only be launched upon
completion of the product due diligence process to the satisfaction of all risk evaluating
departments.

A prudent approach is adopted in offering treasury products to our clients. All new treasury
products require approval from a special committee before launching.

4.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss that a customer or counterparty is unable to or unwilling to
meet its contractual obligations. Credit risk exists in the trading book and banking book,
as well as from on- and off-balance sheet transactions of the Group. It arises principally
from lending, trade finance and treasury businesses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Credit risk management framework

The Group has formulated a comprehensive set of credit risk management policies and
procedures, and appropriate credit risk limits to manage and control credit risk that may
arise. These policies, procedures and credit risk limits are regularly reviewed and updated
to cope with changes in market conditions and business strategies.

The Group’s organisation structure establishes a clear set of authority and responsibility for
monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits.

The Chief Credit Officer, who reports directly to the CRO, takes charge of credit risk
management and is also responsible for the control of credit risk exposures of subsidiaries
in line with the credit risk management principles and requirements set by the Group.
Various units of the Group have their respective credit risk management responsibilities.
Business units act as the first line of defence in risk management. The Risk Management
Department (“RMD”), which is independent from the business units, is responsible for the
day-to-day management of credit risks and provides an independent due diligence through
identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling credit risk to ensure an effective checks
and balances, as well as drafting, reviewing and updating credit risk management policies
and procedures. It is also responsible for the design, development and maintenance of the
Group’s internal rating system and ensures the system complies with the relevant regulatory
requirements. Back offices are responsible for credit administration, providing operations
support and supervision on the implementation of prerequisite terms and conditions of credit
facilities.

In accordance with the Group’s operating principle, the Group’s principal subsidiaries have
to formulate their own credit risk policies that are consistent with those of the Group’s core
principle. These subsidiaries are required to submit their risk management reports to the
Group’s Management on a regular basis.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ZERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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Credit risk management framework (continued)

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval authority to the CE. The CE can further
delegate to the subordinates within his limit authorised by the Board of Directors. The Group
sets the limits of credit approval authority according to the credit business nature, rating,
the level of transaction risk, and the extent of the credit exposure.

Credit risk measurement and control

In view of the rapidly changing market conditions, the Group has been continuously
revisiting its credit strategies and conducting rigorous reviews on the concerned portfolios.

Advances

Different credit approval and control procedures are adopted according to the level of risk
associated with the customer, counterparty or transaction. The Credit Risk Assessment
Committee, comprising experts from credit and other functions, is responsible for making
an independent assessment of material credit applications which require the approval of
DCEs or above. Credit applications for non-retail exposures are independently reviewed
and objectively assessed by risk management units. Obligor ratings (in terms of probability
of default) and facility ratings (in terms of loss given default) are assigned to these portfolios
to support credit approval. Retail internal rating systems are deployed in the risk
assessment of retail credit transactions, including small business loans under retail
exposures, residential mortgage loans, personal loans and credit cards, etc. Loan grades,
obligor and facility ratings as well as loss estimates (if applicable) are used to support credit
approval.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Advances (continued)

The Group also uses loan grades, obligor ratings and loss estimates (if applicable) to
support credit monitoring, reporting and analysis of credit risk information. For non-retail
exposures, more frequent rating review and closer monitoring are required for higher-risk
customers. For retail exposures, monthly updated internal ratings and loss estimates are
used for credit monitoring on a portfolio basis. More comprehensive review is required for
obligors being identified under high-risk pools.

The Group employs an internal master rating scale that can be mapped to Standard &
Poor’s external credit ratings. The structure of internal master rating scale is in compliance
with the requirement of the Banking (Capital) Rules under the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance.

RMD provides regular credit management information reports and ad hoc reports to the
Management Committee (“MC”), RMC and Board of Directors to facilitate their continuous
monitoring of credit risk.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Advances (continued)

In addition, the Group identifies credit concentration risk by industry, geography, customer
or counterparty. The Group monitors changes to every counterparties credit risk, quality
of the credit portfolio and credit risk concentrations, and reports regularly to the Group’s
Management.

The Group adopts loan grading criteria which divide credit assets into five categories with
reference to the HKMA's guidelines, as below:

“Pass” represents loans where the borrower is current in meeting its repayment obligations
and full repayment of interest and principal is not in doubt.

“Special Mention” represents loans where the borrower is experiencing difficulties which
may threaten the Group’s recoverability of the loan principal and interest. Ultimate loss is
not expected at this stage but could occur if adverse conditions persist.

“Substandard” represents loans where the borrower displays a definable weakness that
is likely to jeopardise repayment.

“Doubtful” represents loans where collection in full is improbable and the Group expects
to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest, taking into account the net realisable value of
the collateral.

“Loss” represents loans which are considered uncollectible after all collection options
(such as the realisation of collateral or the institution of legal proceedings) have been
exhausted.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Debt securities and derivatives

For investments in debt securities, the obligor ratings or external credit ratings and credit
limits setting on customer/security issuer basis are used for managing credit risk
associated with the investment. For derivatives, the Group sets customer limits to manage
the credit risk involved and follows the same approval and control processes as applied
for advances. On-going monitoring and stop-loss procedures are established.

Settlement risk arises mainly from foreign exchange transactions with counterparties and
also from derivative transactions in any situation where a payment in cash, securities or
equities is made in the expectation of a corresponding receipt in cash, securities or
equities. Daily settlement limits are established for each counterparty or customer to cover
all settlement risks arising from the Group’s market transactions on any single day.

Financial instruments are considered to be in default when one or more events that have
a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows occurred such as past due for
more than 90 days or the borrower is unlikely to pay in full for the credit obligations to the
Group.

Credit-impaired financial instruments are classified as Stage 3 and lifetime expected
credit losses will be recognised. Evidence that a financial instrument is credit-impaired
include observable data about the following events:

- Significant financial difficulty incurred by the borrower;
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) Methodology (continued)

Stage 2: if the financial instruments are not credit-impaired during origination but their
credit risk has increased significantly since origination, and the impairment allowance is
measured at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL;

Stage 3: if the financial instruments are credit-impaired and their future cash flows of that
financial instruments are adversely affected by one or more events, and the impairment
allowance is also measured at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL.

The Group has established the significant credit deterioration criteria framework to
determine the stage of the financial instrument. The framework incorporates both
quantitative and qualitative assessment, taking into account of factors such as number of
days past due, change in IRB rating, low credit risk threshold and the watchlist.

The customer credit ratings in the internal model are classified into 27 grades. The lowest
(27th) credit grading equates to defaulted customers while the others are assigned to
non-defaulted customers. The quantitative and qualitative criteria considered in
determining significant credit deterioration include:

Quantitative criteria
- Failure to make payments of principal or interest 30 days after the contractual due
dates;

- At the reporting date, the credit risk is deemed to increase significantly when the
remaining lifetime PD rises by more than a certain range from initial recognition,
reflected as drop in credit rating by corresponding level according to the different PD
at initial recognition. In majority cases, there is a significant increase in credit risk when
the customer’s credit rating drops by 5 grades.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) Methodology (continued)

Qualitative criteria
- Significant adverse change in debtor's operations or financial status;

- Customers with sign of credit deterioration are put into watchlist for staging review.

The Group leverages the parameters implemented under Basel Il IRB models and internal
models where feasible and available to assess ECL. For the portfolios without models, all
other reasonable and supportable information such as historical information, relevant loss
experience or proxies are utilised. The measurement of ECL is the product of the financial
instrument’s probability of default (“PD”), loss given default (‘LGD”) and exposure at
default (“EAD”) discounted at the effective interest rate to the reporting date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) Methodology (continued)

ECL is measured at an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by
evaluating a range of possible outcomes, the time value of money and reasonable and
supportable information about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future
economic conditions. The Group has completed the review of ECL methodology in the
fourth quarter of 2022, including adjusting the methodology and parameters of the model
as well as adding the fourth economic scenario (“Alternative” scenario). The ECL
measurement has adopted four economic scenarios to meet the requirements of HKFRS
9, risk differentiation ability of the ECL model has been strengthened and allocation of
credit impairment allowance has been enhanced by means of lowering the impairment of
those relatively low risk Stage 1 customers to an appropriate level and raising the
impairment level of relatively high risk Stage 2 customers (including but not limited to relief
loans and several Mainland property developers) to reflect their potential risk. The
“Baseline” scenario represents a most likely outcome and the other two scenarios,
referred to as “Good” scenario and “Bad” scenario, represent the estimated deviations of
the “Baseline” scenario, which are more optimistic or more pessimistic as compared with
“Baseline” scenario. “Alternative” scenario represents a more pessimistic scenario than
“Bad” scenario, to reflect the Management’s view on severe downside risks of the special
events that may have severe impact on the performance and asset quality of the credit
portfolio, which the Management believes the risk cannot be captured in the three
scenarios (including “Baseline”, “Good” and “Bad” scenarios) derived by forecasts and
historical data.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) Methodology (continued)

The Baseline and Alternative scenarios are prepared by our Economics & Strategic
Planning Department. Historical data, economic trend, external economic forecast from
governmental and non-governmental organisation, etc. are also used as benchmarks to
ensure the Baseline scenario is reasonable and supportable. For the Good and Bad
scenarios, the Group makes reference to the historical macroeconomics data for
estimating the deviations. The Alternative scenario reflects the Management'’s review of
the tail of the economic distribution, incorporating a number of risk events, including
further escalation of geopolitical tensions coupled with other uncertainties, worsening of
global supply chains, rising global inflation rate, the monetary tightening policy of Central
Banks and interest rate hikes which eventually pose a significant pressure on economy.

The core macroeconomic factor in the major countries/regions the Group operates such
as Gross Domestic Product growth, and other key macroeconomic factors such as
Consumer Price Index, Property Price Index and Unemployment Rate are applied in the
economic scenarios. These macroeconomic factors are considered to be important to the
Group’s ECL in statistical analysis and business opinion.

The probability weight assigned for each scenario reflects the Group’s view for the
economic environment, which implements the Group’s prudent and consistent credit
strategy of ensuring the adequacy of impairment allowance. A higher probability weight is
assigned to the Baseline scenario to reflect the most likely outcome and a lower
probability weight is assigned to the Good, Bad and Alternative scenarios to reflect the
less likely outcomes. As of December 2022, the probability weight of the Group’s Baseline
scenario is higher than the sum of probability weight of Good, Bad and Alternative
scenarios.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ZERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)

BURERIRA(ECL) T
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=

Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) Methodology (continued)

The core macroeconomic factor used by the Group to assess ECL:

Macroeconomic Factor

REFIER HEEIE R
Good Scenario Baseline Scenario

Bad Scenario

SHRES

Alternative Scenario

2023 FEBAM AL EMREN R
2023 Hong Kong GDP Growth

6.50% 3.00% -0.50% -6.00%

FRIIE R HRT R 2R
BB R OB B SR
S R IBEEE
TRBEORINZ M TRl
BN P AR R
5 B EHEFHERR
KT - AEEIREREE
PRI SR B A
B FHE R BB N R e
TRIE SRR TE
o

JE\baZE B & & F A T
B HRL T A - EHE
S TTRIIE R AR
R - (EERREH AR
HEETHIE HBRTTA
s o B AR R E
MRS - FIER
SpaE R e R AT
{5 PRI A B - A17H
HAfE SRR DT A A A T
BE > AEEREEERN
TRFPE TR -

2022412 H 31 H >
i S%HIRER AN R
ERESEERES - H
(S AR & W o
1.67% 35 S%HIERTIE
RS S 2 R
5t A& 0.83% -

The calculation of ECL is affected by macroeconomic factors and economic scenarios. If
more pessimistic macroeconomic factors are applied in ECL assessment or a higher
probability weight is assigned to the Bad scenario, it would result in an increase in ECL.
The Group reviews the macroeconomic factors used in the ECL model and the probability
weight of economic scenarios on a quarterly basis according to the established
mechanism.

RMC is responsible for approving ECL methodology and the Management is responsible
for the ECL model implementation. Credit Risk Management is responsible for the
maintenance of ECL methodology including models review and parameters update on a
regular basis. Independent Model Validation Team is responsible for the annual validation
of ECL models. If there is any change in ECL methodology, the Group will follow the
proper approval process.

As at 31 December 2022, the ECL will be increased by 1.67% if 5% of the probability weight
is shifted from Baseline scenario to Bad scenario; and will be decreased by 0.83% if 5% of
the probability weight is shifted from Baseline scenario to Good scenario.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements

The valuation and management of collateral have been documented in the credit risk
management policies and procedures which cover acceptance criteria, validity of
collateral, loan-to-value ratio, haircut ratio, valuation and insurance, etc. The collateral is
revalued on a regular basis, though the frequency and the method used varies with the
type of collateral involved and the nature and the risk of the underlying credit. The Group
has established a mechanism to update the value of its main type of collateral, property
collateral including the use of public indices on a portfolio basis. Collateral is insured with
the Group as the primary beneficiary. In the personal sector, the main types of collateral
are real estate, cash deposits and securities. In the commercial and industrial sector, the
types of collateral include real estate, securities, cash deposits, vessels, aircraft, etc.

For loans guaranteed by a third party, the Group will assess the guarantor’s financial
condition, credit history and ability to meet obligations.

As at 31 December 2022, the fair value of collateral held by the Group that was permitted
to sell or re-pledge in the absence of default by the borrower amounted to HK$23,999
million (2021: HK$20,891 million). The Group had not sold or re-pledged such collateral
(2021: Nil). These transactions are conducted under terms that are usual and customary
to reverse repurchase and securities borrowing agreements.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 E8ERE (8D
(A) FEEERE

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(A) Credit exposures

AEE 2 & {EE R
b ARIERARF B LM
R e H AL = (E
EEGRAR A R LB AR
- WINAEEAMREA
BE & fEEEREE
EARER HARRAIE -
PABAHE R = fE
SRR IE R IR
ANFRAEE A R E
FHEB a2 B
P EROKEE J M AE
BAMAE &EEE
JE\ B A B 125 K
23 -

LUK B B Re A8 # ah Be
HA B B (5 SR
(EREPE S upN oL RS
< Rl A E AV
% o

FESRAT Joe LAt < il 1
T 4 e M

FRELGHFHME
B — e Ry (R
HRYE - At —HER Esk
B A AR

DA LT A SR
o SR RS

#E

— R R
FORIE

The maximum credit exposure is the worst case scenario of exposure to the Group
without taking into account any collateral held or other credit enhancements. For on-
balance sheet assets, the maximum exposure to credit risk equals their carrying
amount. For letters of guarantee issued, the maximum exposure to credit risk is the
maximum amount that the Group could be required to pay if the guarantees are called
upon. For loan commitment and other credit related liabilities, the maximum exposure
to credit risk is the full amount of the committed facilities.

The nature of the collateral held and other credit enhancements and their financial
effect to the different classes of the Group’s financial assets are as follows.

Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions

These exposures are generally considered to be low risk due to the nature of the
counterparties. Collateral is generally not sought on these assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and investment in securities

Collateral is generally not sought on debt securities.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 E8ERE (8D
(A) FERERE (8

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(A) Credit exposures (continued)
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Derivative financial instruments

The Master Agreement published by the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association, Inc. (“ISDA Master Agreement”) is the preferred agreement for
documenting derivative activities of the Group. It provides the contractual framework
under which dealing activities of over-the-counter (“OTC”) transactions are
conducted, and sets out close-out netting provisions upon termination following the
occurrence of an event of default or a termination event. In addition, if deemed
necessary, Credit Support Annexes will be included to form part of the Schedule to
the ISDA Master Agreement. Under the Credit Support Annexes, collateral is passed
from one counterparty to another, as appropriate, to mitigate the credit exposures.

Advances and other accounts, loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts

The general types of collateral are disclosed on page 151. Advances and other
accounts, loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts are collateralised to
the extent considered appropriate by the Group taking account of the risk assessment
of individual exposures. The collateral coverage of advances to customers is
analysed on pages 168 to 169. The components and nature of loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts are disclosed in Note 39. Regarding the commitments
that are unconditionally cancellable without prior notice, the Group would assess the
necessity to withdraw the credit line in case where the credit quality of a borrower
deteriorates. For loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, 12.18% (2021:
12.34%) were covered by collateral as at 31 December 2022.
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4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 88 (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) EikREAMIEIE (B) Advances and other accounts
HEHURE X E Rl > 48 Gross advances and other accounts before impairment allowances are summarised
SR HARRIE by product type as follows:
e E RN T
2022 2021
BEHET R ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
BEERK Advances to customers
{EPN Personal
- 1448 - Mortgages 405,467 386,220
- ERF - Credit cards 11,977 12,096
- HAth - Others 133,842 109,262
ANH] Corporate
- PENEEK - Commercial loans 1,046,936 1,017,200
- HERE - Trade finance 51,879 73,611
1,650,101 1,598,389
E 5 Trade bills 6,329 7,264
SRAT R Ho At s Rl Advances to banks and other financial
ik institutions 1,015 727
1,657,445 1,606,380
HABEHH Z & Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal
o HEARSEAR or interest is past due and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular
B A AEE - instalments are classified as overdue when an instalment payment is past due and
AIFIEBIAERK - 2H remains unpaid. Advances repayable on demand are classified as overdue either
EHIEIEE 2 & when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has
o BEH P HA not been made in accordance with the instruction or when the advances have
e R AR remained continuously to exceed the approved limit that was advised to the borrower.

fE# - QISR
H - ANEE 2 &
HEEASCEEON-S
EERGICEAL B
ANRIGHERER > 5
SR — EofE K
NFEBEA 2 LS
TRPREE > JRF R
PRI -
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

Advances classified as Stage 3 may not necessarily result in impairment loss where
the advances are fully collateralised.

Gross advances and other accounts before impairment allowances are analysed by
internal credit grade and stage classification as follows:

2022
PR F B F=PEEE &5t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BEEET BEEHET BEEHET BBEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Advances to customers
Pass 1,596,701 31,210 - 1,627,911
Special mention 3,680 8,954 - 12,634
Substandard or below - - 8,724 8,724
1,600,381 40,164 8,724 1,649,269
Trade bills
Pass 6,329 - - 6,329
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - - -
6,329 - - 6,329
Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions
Pass 1,015 - - 1,015
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - - -
1,015 - - 1,015
1,607,725 40,164 8,724 1,656,613
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MERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ZERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Bk R EAMEE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
2022
o (5154 BREEy F=FBER &t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BEEET BEEHET ABEEHET - BYEET
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
TR Impairment allowances
Ik Nl Advances and other
VR HoAth BETE accounts at amortised
FORSHIER cost (3,997) (2,511) (4,992) (11,500)
DA HESE RET A Advances and other
Hitr e misy accounts at fair value

through other
comprehensive
income (77)

B HAM AR
- - (77)
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MEEEIEE (/) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ZERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Bk R EAMEE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
€-))
2021
FTEE o IEE EETEEE 4z
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AR E T BEEET AEREHETT BEEEIT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
EFEK Advances to customers
Etg Pass 1,557,572 25,138 - 1,582,710
FERE Special mention 3,039 8,319 - 11,358
RERELLT Substandard or below - - 4,321 4,321
1,560,611 33,457 4,321 1,598,389
HEEE Trade bills
Gtk Pass 7,264 - - 7,264
TR Special mention - - - -
RERELLT Substandard or below - - - -
7,264 - - 7,264
ST R E &Rt Advances to banks and
j=id¢ other financial
institutions
Bt Pass 727 - - 727
EERE Special mention - - - -
RERELAT Substandard or below - - - -
727 - - 727
1,568,602 33,457 4,321 1,606,380
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4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ZERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Bk R EAMEE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
2021
FE—PEEE o IEE E=IEEL S
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BREET R ETT BEEET R ETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
TR Impairment allowances
Ik Nl Advances and other
S Ry HAIET accounts at amortised
BRI cost (4,843) (2,406) (2,632) (9,881)
DIANEAESEEEET A Advances and other
Hitr e misy accounts at fair value
YR E A ETE through other
b - ) comprehensive
income - - - -
2022 £ 12 A As at 31 December 2022, advances and other accounts by internal credit grade and stage
31 H o &3k HA classification did not include advances and other accounts mandatorily classified at fair value
BIEHEANTEE through profit or loss.
a7 45 K B B N
& 58 il o3 B s DA
AFEEEALE A
B 2 B H
AR
#2022 4 12 H As at 31 December 2022, impairment allowance of advances and other accounts at fair value
31 H - DLAHEE through other comprehensive income amounted to HK$77 million (2021: Nil) and was credited
kst A HAth £ E to other comprehensive income.
Wt Z Bk E
B T Y JRK {E B

Ry iERE 0.77 {8
7T (2021 £ : i)

FEwREAMm
Wz -
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MEEEIEE (/) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ZERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) BRKRHAMFRE
€-))

B HAA AR TE > Reconciliation of impairment allowances and gross amount for advances and other
eI S ER L i accounts is as follows:
DUFRATT
2022
FE—PEE: F MR F=FEE gt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
EEOET BEOERT  BEOERT BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
TBAEEERE Impairment allowances
202241 51 H At 1 January 2022 4,843 2,406 2,632 9,881
S — [ L Transfer to Stage 1 268 (266) 2) -
R PR EY Transfer to Stage 2 (179) 185 (6) -
BB = RS ED Transfer to Stage 3 1) (1,092) 1,093 -
ks B s e A 7 SR, Changes arising from
transfer of stage (249) 783 1,271 1,805
Al Charge for the year! 2,579 331 1,330 4,240
EN: = il Reversal for the year(f) (2,113) (600) (580) (3,293)
TS ) Changes in models (1,110) 826 - (284)
i Write-offs - - (677) (677)
Bl s R Recoveries - - 117 117
DEE G 75 4 Fe LA Exchange difference
and others (41) (62) (186) (289)
7202212 H31H At 31 December 2022 3,997 2,51 4,992 11,500
Eailgs7E (ffEE 12) Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 2,468

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

159



@ ¥ B4 L5 mn)amad

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

B EeRIEE (&)
4. SRIERREE (8)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FEER (8
(B) BRKRHAMFRE

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

€-))
2022
o (1243 F B F=PBEE fE5t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
ABEEHETT  BREET BYEERT BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
B Gross amount
20221 H1H At 1 January 2022 1,568,602 33,457 4,321 1,606,380
s — [ Transfer to Stage 1 4,090 (4,076) (14) -
e 2 B T [ Y Transfer to Stage 2 (20,310) 20,351 (41) -
= IEEY Transfer to Stage 3 (1,155) (3,799) 4,954 -
EERRm L Net change in
exposures 61,240 (5,524) 242 55,958
figH Write-offs - - (677) (677)
DEE 2 72 8 e LA Exchange difference
and others (4,742) (245) (61) (5,048)
2022412 431 H At 31 December 2022 1,607,725 40,164 8,724 1,656,613
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FEER (8
(B) BRKRHAMFRE

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(&
2021
HPEE il HEEIEE HEET
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
ANEEETT  BFEsT BEEET BEEETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
TBAEEERE Impairment allowances
H2021E1H1H At 1 January 2021 5,405 1,115 2,652 9,172
2 — [ L Transfer to Stage 1 105 (103) 2) -
HH RS Y Transfer to Stage 2 (226) 242 (16) -
= P Transfer to Stage 3 (14) (13) 27 -
e Xyt o A= > Sk Changes arising from
transfer of stage (82) 1,062 963 1,943
A0 Charge for the year() 2,590 682 703 3,975
s | Reversal for the year(!) (2,912) (473) (375) (3,760)
RIS 8 Changes in models 5 (65) (42) (102)
6] Write-offs - - (1,247) (1,247)
el AR Recoveries - - 90 90
PR 2 S0 Ry EAth, Exchange difference
and others (28) (41) (121) (190)
#2021 4E12 H31 H At 31 December 2021 4,843 2,406 2,632 9,881
fEsdizm 2= (I 12) Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 1,966

(i) AEBHOE %
TR ~ RSP B
B RERL EiRS
SRR

(i) REHETHES
FCEER ~ RS T B
BREFRER EESi
SRR ] -

(i) Charge for the year comprises the impairment losses attributable to new loans,
remaining loans without stage transfers, and changes to risk parameters, etc.

(ii) Reversal for the year comprises reversal of impairment losses attributable to loan
repaid, remaining loans without stage transfers, and changes to risk parameters,

etc.
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MEEEIEE (/) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 =58k (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Bk R EAMEE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
(&
2021
HPEE il HEEIEE HEET
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BEEET BEHET  OBEHET B EHETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
& Gross amount
#2021 E1H1H At 1 January 2021 1,481,608 23,378 3,994 1,508,980
TR Transfer to Stage 1 1,472 (1,455) (17) -
R IR Transfer to Stage 2 (15,700) 15,726 (26) -
Y S (124 Transfer to Stage 3 (1,392) (229) 1,621 -
BEG R b Net change in
exposures 104,338 (4,008) (33) 100,297
b Write-offs - - (1,247) (1,247)
[RE 63 A Ry At Exchange difference
and others (1,724) 45 29 (1,650)
22021 £12 H 31 H At 31 December 2021 1,568,602 33,457 4,321 1,606,380
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4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(a) Impaired advances

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:

Gross advances
to customers

Percentage of
gross advances
to customers

Impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such advances

2022 2021
ey FEE Sy
AN A
W8 Classified or JifE  Classified or
Impaired impaired Impaired impaired
B¥EEIT B¥EET BEEET BEEETT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
8,724 8,724 4,321 4,321
0.53% 0.53% 0.27% 0.27%
4,992 4,992 2,632 2,632

Classified or impaired advances to customers represent advances which are either
classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of

loan quality, or classified as Stage 3.

The impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value of

collateral in respect of the credit-impaired advances.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(a) Impaired advances (continued)

2022 2021
BEEEET BEEETT
HK$’m HK$’'m
Current market value of collateral
held against the covered portion
of impaired advances to
customers 4,440 2,260
Covered portion of impaired
advances to customers
2,387 1,062
Uncovered portion of impaired
advances to customers
6,337 3,259

As at 31 December 2022, there were no impaired trade bills and advances to

banks and other financial institutions (2021: Nil).
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(b) Advances overdue for more than three months

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The gross amount of advances overdue for more than three months is analysed

as follows:

2022 2021
SRR & B
Btk [Epiv
% of gross % of gross
£%58 advances to $%A advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
EEET BEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Gross advances to
customers which
have been
overdue for:
- six months or
less but over
three months 2,858 0.17% 245 0.02%
- one year or
less but over
six months 601 0.04% 1,291 0.08%
- over one year 1,860 0.11% 1,488 0.09%
Advances overdue
for over three
months 5,319 0.32% 3,024 0.19%
Impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such
advances
- Stage 3 3,110 1,907
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MEEEIEE (/) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ZERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Bk R EAMEE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
(b) EHEAEEE 3 @B (b) Advances overdue for more than three months (continued)
ZEx (&)
2022 2021
AEEETT A EE T
HK$’m HK$'m
SR ACE TR Current market value of collateral held
ENEFERZ against the covered portion of such
AR TE advances to customers 2,739 1,196
LaltER R EE Covered portion of such advances to
CEBEER customers 1,643 814
EiNEEZ=Eiiw iy Uncovered portion of such advances to
HEIRBRPER customers 3,676 2,210
i A B R EORE Collateral held against overdue or impaired loans is principally represented by
SRR charges over business assets such as commercial, residential premises and
HEENEERE aircraft for corporate loans and mortgages over residential properties for personal
FHETHEHAE loans.
FEAREE - (R
F R - m\AFZ
FERFETHNES
g -
2022 £ 12 H As at 31 December 2022, there were no trade bills and advances to banks and
31 H @ F#EHE other financial institutions overdue for more than three months (2021: Nil).
BWIEAZESE
BASR AT R HAM

& Al bR B K
(2021 4 @ 4 ) -
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MEEEIEE (/) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 88 (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Bk R EAMEE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
€-))
(c) &ZKEHER (c) Rescheduled advances
2022 2021
[EE-d=y=¢ et 17 BRI
Btk B4tk
% of gross % of gross
£ advances to £%H advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
AEEHET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
WEHEFERK Rescheduled
FRER (2R advances to
G customers net
3{EAZEF of amounts
o) included in
“Advances
overdue for
more than
three months” 509 0.03% 216 0.01%
KEHERIERN Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured and
RN RS renegotiated between the bank and borrowers because of deterioration in the
HEES B A A R financial position of the borrower or the inability of the borrower to meet the
TEEAIEEFEE original repayment schedule, and the revised repayment terms, either of interest
R REERITERfERR or the repayment period, are “non-commercial” to the Group. Rescheduled
ANEHEBRK advances, which have been overdue for more than three months under the
SHEREHETR revised repayment terms, are included in “Advances overdue for more than three
HEsTRWARM months”.

IS -4
=g/ EF LR
ISR ES
o EETERG
g s KEHAE
FA A 3
& H - Al EE
Mgt 34 H
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

The following analysis of the gross advances to customers by industry sector is
based on the categories with reference to the completion instructions for the
HKMA return of loans and advances.

T2
B 5 R
B SR
R 0 S
AR -

2022
B RERR -
HAtsraE . FRE=
BxEqtts ENE BEEEA - 12
ZEEEEGE % covered BRRME FEoREE Impairment
Gross by collateral Classified Impairment  allowances -
advances to or other or #H] allowances - Stages 1
customers security impaired Overdue Stage 3 and 2
BEREEET BEEET BEEET AREEETT BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
TEEEEZ &K Loans for use in Hong Kong
TRg4RE Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Vst - Property development 171,614 26.29% 948 967 495 818
- VEEE - Property investment 91,525 58.03% 827 862 - 484
- REE - Financial concerns 27,029 1.92% - - - 26
- fEEgan - Stockbrokers 1,110 68.14% - - - -
- AR B - Wholesale and retail trade 31,704 40.34% 109 207 36 97
- s - Manufacturing 48,891 6.64% 41 43 23 140
- R - Transport and transport
equipment 62,411 17.74% 164 71 85 268
- (RHETESE) - Recreational activities 154 96.92% - - - .
- &R - Information technology 34,274 0.29% 34 35 21 68
- Hith - Others 174,326 43.00% 99 1,118 63 560
fEA Individuals
- EEEEEHEST - Loans for the purchase of
RN = flats in Home Ownership
[ Scheme, Private Sector
s ! Participation Scheme
HEE T &
;}: TR and Tenants Purchase
" Scheme 35,879 99.61% 32 452 - 19
- SR - Loans for purchase of
5 other residential
properties 367,502 99.82% 176 1,975 1 252
- (EHFEEK - Credit card advances 11,962 - 91 480 54 181
- Hth - Others 115,917 95.36% 133 933 60 223
TR SR Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 1,174,298 60.88% 2,654 7,143 838 3,136
EH oA Trade financing 51,879 18.38% 238 234 164 113
ERBLYMERZ &K Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 423,924 4.85% 5,832 4,699 3,990 3,257
BB Gross advances to customers 1,650,101 45.15% 8,724 12,076 4,992 6,506
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4.1 Credit risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

TEEHETFZ &K
T PR

- Vst

- VEERE

- sk

- B

- T

- R

- AT
- FEHEI
- 3t
A
- WEE BT
B AR
R R
ST 5
- ARELSU R
- (ke
- s
FERS 2 kR

HRE
TEEBLSMIHZ &K

2021
SR TAERER -
HA R g
EZHEIL FEE R B - P
P E AR % covered ECRE PSR Impairment
Gross by collateral Classified Impairment  allowances -
advances to or other or HIHA allowances - Stages 1
customers security impaired Overdue Stage 3 and 2
AEETT AEET  BEEET AEETT AEETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development 166,208 26.82% - 171 - 899
- Property investment 78,125 62.89% 28 41 1 248
- Financial concerns 24,163 0.82% - - - 39
- Stockbrokers 3,070 80.08% - - - 5
- Wholesale and retail trade 27,281 47.95% 260 304 121 243
- Manufacturing 44,492 9.12% 31 3 20 180
- Transport and transport
equipment 62,000 22.79% - - - 368
- Recreational activities 176 97.15% - - - -
- Information technology 31,753 0.30% 32 32 20 61
- Others 145,302 43.76% 51 266 29 359
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 34,776 99.49% 15 221 - 21
- Loans for purchase of
other residential
properties 349,645 99.95% 129 1,153 1 129
- Credit card advances 12,079 - 91 419 48 174
- Others 103,440 95.13% 117 469 67 196
Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 1,082,510 62.26% 754 3,079 307 2,922
Trade financing 73,611 15.17% 517 498 385 181
Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 442,268 4.95% 3,050 2,703 1,940 4,142
Gross advances to customers 1,598,389 44.23% 4,321 6,280 2,632 7,245
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MERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ZERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Bk R EAMEE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
d) BEEERERE (d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(&
() #iT¥EmE (i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
=B
(4)
i p Ny For those industry sectors constituting not less than 10% of the Group’s gross
B E A advances to customers, the amounts of new impairment allowances charged to
KDH 10%HY the income statement, and classified or impaired loans written off during the year
(e RNEnES are shown below:
1A 2 0 12 R
{EAEMH - BB
E-RER=E ¢l
T
2022 2021
HEiRE A E
i BEERK b TAE SR
WERME Classified or TRE AR Classified or
New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
BAYEEET BEEET BEEHET AEHET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
TR Z &5 Loans for use in Hong Kong
T rs<pRibcE Industrial, commercial and
financial
- YEtaE - Property development 928 - 533 -
- FHAth - Others 398 5 236 4
N Individuals
- FEEEM R B - Loans for purchase of other
residential properties 160 - 57 -
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MEEEIEE (/) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EEEE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Bk R ELAIRIE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
d) BEEXR&EFE (d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€-))
(i) Fzz b B & 35 00 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers
BzEZPERK
Ak
THIRREF The following geographical analysis of advances to customers is based on the
Bz & locations of the counterparties, after taking into account the transfer of risk. For
I8k 45 17 2 R 18 an advance to customer guaranteed by a party situated in a location different
RS F 2 from the customer, the risk will be transferred to the location of the guarantor.
e SRR
RIS -
HREPERZ
A N R
B2 15 P A
ATE - BRI
R EERA
ZPTEM, -
SRR Gross advances to customers
2022 2021
AEEET AR EE T
HK$’m HK$'m
s Hong Kong 1,401,266 1,332,106
R P A, Chinese Mainland 86,546 95,416
HAth, Others 162,289 170,867
1,650,101 1,598,389
REEERE Impairment allowances made in
ZEEH 2R respect of the gross advances to
fHEHE - customers - Stages 1 and 2
F—HE=
{5253
T Hong Kong 3,954 3,830
o [5] AT H Chinese Mainland 357 715
HAth Others 2,195 2,700
6,506 7,245
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MEEEIEE (/) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EEEE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Bk R ELAIRIE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
d) BEEXR&EFE (d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€-))
(i) e sth B & 35 o7 (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
Bz EmFE»

HaE ()

HHIERK Overdue advances
2022 2021
BEEET BEEET
HK$’m HK$'m
T Hong Kong 9,359 3,954
R P A, Chinese Mainland 353 296
HAth Others 2,364 2,030
12,076 6,280
BB S E Impairment allowances made in respect
H 22 Bk {8 of the overdue advances - Stage 3
- E=R
B
T Hong Kong 2,457 741
o [R] AT 1, Chinese Mainland 42 101
At Others 1,555 1,173
4,054 2,015
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

Classified or impaired advances

2022 2021
AEEET BEEET
HK$’m HK$'m
Hong Kong 5,198 2,123
Chinese Mainland 171 207
Others 3,355 1,991
8,724 4,321
Impairment allowances made in respect
of the classified or impaired
advances - Stage 3
Hong Kong 2,694 1,111
Chinese Mainland 48 107
Others 2,250 1,414
4,992 2,632
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MBERNEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ZERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(C) WEEE (C) Repossessed assets
EN - REEE R During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of collateral held as
S S AT (e U (] security. The nature and carrying value of these assets held as at 31 December are
B E FE T LS 0 summarised as follows:

12 A 31 HFEFANE
7E » HIEE R AR HI{E

LA -
2022 2021
AEEET AREET
HK$’'m HK$'m
R Car park 10 -
PEEYIE Commercial properties 160 122
T Industrial properties 17 -
EEYE Residential properties 147 29
334 151
KEEH 2022 F 12 The estimated market value of repossessed assets held by the Group as at 31
H 31 HEFERYE December 2022 amounted to HK$546 milion (2021: HK$274 million). The
BEZAGE B ER repossessed assets comprise properties in respect of which the Group has acquired
5.46 {Z71(2021 & access or control (e.g. through court proceedings or voluntary actions by the proprietors
2 T4 (E0) 1B concerned) for release in full or in part of the obligations of the borrowers.
RN YRS
A B PR B 3%
HIRERTISE (A0
EEEFEETH
L AZ AR & A T
FES ) TEHERA
Y 155 765 3 17 4 BB
By -
CLEE 3o+ When the repossessed assets are not readily convertible into cash, the Group may
BE SRR N » R consider the following alternatives:
FEEBZE R LT
FIT i
- HELHEER - adjusting the selling prices
- H[EEREE O - selling the loans together with the assets
HESK
- ZHHEEA - arranging loan restructuring
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions

Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions before impairment
allowances are analysed by internal credit grade and stage classification as follows:

2022
FMEER  BTRE B=RE S5t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AEOET EROET BROERT BETET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m

Central banks

Pass 198,387 - - 198,387
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - - -

198,387 - - 198,387
Other banks and other
financial institutions
Pass 315,895 - - 315,895
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - 34 34
315,895 - 34 315,929
514,282 - 34 514,316
Impairment allowances (43) - (16) (59)
514,239 - 18 514,257
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Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions
(continued)

2021
g EFEEE Eolizizyg dEEt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BEEET BEOsT ANaET AWaET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Central banks

Pass 160,930 - - 160,930
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - - -
160,930 - - 160,930

Other banks and other

financial institutions
Pass 283,999 - - 283,999
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - - -
283,999 - - 283,999
444,929 - - 444,929
Impairment allowances (23) - - (23)
444,906 - - 444,906
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B EeRIEE (&)
4. SRIERREE (8)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ZERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(D) TESRTT R HAthmb

(D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions

B R R EHIER
€:-))

FESRAT B HAth <2 Rl i

(continued)

Reconciliation of impairment allowances for balances and placements with banks and

T dh ek K E BT other financial institutions is as follows:
2R AE B
FITRAIE *
2022
FPEEE  FRE  F=RE Qs
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BEEETT BEEHET BEEET B¥EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
%2022 1H1H At 1 January 2022 23 . . 23
P E it e A= > S5 Changes arising from transfer
of stage - - - -
AEF (R R Net (reversal)/charge for the
year () - 15 13
Rl Changes in models 22 - 1 23
202212 H 31 H At 31 December 2022 43 - 16 59
Extigs g (fifsE 12) Charged to income statement
(Note 12) 36
2021
ETEE ERSEE EEMEE et
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BEEHETT AEOET BYEHET BYEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$’'m
w2021 FE1H1H At 1 January 2021 8 - - 8
P E it e A= > S5 Changes arising from transfer
of stage - - - -
ENASES i Net charge for the year 15 . . 15
TR S Changes in models i} } ; ]
72021 F12 H31H At 31 December 2021 23 - - 23
Extigs s (fifsE 12) Charged to income statement
(Note 12) 15

202212731 H>
B BORAA 2 A SRTT
Joe B A <5 Rl AR R 2 45
Bk K JA T AR
HEWE 0.34 {F7T (2021
oD

As at 31 December 2022, gross overdue or impaired balances and placements with
banks and other financial institutions amounted to HK$34 million (2021: Nil).
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MBERNEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 88 (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(E) BB HERETE (E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit
TF R DLETERA The following tables present an analysis of the carrying value of debt securities and
P& B 53 BT 2 S 58 0% certificates of deposit by issue rating and stage classification. In the absence of such
B AT R I AE - E issue ratings, the ratings designated for the issuers are reported.

BTRPRAIREICT > Al
G ST NRIRT AR

N
2022 2021
BEEHET AR ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
DA ES (AR Investment in securities at fair value
RS 8% through other comprehensive
BE income
- H—PEE - Stage 1
Aaa Aaa 79,965 132,154
Aa1l & Aa3 Aa1l to Aa3 217,825 232,356
A1 £ A3 A1to A3 304,146 447,446
A3 LI Lower than A3 14,088 20,511
JESTAR Unrated 29,770 21,634
645,794 854,101
- HIEE - Stage 2 - -
- B - Stage 3 - -
645,794 854,101
Hoop o JR{E 2B Of which: impairment allowances (151) (268)
DAt 8258 Investment in securities at amortised
HRE cost
- i IEE - Stage 1
Aaa Aaa 148,951 60,600
Aal £ Aa3 Aa1l to Aa3 24,487 18,649
A1 &£ A3 A1to A3 53,834 46,170
A3 DI Lower than A3 7,648 6,364
fERTAR Unrated 1,501 1,880
236,421 133,663
- HIEE - Stage 2 - -
- BEIEE - Stage 3 - -
236,421 133,663
JRE A Impairment allowances (61) (34)
236,360 133,629

178



@ ¥ B4 L5 mn)amad

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

MERNEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 ZERE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(E) BB HERETE (E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)
(&
2022 2021
BEEETT BEEET
HK$’m HK$'m
AN ESESTA Financial assets at fair value through
BERZESREE profit or loss
Aaa Aaa 387 1,348
Aal % Aa3 Aa1 to Aa3 15,387 15,416
A1 £ A3 A11to A3 25,050 5,854
A3 DUF Lower than A3 301 1,309
AR Unrated 1,125 2,555
42,250 26,482
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

Reconciliation of impairment allowances for debt securities and certificates of deposit

is as follows:

2022
3244 B BE=REE fEst
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BEOET CENEET  B%EER AREET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Investment in
securities at fair
value through other
comprehensive
income
At 1 January 2022 268 - - 268
Changes arising from
transfer of stage - - - -
Net reversal for the
year (75) - - (75)
Changes in models (32) - - (32)
Exchange difference
and others (10) - - (10)
At 31 December 2022
151 - - 151
Credited to income
statement (Note 12) 107
Investment in
securities at
amortised cost
At 1 January 2022 34 - - 34
Changes arising from
transfer of stage - - - -
Net charge for the
year 19 - - 19
Changes in models 7 - - 7
Exchange difference
and others 1 - - 1
At 31 December 2022
61 - - 61
Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 26
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B EeRIEE (&)
4. SRIERREE (8)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FEER (8
(B) B R

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

(&
2021
H—IEE HIEEE IR #ast
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AEHET  BWaEsET BEFEET AEEETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
DA EHSEEEAR Investment in
S ER2E securities at fair
g value through other
comprehensive
income
»n2021E1H1H At 1 January 2021 238 - - 238
Pt EL it s A 2 SEE ) Changes arising from
transfer of stage - - - -
I Net charge for the
year 29 - - 29
LRI 5 8 Changes in models - - - .
R 2 7 e LAt Exchange difference
and others 1 - - 1
2021 12 B 31 At 31 December 2021
H 268 - - 268
B s (HY&E Charged to income
12) statement (Note 12) 29
NG SN - o Investment in
HHE securities at
amortised cost
20211 H1H At 1 January 2021 11 - - 11
Vs L e A 2 B Changes arising from
transfer of stage - - - -
NS Net charge for the
year 23 - - 23
[EElip ) Changes in models - - - )
[ T2 7 sy HoAth Exchange difference
and others - - - -
2021 412 H 31 At 31 December 2021
H 34 - - 34
Haod R (HIsE Charged to income
12) statement (Note 12) 23

#2022 £ 12 [ 31
H A EssE
ZABT R 5 R AT
At (202145 © i) -

As at 31 December 2022, there were no overdue or impaired debt securities and

certificates of deposit (2021: Nil).
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4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Loan
commitments
and financial
guarantee
contracts

Pass

Special mention

Substandard or
below

Loan
commitments
and financial
guarantee
contracts

Pass

Special mention

Substandard or
below
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

(F) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts are analysed by internal credit
grade and stage classification as follows:

2022
FFEE FFEE E=MEE &t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BHETT BHETT BREHET BEHET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
770,089 4,321 - 774,410
2,305 1,062 - 3,367
- - 256 256
772,394 5,383 256 778,033
2021
H—IEE HIEE HE=FEEE dast
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BEEET BEEET BEEET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
769,834 2,939 - 772,773
2,062 1,244 - 3,306
- - 403 403
771,896 4,183 403 776,482
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 =8RE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(F) BRI FEHER
&R (8

(F) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts (continued)

BHOKE KBS EOR

Reconciliation of impairment allowances for loan commitments and financial

I 2 R )
PERFIRATT

guarantee contracts is as follows:

2022
oy 12 E F=FEE #Est
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
EEEET  BYEHET EBEET AEHETT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
20221 H1H At 1 January 2022 439 51 153 643
R 5 — [ Transfer to Stage 1 6 (6) - -
ey (e Transfer to Stage 2 (4) 4 - -
= 55 = ISR Transfer to Stage 3 - 1) 1 .
s B RS e A 7 S5 Changes arising from
transfer of stage (5) 5 26 26
REEFEMH . (E)D Net charge/(reversal)
for the year 20 (14) (52) (46)
LRI 5 8 Changes in models (129) (2) . (131)
e 0 A= Ry LAt Exchange difference
and others 1) (1) - (2)
2022412 H31H At 31 December 2022 326 36 128 490
yEoEs e (fifsE 12) Credited to income
statement (Note 12) 151
2021
2124 HPEE FEIEE HaEt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AEEET  BFEsTT BEEET AEET
HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
2021 E1H1H At 1 January 2021 594 44 20 658
R Y Transfer to Stage 1 11 (11) - -
R T EES Transfer to Stage 2 (6) 6 - -
R = R Transfer to Stage 3 (5) - 5 -
[ B ERs 2 A 7 S5 Changes arising from
transfer of stage (10) 3 133 126
A () Net (reversal)/charge
for the year (76) 33 (3) (46)
TR E) Changes in models (66) (24) - (90)
PR 63 748 Ry EC Al Exchange difference
and others 3) - (2) (5)
202112 H31H At 31 December 2021 439 51 153 643
fEscfzs = (ffsE 12) Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 80

ERERER 7 B ROK
R BERE RS
R B AR o R 5
— P B ) N B ERT
ks TGt

Maijority of credit risk exposures of loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts
are classified as Stage 1 and categorised as “Pass” in the internal credit grade

throughout the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(G) Credit risk management in response to pandemic

In 2022, the new wave of local pandemic has put heavy weights on Hong Kong’s
economy. The operating environment and financial situations of borrowers remain
challenging. The Group has taken a series of risk control measures in response to the
adverse impact and the uncertainty from the pandemic:

The Group coordinated with the HKMA in launching various relief measures for
individuals and commercial borrowers, in order to alleviate the financial pressure
and the impact of the pandemic. The terms of the payment holidays under relief
measures are granted on commercial basis, therefore the extension of relief
measures to the concerned borrowers do not automatically trigger the migration to
Stage 2 and Stage 3, and are not classified as rescheduled advances.

The implementation of quarantine measures severely hit several industries,
including Trading, Retail, Aviation, Tourism (including hospitality), Catering,
Entertainment etc. The Group continues to conduct risk-based assessments on the
borrowers within these industries. The impacts of the pandemic on the affected
borrowers, their respective mitigation measures and short-term refinancing plans
are also assessed to identify the vulnerable borrowers, who are put into the watchlist
for on-going close monitoring. The loan classification and internal ratings of these
borrowers are timely reviewed according to their latest situation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(G) Credit risk management in response to pandemic (continued)

- The Group performed stress tests of different scenarios of containment of pandemic
regularly to assess the potential impacts on credit loss and asset quality.

- The Group reviews the forward looking macroeconomic factors used in ECL model
on a quarterly basis to reflect the dynamic changes of economic outlook. While the
relief measures implemented by the governments of various countries have
alleviated the default pressure of the affected borrowers under pandemic, the Group
continues its close monitoring on those borrowers with multiple extensions of relief
measures being granted, and additional impairment allowances have been made to
address the potential higher default risk of this portfolio upon expiration of the relief
measures.

The Group continues to closely monitor the situation brought by the pandemic on the
economy and adopt prudent asset quality management to avoid significant
deterioration in asset quality.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk

4.2 TEEER

MG E R e N Rl
fEE (MR~ IR~ 58
F72 - BeER{ERE - B
1) LEPEEERT TN
Fl - REMELSSFEE
RS LI AT REAE AR
ARV - ASEE
PR B Y T 5 g
4 FE b S YT
fore SRR E A H AL
TR A SR A R R
TSRS ARNE - i
Sese AR R B HI A
THEEEE T - e E
AEEEEER A R E Y
MR - (R TR
fRESERE -

AR b R b P
ARSI R
HEGREBRZES -5
JEE A B FIRAESRT,
By > SEIHRE > &K
- Bl EE A EARE
EiSEEEE - e
[EEEANAETHEEE
s B ERAEER
R AR TS A
DUR E PR BRI PR T
M M HECREE RS R(E A
BT 5 B P T 2
KA e

Market risk refers to the risk of loss arising from movements in the value of foreign
exchange, interest rate, equity and commodity positions held by the Group due to the
volatility of financial market price (foreign exchange rate, interest rate, credit spreads, equity
price, commodity price). The Group adopts a moderate market risk appetite to achieve a
balance between risk and return. The Group’s objective in managing market risk is to secure
healthy growth of the treasury business, by the effective management of potential market
risk in the Group’s business, according to the Group’s overall risk appetite and strategy of
the treasury business on the basis of a well-established risk management regime and
related management measures.

In accordance with the Group’s corporate governance principles in respect of risk
management, the Board and RMC, senior management and functional departments/units
perform their duties and responsibilities to manage the Group’s market risk. The RMD is
responsible for the Group’s market risk management, assisting senior management to
perform their day-to-day duties, independently monitoring the market risk profile and
compliance of management policies and limits of the Group and BOCHK, and ensuring that
the aggregate and individual market risks are within acceptable levels.

186



@ ¥ B4 L5 mn)amad

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

B EeRIEE (&)
4. SRIERREE (8)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TR (88) 4.2 Market risk (continued)

ARG ] T 45 R R R A
B T SR AN 2
PR - AEEHET TSR
IR EEECR - R T
AR S AR T S5
B [FERF o R SR
b B e BA T MR AR » 3
PRI TR ORI b K 2
HE 7 &8 — e B e (o
H - B REBCRAE
FYRTEE T - K@ HIET
FHGHIBCR 2P - RE
HAH SR REE R
F -

REEEA TSR
FPRER > AR 5t
ETHIMERERI TSR - £
HE e IR AR B S (E
ARREYERE ~ 1EIEE
W CIEE ~ BRSPS B
Bt AT (EEEE -
M) % - EHER
TEFEAIPR AR G B R 2
53 Ry =Ml - 53 il H
BZzadE - SEEHEAR
BCET AL AR -
PR B S AL BT
JE R (RERIREET =)
DAL T S R S
RPN P T S ] 1 e 5

%

The Group’s market risk management covers BOCHK and its subsidiaries. The Group
establishes market risk management policies to regulate BOCHK’s and its subsidiaries’
market risk management; meanwhile, the Group sets up the Group’s VaR and stress test
limits, which are allocated and monitored across the Group according to the business
requirements and risk tolerance levels. In line with the requirements set in the Group’s
policy, the subsidiaries formulate the detailed policies and procedures and are responsible
for managing their daily market risk.

The Group sets up market risk indicators and limits to identify, measure, monitor and control
market risk. Major risk indicators and limits include but are not limited to VaR, Stop Loss,
Open Position, Stress Testing and Sensitivity Analysis (Basis Point Value, Greeks), etc. To
meet management’s requirements, major risk indicators and limits are classified into three
levels, and are approved by the RMC, senior management or the head of the respective
business unit respectively. The treasury business units of BOCHK and subsidiaries (as for
Group Limit) are required to conduct their business within approved market risk indicators
and limits.
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MEEEIEE (/) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 mEEE (&) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(A) EfxE (A) VaR
ANEEEER R E (B AT The Group uses the VaR to measure and report general market risks to the RMC
s ERE - I and senior management on a periodic basis. The Group adopts a uniformed VaR
EHA B RS Z 2SRl calculation model, using a historical simulation approach and two years of historical
SEEE AL - market data, to calculate the VaR of the Group and its subsidiaries over a one-day
AEEER &SI holding period with a 99% confidence level, and sets up the VaR limit of the Group
brfEsTEER - EA and its subsidiaries.
JE SRR U252
TS EE 2
0% STHE9I%EEK
SR RARFFA N
B i T e & M
RERYEBRE - WEE
AR I i
Y JE g L PR
TR AERH— The following table sets out the VaR for all general market risk exposures! of the
SRR EN Group.
JEBgE " -
24 24 E
~ 12F31H EEUE EelE  THEEE
F At Minimum for Maximum for Average for
Year (31 December the year the year the year
ABEEET  AYEET  BNEET BYEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
SR b VaR for all market risk 2022 46.3 21.9 61.3 37.7
W (e 2021 55.1 19.0 55.1 30.7
PR\ 2 R\ VaR for foreign exchange 2022 20.3 14.6 39.9 23.7
risk 2021 25.3 13.2 50.8 25.2
IS VaR for interest rate risk 2022 39.8 15.6 63.2 31.5
JE\ R (EL in the trading book 2021 57.9 6.2 57.9 16.5
& it e VaR for equity risk 2022 1.1 0.2 4.5 2.0
JE\ R (EL in the trading book 2021 2.2 0.2 3.4 1.2
76 e B P (L VaR for commodity risk 2022 41 0.0 12.3 44
2021 0.4 0.0 35.2 7.0
B Note:
1. REFESERE TSN - 1. Structural FX positions have been excluded.
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MERNEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 mEERE (&) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(A) EExE (&) (A) VaR (continued)

g R A s (E S5t & Although there is a valuable guide to market risk, VaR should always be viewed in the

M35 B 1y — TH & context of its limitations. For example:

SHERL (A HE

PR - B

- PR R 52 T B - the use of historical market data as a proxy for estimating future events may not
P i 51 o 2k 8 A encompass all potential events, particularly those which are extreme in nature;
K BE R B A W]

RELLEREYIEN - I
H R — LA Ui 175
s

-1 REBAEBNEE - the use of a one-day holding period assumes that all positions can be liquidated or
kR T A hedged in one day. This may not fully reflect the market risk arising at times of
B DfE—H severe illiquidity, when a one-day holding period may be insufficient to liquidate or
NEBRSE - 18 hedge all positions fully;

TR E% R 0 BE 52
S WL
Tt HAE T i
FERREIF > A]AE
REAETRFFA AN
EBREH A
G

RiEEE - B - the use of a 99% confidence level, by definition, does not take into account losses
99% E (S /KR - that might occur beyond this level of confidence; and

Bl R A % R AE It

B 15 KFLUSM B

THEIREE DA

)54

B\ B (B 2 DL 2 - VaR is calculated on the basis of exposures outstanding at the close of business
H3: ] 4 oF B 9 B and therefore does not necessarily reflect intra-day exposures.

BT REAE

IE 3 A — 78 S Bl

2 1R B P HY Ja

b o
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TEEE (8
(A) BEE (&

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(A) VaR (continued)

AEE T T R,
B SRR -
BRI » f5E T B
515 BLR IR A DL 3T
{5 B R BB
BRI T -
11403 L B
L M AR R %
R R A2 R T
RO A3 -
DR B 5 5 )
PRSI 41987
61904 85 T8
6 19075 4R
5%~ 20014E3EE 911
1L 20084
S -

(B) SMERER

AEFHEERE
EETEET  FT
FARBEEER
W - RotEORO N
AR R FF AR AT HE %2
K> AEER
W R (BIA0ERAR K
[ B AR ) 15 Ry
ETH - I A&
BB R —
HWHEERAR
SEIC - A E A S
PEELY (BIAIsh s
) B RN S E
BT A RSP B
JeE iz -

(B)

The Group recognises these limitations by formulating stress test indicators and limits
to assess and manage the market risk uncovered by VaR. The stress testing
programme of the market risk includes sensitivity testing on changes in risk factors
with various degrees of severity, as well as scenario analysis on historical events
including the 1987 Equity Market Crash, 1994 Bond Market Crash, 1997 Asian
Financial Crisis, 2001 9-11 event and 2008 Financial Tsunami, etc.

Currency risk

The Group’s assets and liabilities are denominated in major currencies, particularly HK
Dollar, US Dollar and Renminbi. To ensure the currency risk exposure of the Group is
kept to an acceptable level, risk limits (e.g. Position and VaR limit) are used to serve
as a monitoring tool. Moreover, the Group seeks to minimise the gap between assets
and liabilities in the same currency. Foreign exchange contracts (e.g. FX swaps) are
usually used to manage FX risk associated with foreign currency-denominated assets
and liabilities.
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MEEEIEE (/) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 mEEE (&) 4.2 Market risk (continued)

(B) sMEREEE (8) (B) Currency risk (continued)
TR HALE The following is a summary of the Group’s major foreign currency exposures arising from
HEXR S ~ JEHER trading, non-trading and structural positions and is prepared with reference to the
5 RS BT completion instructions for the HKMA return of foreign currency position. The net options
A 2 FE AN R position is calculated based on the basis of delta-weighted positions of all foreign
leE - 2 IEE R exchange options contracts.
HINEH L &E
IEE &N RS
iM4mEs - HARERL 58
T HRAE P A S B B

a2z TS
WA, RAEE

E‘ )
2022
A EETEE
Equivalent in million of HK$
HAfsME  SMNESEER
By HgE HE BT Other Total
us Pound Japanese BRER AER% Australian foreign foreign
Dollars Sterling Yen Euro Renminbi Dollars currencies currencies
HEEE Spot assets 935,684 25,556 107,461 64,552 493,341 33,695 67,511 1,727,800
HEEE Spot liabilities (948,650)  (33,659) (19,120) (32,649) (466,934) (37,840) (61,223) (1,600,075)
EHAE A Forward purchases 917,539 29,024 47,522 84,569 419,174 27,865 59,524 1,585,217
EHE Forward sales (897,019)  (21,039) (135,669) (115,911) (443,312) (23,811) (66,850) (1,703,611)
HARERR 5EH Net options position 1,208 (11) 11 (42) (563) 85 (11) 677
&,/ (%) #2948 Net long/(short)
position 8,762 (129) 205 519 1,706 (6) (1,049) 10,008
2021
BEEHETEE
Equivalent in million of HK$
HAetryhsg SN
ESH Pk HIEl TEIT Other Total
us Pound Japanese BREE AER#E Australian foreign foreign
Dollars Sterling Yen Euro Renminbi Dollars  currencies  currencies
HE&E Spot assets 961,064 37,456 183,101 48,897 468,441 38,125 65,866 1,802,950
HISE Spot liabilities (925,054)  (44,696)  (6,489) (37,534) (539,807) (32,656)  (64,950) (1,651,186)
BEHIE A Forward purchases 898,663 26,016 13,259 32,049 558,540 15,695 53,741 1,597,963
EHE Forward sales (926,171)  (18,696) (186,845) (43,463) (486,088) (21,120)  (55,066) (1,737,449)
AR PR Net options position 1,357 19 (5) 1 (1,331) 12 (1) 40
£,/ (%) #%%8 Netlong/(short)
position 9,859 99 3,021 (52) (245) 56 (420) 12,318
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MEEEIEE (/) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4., SRVRREE (@) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 mEEE (&) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(B) sMERBE (&) (B) Currency risk (continued)
2022
BEEETEE
Equivalent in million of HK$
FERPHEE HAetrsMeg HMEREE
ey WER  JEEEER Other Total
us Z#  Malaysian Philippine foreign foreign
Dollars Baht Ringgit Peso currencies  currencies
SEREME AR EE Net structural position 31,172 2,285 2,905 1,717 4,371 42,450
2021
BEEHETEE
Equivalent in million of HK$
b=% il HAth oM SN LESH
EIT MHER IEEERER Other Total
us FEk Malaysian Philippine foreign foreign
Dollars Baht Ringgit Peso currencies currencies
GEREMEANE)FEE  Net structural position 30,911 2,225 2,789 1,854 4,054 41,833
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WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIEBERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 WigEkE (8
(C) FIRE

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk
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- FEREAE R A
5] 58 7 B E fE 2=
AR SHED
W g AR AR (Y
AT RE & 7E [F
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7~ A fEERANA
HiftsA e - &
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BHAEERA
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Interest rate risk means the risks to a bank’s earnings and economic value arising from
movements in interest rate and term structures of the bank’s asset and liability positions.
The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly from structural positions. The major
types of interest rate risk from structural positions are:

- Gap risk: mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities that
may affect net interest income and economic value;

- Basis risk: different pricing basis for different transactions resulting that the yield on
assets and cost of liabilities may change by different amounts within the same repricing
period; and

- Option risk: exercise of the options embedded in assets, liabilities or off-balance sheet
items that can cause a change in the cash flows of assets and liabilities.
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WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREBERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TEERE (&) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) M=k (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)

722 [ i A 2 The Group’s risk management framework applies also to interest rate risk management.
it G4 8 FE A IR The Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCQ”) exercises its oversight of
JE e i B o R 9B S interest rate risk in accordance with the “BOCHK Group Banking Book Interest Rate Risk
mZ e gt ey Management Policy” approved by the RMC. The RMD is responsible for the Group’s
(R T AR E SR interest rate risk management. With the cooperation of the Financial Management
17 I A o2 Je o 7 Department and Investment Management, etc., RMD assists the ALCO to perform day-
BER)  BEAMEE to-day interest rate risk management. Its roles include, but are not limited to, the
HZEe(ALCO)A formulation of management policies, selection of methodologies, setting of risk indicators
eEfTEEEET] and limits, assessment of target balance sheet, monitoring of the compliance with policies
FEEHIBE - 5 and limits, and submission of interest rate risk management reports to senior
R = N management and the RMC, etc.

B 2 e B L

TR 158 BT R e

HEHENL G

T B EEAR

EHZEEHEH

B A Je e A B

TAF - BFEERR

TS B SR

BEEHITL B

IR B AR R IR

5 P E T
AR BRI
R B B R
BT
R A BRI
CETNE SSIES
BT -
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MRS (/) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERER (8)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TEERE (&) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) FI==mbx (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
R EEEH % E F R JE, The Group sets out interest rate risk indicators and limits to identify, measure, monitor
P tE I K PRAE - and control interest rate risk on a daily basis. The key indicators and limits include, but
H R aA -~ 5t & are not limited to, repricing gap limits, basis risk, duration, price value of a basis point
B DR 2 £ 1) 53R e, (“PVBP”), net interest income sensitivity ratio (“NII”), economic value sensitivity ratio
g o FEEE eI (“EVE”), etc. The key indicators and limits are classified into different levels, which are
PR EEH &L FEH R R approved by the CFO, CRO, ALCO and RMC accordingly. Risk-taking business units are
REFTEED ~ 7] required to conduct their business within the boundary of the interest rate risk limits.
SRRy ~ A HH Before launching a new product or business in the banking book, the relevant business

FEE{EPVBP) ~

B B EE =R
(NI ~ &7 (8 {E R
BER(EVE)E - =
LR iy 5 A A PR
oy R E Gk o %
A [ i 4 oy A1 e
T4 - b AaEs -
HEABEHEZA
g KRR Z Bt
AE o ARIEFIR B
25 ZE 15 AL 00 /8
T 2R B e 5 A PR
2 [ A B A A
BRAT R T 7B ST
SETSHT > MR AL
TR T IR A
B EiEEE
TERFIZR R > 3
[ FRLT 0 g
PRI RS 24 -

WHE SR B AL R R
oh S5 TR S ERAT R
JE B 3 B R OK B
2 JA Ll
BgEit -

units are required to go through a risk assessment process, which includes the
assessment of underlying interest rate risk and consideration of the adequacy of current
risk monitoring mechanism. Any material impact on interest rate risk noted during the
risk assessment process will be submitted to the RMC for approval.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TREE (8
©) FIEEEE (&

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)
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NIl and EVE assess the impact of interest rate movement on the Group’s net interest
income and capital base. They are the Group’s key interest rate risk indicators. The
former assesses the impact of interest rate movement on net interest income as a
percentage to the projected net interest income for the year. The latter assesses the
impact of interest rate movement on economic value (i.e. the net present value of cash
flows of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items discounted using the market
interest rate) as a percentage to the latest Tier 1 capital. Limits are set by the RMC on
these two indicators to monitor and control the Group’s banking book interest rate risk.

The Group uses scenario analyses and stress tests to assess the banking book interest
rate risk that the Group would face under adverse circumstances. Scenario analyses and
stress tests are also used to assess the impact on net interest income and economic
value arising from the optionality of savings deposits, the prepayment of mortgage loans
and the prepayment of debt securities with embedded options, etc.
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4. SRIEBERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TEERE (&) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) FI==mbx (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
AEE T ZH The Group is principally exposed to HK Dollar, US Dollar and Renminbi in terms of
TC ETT A REEF] interest rate risk. As at 31 December 2022, if market interest rates had a 100 basis point
FREpE - B 2022 parallel shift of the yield curve with other variables held constant, the sensitivities on net

F12H31H ¥
35 R 2
h&r-F17i 8 100
(8RR HARNZE A
BET AL
AR A2 & FHHHF
SR Y
BRUEAT

been as follows:

®12 H 31 B¥RK 12 @R
RS AR
Impact on net interest income
over the next twelve months
at 31 December

interest income over a twelve-month period and on reserves for the Group would have

12 A 31 HERHENE
Impact on reserves
at 31 December

2022 2021 2022 2021
AWEEET BEEET AWEET BEEET
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
S SREI R ET 100 basis point
_F# 100 {EELEL parallel up of
yield curve
&st Total 2,566 1,269 (4,108) (5,850)
Her e Of which:
EIT HK Dollar 4,361 3,940 (363) (97)
ET US Dollar (718) (779) (786) (2,414)
NG Renminbi (989) (1,558) (2,572) (2,988)
ISR 4R 1T 100 basis point
T#% 100 (EELEL parallel down
of yield curve
et Total (2,566) (1,269) 4,108 5,850
Hep: Of which:
AT HK Dollar (4,361) (3,940) 363 97
ETT US Dollar 718 779 786 2,414
ANE# Renminbi 989 1,558 2,572 2,988
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TEERE (&) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) FI==mbx (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
F UL Z8 R 4R AT In a parallel shift up of 100 basis points of yield curve, the overall impact on net interest
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income of the above currencies is positive in 2022. Reserves of the Group would have
been reduced because of the expected reduction in valuation of the debt securities
portfolio and relevant interest rate derivatives under hedge accounting due to a parallel
shift up of 100 basis points in the yield curve. The positive impact on net interest income
increased as the size of time deposits increased while the size of current and savings
deposits decreased, and the reduction of reserves decreased compared with 2021
because the duration of the debt securities portfolio in capital market decreased.

In a parallel shift down of 100 basis points of yield curve, the overall impact on net interest
income of the above currencies is negative in 2022. Reserves of the Group would have
been increased because of the expected increase in valuation of the debt securities
portfolio and relevant interest rate derivatives under hedge accounting due to a parallel
shift down of 100 basis points in the yield curve. The negative impact on net interest
income increased as the size of time deposits increased while the size of current and
savings deposits decreased, and the increase in reserves decreased compared with
2021 because the duration of the debt securities portfolio in capital market decreased.
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4. SRIEBERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TEERE (&) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) FI=mbx (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Pk R E R E g The sensitivities above are for illustration only and are based on several assumptions,
HLEREA R R & T, including, but not limited to, the change in the correlation between interest rates of
B (EARPERY) 151 relevant currencies, parallel movement of interest rates, the absence of actions that
% AAER N R would be taken to mitigate the impact of interest rate risk, the effectiveness of hedge
CIHYAE B PR L F accounting, all positions being assumed to run to maturity, behavioural assumptions of
RLTREHE) KiK. products in which the actual repricing date differs from the contractual repricing date or
T VR A R 3 | g m ] products without contractual maturity. The above exposures form only a part of the
AE PREN 9 4% 72 R Bz Group’s overall interest rate risk exposures.

T8 B EsiE

- FrA R s

FEHIH Ryl T

B R HHEAGE
SR HAZRLE
AR H Z ST
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RIE R A E R
SR B R B Y
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MRS (/) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERER (8)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TEERE (&) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) FIEERE (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)

TR T AEE The tables below summarise the Group’s on-balance sheet exposure to interest rate risk
w12 3 31 H>2& as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the assets and liabilities at carrying
EEERANFIR amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing date and maturity date.

JE A - Fe A AR

HEYIREEKE

& MHEELYERT R

HRHHIEEHIH (ML

WRERAE) ¥ -

2022
—Z =7 TR
—EAA =MEA +=fER —ZHE% AHEMNE Non-
Up to 1to 3 3 to 12 1to 5 Over interest =t
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
AWEET ANEERT A¥oEr A¥oEr AWoEx B%aER B¥EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
BB Assets
[ IR & R A SRAT R o4 Cash and balances and
Rl 2 4h6k FOE IR placements with banks and
other financial institutions 422,807 28,550 29,557 2,285 - 48,793 531,992
PUATESLE AR & Financial assets at fair value
AEE through profit or loss 17,340 18,985 9,749 13,495 1,318 25 60,912
ThEEmTE Derivative financial instruments - - . . . 61,660 61,660
EHRERTTE BT &E Hong Kong SAR Government
S certificates of indebtedness - - - 208,770 208,770
G A ARTA Advances and other accounts 1,436,947 133,608 26,411 34,107 7,448 7,424 1,645,945
BHIEE Investment in securities
- DU A LT A A -AtFVOCI
e 110,497 162,836 175,368 158,200 38,893 2,457 648,251
- DR & - At amortised cost 1,949 1,921 66,891 145,109 20,490 - 236,360
BraNE REEEER Interests in associates and joint
ventures - - - 616 616
&Y Investment properties - - - 16,520 16,520
Yk ~ St KR Properties, plant and equipment - - - 43,723 43,723
HrEE (ERERERTE R Other assets (including current
WEIERRIEERE ) and deferred tax assets) 7,943 - - - 28,432 36,375
HERE Total assets 1,997,483 345,900 307,976 353,196 68,149 418,420 3,491,124
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Interest sensitivity gap

2022

—= == TR

—ERAR =Z@A +=ER —EAf #AfEME Non-
Up to 1to3 3 to 12 1to 5 Over interest st
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
BEEET BYHET BROET BROET EWOET B%aEr BEEET
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m
- - - - - 208,770 208,770
275,644 1,335 5,700 101 - 33,377 316,157
19,496 15,538 21,541 1,451 1,425 - 59,451
- - - - - 50,295 50,295
1,481,555 381,657 324,513 1,735 - 190,060 2,379,520
- - 1,702 1,934 - - 3,636
29,736 9 31 787 406 55,606 86,575
- - - 76,393 - - 76,393
1,806,431 398,539 353,487 82,401 1,831 538,108 3,180,797
191,052 (52,639) (45,511) 270,795 66,318 (119,688) 310,327
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4. SRIEBERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 FigEE (8 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) FI==mbx (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
2021
—F =F Es
—EAN =fEA +=@H  —EEFE  AFME Non-
Up to 1t03 3 to 12 1t0 5 Over interest 4aE
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
AEEE T BIEEET BlYEED T BEEEITT BEEET ANasTT BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BE Assets
[EAEFR & R AFSRIT R B4 Cash and balances and
it > 4560 K E BRI placements with banks and
other financial institutions 359,590 17,281 23,108 1,416 - 61,097 462,492
PUATESE A& Financial assets at fair value
TR through profit or loss 18,840 11,402 7,321 5,402 1,914 23 44,902
TS TE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 33.247 33,247
FHRE TSR A R Hong Kong SAR Government
HHE certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 203,810 203,810
R AR Advances and other accounts 1,335,910 165,069 35,656 44,032 7,956 7,876 1,596,499
HBHNE Investment in securities
- DIAEEEET AHAM -At FVOCI
Exiafien 115,222 309,250 135,357 199,395 94,877 3,591 857,692
- DIERR AR & - At amortised cost 2,465 6,574 15968 88,225 20,397 - 133,629
B AT REGE MR Interests in associates and joint
ventures - - - - - 687 687
KBV Investment properties - - - - - 18,363 18,363
VI ~ MR Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 45,730 45,730
HitEE (EREREURIE R Other assets (including current
BRI ETRE ) and deferred tax assets) 11,397 - - - - 34,527 45,924
BEEH Total assets 1,843,424 509,576 217,410 338,470 125,144 408,951 3,442,975
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

2021
—& =% FatE
—{EAA =EH +=#B  —EHFE  AFMLE Non-
Up to 1t03 3 to 12 1to5 Over interest 4t
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
AlrEETT BlEEET BYaEr BEET ARgErx AYasT BEgET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
b1 Liabilities
T R T RS i A Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 203,810 203,810
ST R A SR RE 2 fE3K Deposits and balances from
JeaE ek banks and other financial
institutions 386,144 18,081 714 412 - 80,456 485,807
DUAPES{LET AJB2 24 Financial liabilities at fair value
e E through profit or loss 5,249 4,784 973 1,343 171 - 12,520
ThEEmMTE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 29,697 29,697
B Deposits from customers 1,685,791 279,751 117,181 1,716 - 249,923 2,334,362
TS5 PGS Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue 563 - - 1,860 - - 2,423
HAARTE R (B FETERT Other accounts and provisions
TR R ERTEE ) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 18,475 7 138 893 224 48,514 68,251
EEAHE Subordinated liabilities - ; - . ) } )
AR Total liabilities 2,096,222 302,623 119,006 6,224 395 612,400 3,136,870
FIRRRE Interest sensitivity gap (252,798) 206,953 98,404 332,246 124,749 (203,449) 306,105

4.3 HEE SR

4.3 Liquidity risk

REE B R T
FEE DL S HLA R
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FHBAVEE - AEER
BT AR B &
fRiF > MEPRAEIE S 500
KBRS ST AR

TRAtRE - WIFENIES
HIBL AR » i gD
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Liquidity risk is the risk that banks may not be able to obtain sufficient and timely funding at
a reasonable cost to meet their obligations as they fall due. The Group maintains a sound
liquidity risk appetite to provide stable, reliable and adequate sources of cash to meet
liquidity needs under normal circumstances and stressed scenarios.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 REESERE (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
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In accordance with the Group’s corporate governance principles in respect of risk
management, the Board and the RMC, senior management and functional
departments/units perform their duties and responsibilities to manage the Group’s liquidity
risk. The RMC is the decision-making authority of liquidity risk management, and assumes
the ultimate responsibility of liquidity risk management. As authorised by the RMC, ALCO
exercises its oversight of liquidity risk and ensures the daily operations of the Group are in
accordance with the risk appetite and policies as set by the RMC. The RMD is responsible
for the Group’s liquidity risk management. It cooperates with the Financial Management
Department and Investment Management, etc. to assist the ALCO to perform liquidity
management functions according to their specific responsibilities.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

The Group’s liquidity risk management objective is to effectively manage the liquidity of on-
and off-balance sheet items with a reasonable cost based on the liquidity risk appetite to
achieve sound operation and sustainable profitability. Deposits from customers are the
Group’s primary source of funds. To ensure stable and sufficient sources of funds are in
place, the Group actively attracts new deposits, keeps the core deposit and obtains
supplementary funding from the interbank market and by issuing bills in the capital market.
According to different term maturities and the results of funding needs estimated from
stressed scenarios, the Group adjusts its asset structure (including loans, bonds
investment, interbank placement, etc.) to maintain sufficient liquid assets which provides
adequate funds in support of normal business needs and ensure its ability to raise funds at
a reasonable cost to serve external claims in case of emergency. The Group is committed
to diversify the sources, tenors and use of funding to avoid excessive concentration of
assets and liabilities; and prevent triggering liquidity risk due to the break of funding strand
resulting from over-concentration of sources and use of funding in a particular area where
problems occur. In order to manage such risk, the Group sets concentration limits on
collateral pools and sources of funding such as Tier 1 high-quality readily liquefiable assets
to total high-quality readily liquefiable assets ratio, top ten depositors ratio and large
depositors ratio. Whenever necessary, the Group could improve the liquidity position by
taking mitigation actions including, but not limited to obtaining funding through interbank
borrowings or repos in the money market, selling bonds in the secondary market or retaining
existing and attracting new customer deposits. Apart from increasing the funding, the Group
would maintain good communication with the counterparties, the parent bank and the
regulators to enhance mutual confidence.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

The Group has established intra-group liquidity risk management guidelines to manage the
liquidity funding among different entities within the Group, and to restrict their reliance of
funding on each other. The Group also pays attention to manage liquidity risk created by
off-balance sheet activities, such as loan commitments, derivatives, options and other
complex structured products. The Group has an overall liquidity risk management strategy
to cover the liquidity management of foreign currency assets and liabilities, collateral, intra-
day liquidity, intra-group liquidity, the liquidity risk arising from other risks, etc., and has
formulated corresponding contingency plan.

The Group established liquidity risk management indicators and limits to identify, measure,
monitor and control liquidity risk on a daily basis. These indicators and limits include, but are
not limited to liquidity coverage ratio (“LCR”), net stable funding ratio (“NSFR”), loan-to-
deposit ratio, Maximum Cumulative Cash Outflow (“MCQ”) and liquidity cushion. The Group
applies a cash flow analysis to assess the Group’s liquidity condition under normal conditions
and also performs a liquidity stress test (including institution specific, general market crisis
and combined crisis) and other methods at least on a monthly basis to assess the Group’s
capability to withstand various severe liquidity crises. Also, relevant management information
systems such as the Assets and Liabilities Management System and the Basel Liquidity
Ratio Management System are developed to provide data and to prepare for regular
management reports to facilitate liquidity risk management duties.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 RErELERE (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
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In accordance with the requirements of Supervisory Policy Manual LM-2 “Sound Systems
and controls for Liquidity Risk Management” issued by the HKMA, the Group has
implemented a behaviour model and assumptions of cash flow analysis and stress test to
enhance the Group’s cash flow analysis under both normal and stressed conditions. In cash
flow analysis under normal circumstances, assumptions have been made relating to on-
balance sheet items (such as deposits from customers) and off-balance sheet items (such
as loan commitments). According to various characteristics of the assets, liabilities and off-
balance sheet items, the Group forecasts the future cash flow based on the contractual
maturity date and the assumptions of customer behaviour and balance sheet changes. The
Group establishes the MCO indicator which predicts the future 30 days maximum
cumulative net cash outflow in normal situations based on the above assumptions, to
assess if the Group has sufficient financing capacity to meet the cash flow gap in order to
achieve the objective of continuing operations. As at 31 December 2022, before taking the
cash inflow through the sale of outstanding marketable securities into consideration,
BOCHK'’s 30-day cumulative cash flow was a net cash inflow, amounting to HK$159,722
million (2021: HK$160,744 million) and was in compliance with the internal limit
requirements.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 RErELERE (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
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In the liquidity stress test, institution specific, general market crisis and combined crisis
scenarios have been set up, a combined crisis scenario is a combination of institution
specific and general market crisis to assess the Group’s capability to withstand a more
severe liquidity crisis, with a more stringent set of assumptions being adopted. Stress test
assumptions include the run-off rate of retail, wholesale and interbank deposits; the
drawdown rate of loan commitments and trade-related contingent liabilities; the delinquency
ratio and rollover rate of customer loans; and haircut of interbank placement and marketable
securities. As at 31 December 2022, the Group was able to maintain a net cash inflow under
the three stressed scenarios, indicating the Group has the ability to meet financing needs
under stressed conditions. In addition, the Group has a policy in place to maintain a liquidity
cushion which includes high quality or comparable quality marketable securities issued or
guaranteed by sovereigns, central banks, public sector entities or multilateral development
banks with 0% or 20% risk weight or marketable securities issued by non-financial corporate
with a corresponding external credit rating of A- or above to ensure funding needs even
under stressed scenarios. As at 31 December 2022, the liquidity cushion (before haircut) of
BOCHK was HK$717,272 million (2021: HK$781,053 million). A contingency plan is being
established which details the conditions to trigger the plan based on stress test results and
early warning indicators, the action plans and relevant procedures and responsibility of
relevant departments.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIEBERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 RErELERE (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
SEFIEEREE BE The Group, being classified as a category 1 authorised institution by the HKMA, is required
— SRR > WRR to calculate the LCR and NSFR on a consolidated basis in accordance with the Banking
RiE (ER1TE Ondntt) (Liquidity) Rules. The Group is required to maintain a LCR and NSFR not less than 100%.

AT Llgr &R R
TR EEER AR E
AL - AREHE
IRAERF R B S LR
KRB I FH LA
/DI~ 100%

EHSTTETESY In certain derivative contracts, the counterparties have the right to request from the Group
o XS TFERER additional collateral if they have concerns about the Group’s creditworthiness.
HAREEAERRIEY

TR0 7T 1) A 2 [ A EU 4

SN o

REEEREE S B The Group’s liquidity risk management also covers new products or business
AR > (a2 FH developments. Before launching a new product or business, the relevant business units are
EE BT TS o TEHTE required to go through a risk assessment process, which includes the assessment of
e ERHEH AT - AHEE underlying liquidity risk and consideration of the adequacy of the current risk management
BN A E T E R mechanism. Any material impact on liquidity risk noted during the risk assessment process
hIEF » SR G E will be reported to the RMC for approval.

HYRBE i - A5
JEERTTHY R e AR A
e o AT
AR PP T 2 BB SR T
W& & MRS E R
2 HEREREES
L -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIEBERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 RErELERE (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
REEFIETH—AIRED The Group has established a set of uniform liquidity risk management policies which serve
B Rl E R > R as standards and guidance to all the Group’s members for liquidity risk management. On
FFITE BT A EERE the basis of the Group’s uniform policies, each of the subsidiaries develops its own liquidity
HURENE R E R management policies according to its own characteristics, and assumes its own liquidity
b B AR IS SR E Y risk management responsibility. Subsidiaries are required to report their respective liquidity
S—EER > B S positions with relevant liquidity ratios on a regular basis to the RMD of BOCHK, which
F =N RO =ik consolidates this information and evaluates group-wide liquidity risk to ensure relevant
o WREHAREEEAR requirements are satisfied.

BRI R B R R
HAE - B ERRAE
$0 i o R S B
B R R
RISVl b -
Ee o dRE R E
B RS ISR
EE - HRESEER
BRI TR
fiti » PRI e AHBE K -

(A) REMEESERE (A) Liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio
BEESPHELE
2022 2021
RENMEEELL RN Average value of liquidity coverage ratio
M
- BFE - First quarter 159.16% 130.80%
- BOFR - Second quarter 149.49% 130.81%
- = - Third quarter 149.00% 131.01%
- SR - Fourth quarter 178.49% 142.96%
N E LR Average value of liquidity coverage ratio is calculated based on the arithmetic mean of
S EERNZE the liquidity coverage ratio as at the end of each working day in the quarter and the
FE AR T AE H 4% calculation methodology and instructions set out in the HKMA return of liquidity position.
SRR BN S
EL A AT S 2 B
BB B B RO
Z & RS
et E A RIER
& -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIEBERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 RErELERE (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(A) REMEESEEERR (A) Liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio (continued)
BEASSHELE
(8
2022 2021
B EE 2L Quarter-end value of net stable funding ratio
MR EA4EE
- BFE - First quarter 123.86% 123.61%
- ROFE - Second quarter 126.87% 117.22%
- REFE - Third quarter 127.98% 124.63%
- BT - Fourth quarter 131.56% 125.48%
TEE & GFHHILE Quarter-end value of net stable funding ratio is calculated based on the calculation
HIE LGS E A methodology and instructions set out in the HKMA return of stable funding position.
AR EE 2R
W2 EEmHRY
BSR4 Bt
ReTHE -
REMEEEIL R K Liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio are computed on the consolidated
BEESFHELER basis which comprise the positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the
TS EEE HKMA in accordance with the Banking (Liquidity) Rules.
RS (SR1T2E O
B ) FAN) B R
A REE Y EE
JE 8 7 2 It & A ]
4HR -
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MishEs: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREREE (8)

43 REESEE (8

(B) EEER M

TREAEER 12
H 31 HZEER
A E I E 5

(B) Maturity analysis

Wt N EEE H I -
HEMAFMES
LUEH] H AR B

PRoTH -

BE
AR R AE SRAT B HoA e
A 2 G55 U

DUATPEZLET AR 2 R
HiE

TEEmIE

BRI BIEBUR S AT
=

SRR AR
- LU B AL 2E
- LA R

e e e RS EER

EERYES

PIBE ~ 230 Rl

HitrgrE (EfEEiRsE R
TERIHEE )

HEGHE

Assets
Cash and balances and
placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
-AtFVOCI

- Atamortised cost
Interests in associates and joint
ventures
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including current
and deferred tax assets)

Total assets

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

The tables below analyse the Group’s assets and liabilities as at 31 December into
relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance sheet date to
the contractual maturity date.

2022
—F ==
g —EARN =@A +-#@F —FfA&E AFEME  THE
On Up to 1t03 3to12 1to5 Over BHHH =t
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
il P4 P4 il bt B bl pi: 3
BHET ©B&EtT BH&ET BHEL ©OET HExr  HERT HETT
HK$m HK$'m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
405,574 66,008 28,573 29,566 2,253 - 18 531,992
- 14,111 19,975 8,589 16,714 1,498 25 60,912
14,493 4,731 4,078 7,993 20,135 10,230 - 61,660
208,770 - - - - - - 208,770
303,647 73,260 58,883 174,615 637,249 394,365 3,926 1,645,945
- 101,707 155,941 178,774 164,022 45,350 2,457 648,251
- 2,093 1,730 67,301 144,833 20,403 - 236,360
- - - - - - 616 616
- - - - - - 16,520 16,520
- - - - - - 43,723 43,723
20,073 12,653 396 512 263 - 2,478 36,375
952,557 274,563 269,576 467,350 985,469 471,846 69,763 3,491,124
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SRIEREE (8)

43 REESEE (8
(B) EHEASHT (8D

afR
B AR AT BIE AT

R R H AR R R
ek

DUAPEZET AR 2 e/
A

TS TE

HFEEK

ER TSR G

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of
depositin issue

HARPRIE R el (BIFERERFRIE Other accounts and provisions

AR LR)

‘REAH

AR
B S

B

i

(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)
Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

2022
—F ==

W —@EARW  =@A +=EA —EEF AEENE FEE
On Up to 103 3to12 1to 5 Over HHH &=t
demand 1 month months months years 5years Indefinite Total
B bt B B b lid b b lid i
BT ©BHET HEL ©HEL ©OELT HET BET HET
HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
208,770 - - - - - - 208,770
259,214 49,730 788 5,700 725 - - 316,157
- 19,496 15,557 21,547 1,441 1,410 - 59,451
9,833 3,386 5,772 7,383 16,503 7,418 - 50,295
1,232,253 439,362 381,657 324,513 1,735 - - 2,379,520
- 22 10 1,679 1,925 - - 3,636
60,768 14,219 2,200 2,490 6,806 92 - 86,575
- - - 332 76,061 - - 76,393
1,770,838 526,215 405,984 363,644 105,196 8,920 - 3,180,797
(818,281) (251,652) (136,408) 103,706 880,273 462,926 69,763 310,327
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MishEs: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SREREE (8)

43 REESEE (8
(B) EHEASHT (8D

HiE
JEAF IR 5 B AR SRAT B LAt
et Stk I

DU HEEEET AR 2 S
HiE

(TEERTH

TR AITBIEBUN & AR

=
=

B AR
Feaziid
- DA PEE T AR 2
f
- DA
BRI A A E MR
KBk
PISE - 3t R

HAEE (EEME Rk
TERIHATE )

BB

Assets
Cash and balances and
placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
-AtFVOCI

- At amortised cost
Interests in associates and joint
ventures
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including current
and deferred tax assets)

Total assets

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

2021
—% =%
B —WARN  =MA FoEA —2EF aFME THEE
On Up to 1to3 3to12 1t05 Over HEH =t
demand 1 month months months years 5years Indefinite Total
HETT H&ET HET BH&ET BHET  HET HHETT HHETT
HK$m  HK$m  HKEm  HK$m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
351,388 69,300 17,297 22,727 1,780 - - 462,492
- 18,887 11,442 6,134 6,512 1,454 473 44,902
11,944 3,085 4,312 3,935 6,365 3,606 - 33,247
203,810 - - - - - - 203,810
258,527 45,031 80,004 235,036 602,050 374,119 1,732 1,596,499
- 104,884 298,133 141,743 207,743 101,598 3,591 857,692
- 2,807 6,853 16,858 87,279 19,832 - 133,629
- - - - - - 687 687
- - - - - - 18,363 18,363
- - - - - - 45,730 45,730
23,362 19,308 441 532 167 - 2,114 45,924
849,031 263,302 418,482 426,965 911,896 500,609 72,690 3,442,975
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WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SRIEREE (8)

43 REESEE (8
(B) EHEASHT (8D

afR
BRI TR U

R R H AR R R
ek

DUAPEZET AR 2 e/
A

TS TE

HFEEK

ER TSR G

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of
depositin issue

HARPEIE R el (BFERERFRIE Other accounts and provisions

SORIEREAE ) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities)
‘EARK Subordinated liabilities
bl Total liabilities
RETE RO Net liquidity gap
¥ i 6% F I H H(&
%625 2 i 2R
BELFHIH D -
FrfE# @8 N & 1t
EBHBRAES
HAH -

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

2021
% ==

B —@EAA  =@EH +2EA 2048 AFENE FHEE
On Up to 1t03 3to12 1t05 Over H HA Yz
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
b Al b b e e b S
HETT  HET HEST HET HET HET HATT H#TT
HK$'m HK$m HKFm  HK$m HK$m HK$m  HK$'m HK$'m
203,810 - - - - - - 203,810
292,365 174,168 17,452 1,028 794 - - 485,807
- 5,249 4,790 974 1,337 170 - 12,520
7,626 2,321 2,597 3,765 8,574 4,814 - 29,697
1,524,929 410,785 279,751 117,181 1,716 - - 2,334,362
- 588 - - 1,835 - - 2,423
37,149 18,710 1,964 3,339 7,018 7 - 68,251
2,065,879 611,821 306,554 126,287 21,274 5,055 - 3,136,870
(1,216,848) (348,519) 111,928 300,678 890,622 495,554 72,690 306,105
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®

MRS () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERER (8)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 REESRE (8
(C) HELEHME T

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

ZRIT BB R
(@) FERTAETE (a) Non-derivative cash flows
E
e N The tables below summarise the cash flows of the Group as at 31 December for
SEER 12 A 31 non-derivative financial liabilities by remaining contractual maturity.
HZIE TSR
AEDFEREL
FHIEY IR Z
B o
2022
—F =7
—EAN =@A +Z-#EA —ZA% AFEME
Up to 1t03 3to12 1to5 Over 4EET
1 month  months months years 5 years Total
bt b i bt E i
BT HBHEL EBERT BELT BHERL BHEIL
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
SRiE s Financial liabilities
AR R E mARE Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 208,770 - - - - 208,770
SRIT R EAth SRt > e Deposits and balances from banks and
4 other financial institutions 308,953 793 5,748 731 . 316,225
PRATHES LT A S8 2 <l Financial liabilities at fair value through
=i profit or loss 19,505 15,619 22,101 1,691 1,767 60,683
B Deposits from customers 1,672,136 384,203 331,898 1,824 - 2,390,061
B T EE SR R ATGE Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 23 13 1,717 2,014 - 3,767
#ligai Subordinated liabilities . - 2,509 80,586 - 83,095
THETR(T Lease liabilities 47 87 350 736 92 1,312
Hitremie & Other fi ial liabiliti
HAtr 4R er financial liabilities 71574 264 210 6 5 72,059
SRLE B Total financial liabilities 2,281,008 400,979 364,533 87,588 1,864 3,135,972
2021
—F =5
—{EHA =EA +EA —EfAFE AFEME
Up to 1t03 3to12 1t05 Over HEE
1 month months  months years 5 years Total
HETT HE#ETT  HET HETT  HET HETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
SRIEE Financial liabilities
R R T R A Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 203,810 - - - - 203,810
SRIT R HAptr mitéks > k. Deposits and balances from banks and
4Eak other financial institutions 466,594 17,507 1,054 877 - 486,032
DI ES L5 AJBs > Fh Financial liabilities at fair value through
=i profit or loss 5250 4,793 992 1,350 169 12,554
EeRIZ Deposits from customers 1,935,794 280,074 117,795 1,742 - 2,335,405
TS e Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 589 - 26 1,891 - 2,506
#lgaE Subordinated liabilities _ _ _ _ _ _
FHE&(E Lease liabilities 56 9 387 722 69 1,330
ﬁ;{ﬁ{fﬁiﬁfﬁ Other financial liabilities 53.255 303 257 7 5 53.827
SR Total financial liabilities 2,665,348 302,773 120,511 6,589 243 3,095,464
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIEBERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 RErELERE (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(C) BHELIEHIH 247 (C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
ZRITHEBEER
(&)

(b) FTAETHAZEHE (b) Derivative cash flows
i
THRMI T A% The tables below summarise the cash flows of the Group by remaining
By~ 12 H 31 H contractual maturity as at 31 December for derivative financial liabilities that will
DA 65 & 49 FNHA be settled on a net basis, together with all derivative financial instruments that
HA RS0 will be settled on a gross basis regardless of whether the contract is in an asset
FLIE {7 P AR AL or liability position. The amounts disclosed in the tables are the contractual
SEEZTE SR undiscounted cash flows, except for certain derivatives which are disclosed at
B RATA AR fair value.
ARG E 1T
L T B
AHEaNBEE
A < BRERY
T TEUAFE
{BIRIN N ERHS
By H A e HHES
VEENAS TR O
[EIFER -
7B [E 4 AR The Group’s derivative financial instruments that will be settled on a net basis
BEH T4 & mainly include interest rate swaps whereas derivative financial instruments that
BT B FEERE will be settled on a gross basis mainly include currency forwards and currency
GlESEUIRNEGS swaps.
ARG E 1T
EeR THTRE
¥ B W A R
B -
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WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SRIEREE (8)

43 REESEE (8

©) BELNBHE oM
ZRFBEBAER
(8

(b) PTAETHRZHASE

gt (&)

TR EE ARG
Bzt s®
FhE(H

Uk R
Rztide
£

B A A
A VR o
il T E

2o
(55
St
E >

B> Y
[
=

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows (continued)

Derivative financial liabilities
settled on a net basis

Derivative financial instruments
settled on a gross basis

Total inflow
Total outflow

Derivative financial liabilities
settled on a net basis

Derivative financial instruments
settled on a gross basis

Total inflow
Total outflow

218

2022
—z ==

—EAN =R +=EA —=afF AFME
Up to 1to 3 3to12 1to 5 Over =t
1 month months months years 5years Total
b d i bl b d i bl
BHET HET EHET ©BHET HET HET
HK$m HK$’'m HK$m HK$m  HK$'m HK$’m
(10,332) (1,774) (7,599) (13,350) (2,165) (35,220)
626,999 368,397 558,076 205,522 10,973 1,769,967

(626,523) (365,647)

(555,397) (205,485)

(10,647) (1,763,699)

2021
—F =%

—@AA  =EA +SER —EAF AFME
Up to 1to 3 3to 12 1to 5 Over 4=t
1 month  months months years 5 years Total
A Al A A AW A
HET  HET HET  HEETT HETT HETT
HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m HK$’'m
(8,138) (1,181) (4,315) (6,464) (1,162)  (21,260)
928,041 413,024 315,783 81,488 6,666 1,745,002
(927,043) (409,333) (315,157) (81,309) (6,657) (1,739,499)
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIEBERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 HerEeREE (&) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
C) #HAYNFHBE S (C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
ZRITHEBRER
(&)

(c)EE & EFEIN (c) Off-balance sheet items
HH
ERUKEE Loan commitments
H AL E The contractual amounts of the Group’s off-balance sheet financial instruments as
2022 %12 H 31 at 31 December 2022 that the Group commits to extend credit to customers and
H a8 PGB T other facilities amounted to HK$735,470 million (2021: HK$719,254 million).
BEE F HAR Majority of those loan commitments can be drawn within one year.
B RIMERT

Fo HE0EH
i 7,354.70
BT (2021 48
H W 7,192.54
87T ILEEGK
GRS T
—HEAEEE -

WA TSI LRE TR Financial guarantee contracts

AEEH P 2022 Majority of financial guarantees and other financial facilities of the Group as at 31
F12H 31 HZ December 2022 amounting to HK$42,563 million (2021: HK$57,228 million) are
AT 5 O B oA maturing no later than one year.

MR Sy

& 42563 (B

gt (2021 4F : 3

Wy 57228 (&

TE ) HEIE A

T S
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIEBERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 BREHE 4.4 Capital management
REHEEREHYFHE The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise total shareholders’
H FE A 5 B A [ return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk
JEL g iR AR TR Y B AT profile. The ALCO periodically reviews the Group’s capital structure to maintain an optimal
JE/K» [EIRF AR B AR balance among risk, return and capital adequacy.
RKEH - B A E
Z B9 E test A
BARGE R AORFT LB ~ [
BB AR T B MY R
A o
AREHCLETI—EFH The Group has developed and maintained a sound framework of policies and controls on
A E A B SR A 2 capital management to support the development of the Group’s business and to meet the
Pt > 7 BT BT - statutory capital adequacy ratio.

BEE AR 1 6 5 E A 5L
FREBE R ER  WE

EEBRT R BHIEK -

7B [E 17 3 5 i B N The Group has complied with all the statutory capital requirements of the HKMA for the
MITEBETEZSHESE reported periods in respect of banking operation. The HKMA supervises BOCHK and certain
JRREEEARE & subsidiaries specified by the HKMA on a consolidated and solo basis and, as such, receives
SR 1B 4 & BE B Ry B information on the capital adequacy of, and sets capital requirements for those companies as
FoREBEAS T gR A Ry awhole. Individual overseas banking subsidiaries and branches are directly regulated by their
oy EfEE 2B local banking supervisors, who set and monitor their capital adequacy requirements. Certain
NED REMEEZ E A ] non-banking financial subsidiaries are also subject to the supervision and capital
ZEATRLEZR I requirements of local regulatory authorities.

R BN FEEEE
EARER LB TR
Z A RSN s 2 = R
TR EMRITREEE
PR E R E &% FE
o i E A R A E R
T ZEATRAUE - I
BB TIE N - AR
KB RITHEBH SRR
T I I8 4 = I8 32 P e A
BB R E -
BPAREANE -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

MRS (/) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERER (8)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 wAEE (H)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

HEANEHZAEES
HEREENEEATRE
M WAERR R EEA

G - AR TR IS
N ERRPAR AR at AR
FRHS 3 IR LI
JEUBg AR 9 B 15 B\ B 15
REOR - Fler/ NS E
B AR s F A (5 B
k) stBUES R - AEE
ARG E S EMRE
Ik sTREAERMSE
BRGNS T

A R I R SR P9 T A5
At FAsH FAMNE KA
Y — e T 5 b A
BOR - W B AR
st AL NE
FE 2B Y T 555 L e A
Ko REB BRI

(MR REE
HErmi S mbs E A TR -

REBBARIAECE
BERIEER s EES R
BRER R EAER -

B 2022 FEEGTR
FI P ER A 7E R AT R
FFLUFFEREREEER
REM T EEFEEF
WRVEDR - B S H R
ZHRES | NEAE
FERRTASTEFe £ 2 A
SHEES — ST RA
W B S R E I E R
JRR P REAVERSNE A - 1
11155 7E 7 52 (8] i 10
PR — SR AR - R
—EHRE AL R R (4R
BARELER - [Fly - ALEH
TR AT A B A Lh R
SE T E(EER] - DR
BatR R E e R A
HIE R - AR R
WEE AT s R
RN E AR
R M E R E SRR
B JE B IR 5 T E B B A
B AR R R A AL
1 o

The ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy and adjusts the capital mix where
appropriate. The Group has adopted the foundation internal ratings-based (“FIRB”) approach
to calculate the credit risk capital charge for the majority of its non-securitisation exposures.
Small residual credit exposures are remained under the standardised (credit risk) (“STC”)
approach. The Group has adopted the standardised credit valuation adjustment (“CVA”)
method to calculate the capital charge for the CVA risk of the counterparty.

The Group continues to adopt the internal models (IMM”) approach to calculate the general
market risk capital charge for foreign exchange and interest rate exposures and, with the
approval from the HKMA, exclude its structural FX positions in the calculation of the market
risk capital charge. The Group continues to adopt the standardised (market risk) (“STM”)
approach to calculate the market risk capital charge for the remaining exposures.

The Group continues to adopt the standardised (operational risk) (“STO”) approach to
calculate the operational risk capital charge.

The Group has continued to adopt an internal capital adequacy assessment process
(“ICAAP”) to comply with the HKMA's requirements in the Supervisory Policy Manual
“Supervisory Review Process” in 2022. Based on the HKMA's guidelines on Pillar I, ICAAP
has been initiated to assess the extra capital needed to cover the material risks not captured
or not adequately captured under Pillar I, and therefore minimum Common Equity Tier 1
capital ratio, minimum Tier 1 capital ratio and minimum Total capital ratio are determined.
Meanwhile, operating ranges for the aforementioned capital ratios have also been established
which enable the flexibility for future business growth and efficiency of capital utilisation. The
Group considers this ICAAP as an on-going process for capital management and periodically
reviews and adjusts its capital structure where appropriate in relation to the overall risk profile.
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4. SRERER (8)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

44 BREE (8)

4.4 Capital management (continued)
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In 2022, to comply with the applicable internal loss-absorbing capacity requirements under
the Financial Institutions (Resolution) (Loss-absorbing Capacity Requirements — Banking
Sector) Rules (“‘LAC Rules”) with compliance period starting from 1 January 2023, BOC has
granted non-capital loss-absorbing capacity debt instruments totalling RMB47 billion and
USD3 billion to BOCHK, which has strengthened the loss-absorbing and recapitalisation
capacity of the Group.

In addition, the capital plan of the Group is drawn up annually and then submitted to the Board
for approval after endorsement of the ALCO. The plan is built up by assessing the implications
of various factors upon capital adequacy such as the business strategies, return on equity,
risk appetite, credit rating, as well as regulatory requirements. Hence, the future capital
requirement is determined and capital sources are identified also. The plan is to ensure the
Group maintains adequate capital and appropriate capital structure which align with its
business development needs, thereby achieving an optimal balance among risk, return and
capital adequacy.

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation

The consolidation basis for regulatory purposes comprises the positions of BOCHK and
certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA in accordance with the Banking (Capital)
Rules. For accounting purposes, subsidiaries are consolidated in accordance with
HKFRSs.
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4. SRERER (8)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 BAEHE (8)
(A) BEGaER (8

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)

BIEE g R4 The particulars of subsidiaries which are included within the accounting scope of
i iR e consolidation but not included within the regulatory scope of consolidation are as follows:
BERESEHIE
P H I 8 2N &) 2 5
BT -
2022 2021
HEER TR A B
Ay 13 Name Total assets Total equity Total assets Total equity
BEREET B¥EET  ANEsT BYEER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
FREEEEAAR BOC Group Trustee Company
NH] Limited 200 200 200 200
R BUPE R RS T BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited
AIRAE 626 478 593 491
China Bridge China Bridge (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.
(Malaysia) Sdn.
Bhd. 20 (12) 12 2
FESRTT (&) Bank of China (Hong Kong)
NARRAHE Nominees Limited - - - .
HPEISRTT () 5 Bank of China (Hong Kong)
FARAE Trustees Limited 8 8 8 8
hiRERIRE (M BOC Financial Services (Nanning)
=) ARAE Company Limited 152 43 199 40
RS ERE (% BOCHK Information Technology
I BIRAH] (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 372 258 399 275
Hr R S B R AR BOCHK Information Technology
CEYD) BIRAE Services (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 401 342 441 373
B4 SIS ERE Po Sang Financial Investment
AHRRAHE Services Company Limited 366 345 364 345
B AR AE Po Sang Securities Limited 570 402 595 415
HEETAR AT Sin Hua Trustee Limited 5 5 5 5

Billion Express
Development Inc.
Billion Orient Holdings

Ltd.
Elite Bond
Investments Ltd.
Express Capital
Enterprise Inc.

Billion Express Development Inc.

Billion Orient Holdings Ltd.

Elite Bond Investments Ltd.

Express Capital Enterprise Inc.
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44 BREE (8)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(A) BBEaz R (&) (A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)
2022 2021
BEERH BEAREH BN BARLEE
sy 1 Name Total assets Total equity  Total assets Total equity
EWEETT EWEETT BEEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m

Express Charm
Holdings Corp.
Express Shine Assets
Holdings Corp.
Express Talent
Investment Ltd.
Gold Medal Capital
Inc.
Gold Tap Enterprises
Inc.
Maxi Success
Holdings Ltd.
Smart Linkage
Holdings Inc.
Smart Union Capital
Investments Ltd.
Success Trend
Development Ltd.
Wise Key Enterprises
Corp.

Express Charm Holdings Corp.
Express Shine Assets Holdings
Corp. - -
Express Talent Investment Ltd.
Gold Medal Capital Inc.
Gold Tap Enterprises Inc.
Maxi Success Holdings Ltd.
Smart Linkage Holdings Inc.
Smart Union Capital Investments
Ltd. - -

Success Trend Development Ltd.

Wise Key Enterprises Corp.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)

The principal activities of the above subsidiaries are set out in “Appendix — Subsidiaries
of the Bank”.

There were no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory scope of
consolidation but not included within the accounting scope of consolidation as at 31
December 2022 (2021: Nil).

There were also no subsidiaries which are included within both the accounting scope of
consolidation and the regulatory scope of consolidation where the methods of
consolidation differ as at 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).

The Group operates subsidiaries in different countries/regions where capital is governed
by local rules and there may be restrictions on the transfer of funds or regulatory capital
between the members of the Group.

(B) Capital ratio

The capital ratios are analysed as follows:

2022 2021

CET1 capital ratio
17.55% 17.30%
Tier 1 capital ratio 19.34% 19.11%
Total capital ratio 21.56% 21.44%
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(B) BEALER (&)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(B) Capital ratio (continued)

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above capital

ratios is analysed as follows:

CET1 capital: instruments and reserves
Directly issued qualifying CET1 capital
instruments

Retained earnings
Disclosed reserves

CET1 capital before regulatory deductions

CET1 capital: regulatory deductions
Valuation adjustments
Other intangible assets (net of associated
deferred tax liabilities)

Deferred tax assets (net of associated deferred
tax liabilities)

Gains and losses due to changes in own credit
risk on fair valued liabilities

Cumulative fair value gains arising from the
revaluation of land and buildings (own-use
and investment properties)

Regulatory reserve for general banking risks

Total regulatory deductions to CET1 capital

CET1 capital
AT1 capital: instruments
Qualifying AT1 capital instruments classified
as equity under applicable accounting
standards

AT1 capital

Tier 1 capital
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2022 2021
BEHETT BEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
43,043 43,043
206,222 193,800
36,914 45,033
286,179 281,876
(33) (66)
(1,760) (1,623)
(286) (185)
(159) (31)
(47,488) (49,709)
(6,655) (6,073)
(56,381) (57,687)
229,798 224,189
23,476 23,476
23,476 23,476
253,274 247,665
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WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIEBERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 EREE (&) 4.4 Capital management (continued)
(B) BEALER (&) (B) Capital ratio (continued)
2022 2021
BEEHETT ABEEETT
HK$’m HK$'m
THREAR R R Tier 2 capital: instruments and provisions
EERE A RE AR Collective provisions and regulatory reserve for
EREAER S R — %R general banking risks eligible for inclusion in
e Tier 2 capital 7,666 7,805
BEASHIR 2 BiAY 4 & A Tier 2 capital before regulatory deductions 7,666 7,805
THREAR ¢ BEEHIE Tier 2 capital: regulatory deductions
TEEERET A ZRE Add back of cumulative fair value gains arising
AR 3 R ) from the revaluation of land and buildings
(ERAMEERE) (own-use and investment properties) eligible
EATEEE AT AL for inclusion in Tier 2 capital
Y R HEE 21,370 22,369
B BRI EEE IR Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital
HaEg 21,370 22,369
ZHER Tier 2 capital 29,036 30,174
EEE A Total regulatory capital 282,310 277,839
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(B) Capital ratio (continued)

The capital buffer ratios are analysed as follows:

2022 2021
Capital conservation buffer ratio 2.500% 2.500%
Higher loss absorbency ratio
1.500% 1.500%
Countercyclical capital buffer ratio
0.817% 0.799%
(C) Leverage ratio
The leverage ratio is analysed as follows:
2022 2021
BYEET BEEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Tier 1 capital 253,274 247,665
Leverage ratio exposure 3,370,353 3,357,085
Leverage ratio 7.51% 7.38%
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5. BEMNAMEBHIYANE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities

B LA EET BB 75 All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
TN BAVEE M EAE are categorised within the fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, “Fair value
Ve AR S A 2E R 513 measurement”. The categorisation are determined with reference to the observability and
BE TN EETE  WER R significance of the inputs used in the valuation methods and based on the lowest level input
N EEEENSE - %%F that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

SRS IR E T AR

HIRZZ A B %M R ER

e o SRS RS B

BHERRE Y REEHRA

ZAHE ¢
- E—fE4  HEEESRE - Level 1: based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
fEAE G B T 8 h iy R = liabilities. This category includes equity securities listed on exchange, debt instruments issued
(REEFHEL ) - L2 B by certain governments and certain exchange-traded derivative contracts.

A 5 Fr £ HY R 17 38
7% ~ B BUR S TR
TRREFSNR ST
ETHAY -

- Bk JhENMEER Level 2: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to

(nziE: 3is ) BN RS TS ES the fair value measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly. This category includes

([EINF 3R e e {E 5 majority of the OTC derivative contracts, debt securities and certificates of deposit with quote
BEHEAEE) nEPE from pricing services vendors, issued structured deposits, advances and other accounts and
Ediafz3iit TEcotl =1 &l other debt instruments. It also includes certain foreign exchange contracts, precious metals
FERES TN ZHIETA and properties with insignificant adjustments or calibrations made to observable market
THEL ~ (e E RS inputs.

JERERUEAS R (R RE 27
FAFHREE ~ SBATHIEERE
TR~ EOK R HAIRTEH - DA
FeHAM A TH - FRIR
BiEH BRI SRR ER
BT T A BRI SR
HYE TINEEEY ~ HE

T -

- B HER M ER - Level 3: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
TETER A R & 45 (R 2% the fair value measurement is unobservable. This category includes equity investments,
( [y o e\ S (E E advances and other accounts and other debt instruments with significant unobservable
BEHEAEE) BAOH inputs. It also includes properties with significant adjustments made to observable market

Bz - IR EREAEER inputs.
A AT 22 N 2R Y P RE

B~ B AR T e

TR - FR IR

H BRI N R AT
TEAFHEENYIE -
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For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value

The Group has an established governance structure and controls framework to ensure that
fair values are either determined or validated by control units independent of the front offices.
Control units have overall responsibility for independent verification of valuation results from
front line businesses and all other significant fair value measurements. Other specific
controls include verification of observable pricing inputs; review and approval for new models
and changes to models; calibration and back-testing of models against observed market
transactions; analysis and investigation of significant daily valuation movements; review of
significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. Significant valuation issues are
reported to senior management, Risk Committee and Audit Committee.

Generally, the unit of account for a financial instrument is the individual instrument. HKFRS
13 permits a portfolio exception, through an accounting policy election, to measure the fair
value of a portfolio of financial assets and financial liabilities on the basis of the net open risk
position when certain criteria are met. The Group applies valuation adjustments at an
individual instrument level, consistent with that unit of account. According to its risk
management policies and systems to manage derivative financial instruments, the fair value
adjustments of certain derivative portfolios that meet those criteria is measured on the basis
of the price to be received or paid for net open risk. Those portfolio-level adjustments are
allocated to the individual assets and liabilities on the basis of its relative net risk exposure
to the portfolio.
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

The Group uses valuation techniques or broker/dealer quotations to determine the fair
value of financial instruments when unable to obtain the open market quotation in active
markets.

The main parameters used in valuation techniques for financial instruments held by the
Group include bond prices, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity and stock prices,
commodity prices, volatilities and correlations, counterparty credit spreads and others,
which are mostly observable and obtainable from open market.

The techniques used to calculate the fair value of the following financial instruments are as
below:

Debt securities and certificates of deposit, advances and other accounts and other debt

B At TR R LA {5

instruments

IH

B T EAY A TR S
ZhFfT 2 SR SRS M 1L
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The fair value of these instruments is determined by obtaining quoted market prices from
exchange, dealer or independent pricing service vendors or using discounted cash flow
technique. Discounted cash flow model is a valuation technique that measures present
value using estimated expected future cash flows from the instruments and then discounts
these flows using a discount rate or discount margin that reflects the credit spreads
required by the market for instruments with similar risk. These inputs are observable or can
be corroborated by observable or unobservable market data.

Mortgage backed securities

For this class of instruments, external prices are obtained from independent third parties.
The valuation of these securities, depending on the nature of transaction, is estimated from
market standard cash flow models with input parameter which include spreads to discount
rates, default and recovery rates and prepayment rates that may be observable or compiled
through matrix pricing for similar issues.

231



®

¥ 5 4L £5 (5 %) A RA T

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMAMEN/E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
€ ))

5.1 PAHESENERT

¢ )

TIAETH

BN BT ET RS
HUEIAE P ~ 3 B
P B B B e
FIREEE)-(TETRE
HIHY VB B AR
B AR A RS RERT (8
TRAY b (BRI E < BT
{58 I By 2 0k T 22 5
AT TSRS - aTE
ENSHAEE - B
R HEas SRS 7
an EAS (S SR
7 R R AR Z - A
AR Z2 Y S 8T R R
R SR M AR T IS
AR IRES o -
—HEEMNITETAS
NP ERHELS 3
R R B -

AEE N G HINT
ATAELTEEGE
FEE R B G {E R -
oyl S TGN R
B XA TERA
EEE B EE AR
¥ HRRE R
— G DR
W~ TR e S ] R
5 o

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Derivatives

OTC derivative contracts include forward, swap and option contracts on foreign exchange,
interest rate, equity, commodity or credit. The fair values of these contracts are mainly
measured using valuation techniques such as discounted cash flow models and option
pricing models. The inputs can be observable or unobservable market data. Observable
inputs include interest rate, foreign exchange rates, equity and stock prices, commodity
prices, credit default swap spreads, volatilities and correlations. Unobservable inputs may
be used for less commonly traded option products which are embedded in structured
deposits. For certain complex derivative contracts, the fair values are determined based on
broker/dealer price quotations.

Credit valuation adjustments (“CVAs”) and debit valuation adjustments (‘DVAs”) are applied
to the Group’s OTC derivatives. These adjustments reflect market factors movement,
expectations of counterparty creditworthiness and the Group’s own credit spread
respectively. They are mainly determined for each counterparty and are dependent on
expected future values of exposures, default probabilities and recovery rates.
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(A) Fair value hierarchy

Financial assets
Trading assets (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Equity securities
- Fund
- Other debt instruments
Other financial assets
mandatorily classified at
fair value through profit or
loss (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
Financial assets designated
at fair value through profit
or loss (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Other debt instruments
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22)
Advances and other
accounts at fair value
Investment in securities at
FVOCI (Note 24)

- Debt securities and

certificates of deposit
- Equity securities
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

2022
B—BK EER BE=B& [
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BEEET B¥EET ARoERx B¥EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
82 36,724 - 36,806
24 - - 24
1 - - 1
- 3,400 - 3,400
- 5,039 - 5,039
235 170 - 405
- 15,237 - 15,237
70 61,590 - 61,660
- 8,884 832 9,716
161,089 484,705 - 645,794
- 597 1,860 2,457
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5. EEMAMEN/E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(&)
5.1 MAREHENSET 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
NG =)
(A) N HERNZESR (A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)
(&)
2022
E—E% FBE B=EK Gt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
B¥EETT ABREERT B¥EET B¥EET
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m
= Financial liabilities
PN ES B A B Financial liabilities at fair
=t value through profit or loss
(B3 30) (Note 30)
- REMEE - Trading liabilities 6 59,445 - 59,451
- REBMUANYE - Financial liabilities
L AIBR Y designated at fair value
SREE through profit or loss - - - -
ITEER TR Derivative financial
(JffzE 22) instruments (Note 22) 289 50,006 - 50,295
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(A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Financial assets
Trading assets (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Equity securities
- Fund
- Other debt instruments
Other financial assets
mandatorily classified at
fair value through profit or
loss (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
Financial assets designated
at fair value through profit
or loss (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Other debt instruments
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22)
Advances and other
accounts at fair value
Investment in securities at
FVOCI (Note 24)

- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Equity securities
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

2021
—JE4R gk E=TEk HHEt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BEEHET RYEET BEOET ANEHET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
121 23,746 - 23,867
23 - - 23
- 3,201 - 3,201
- 1,138 - 1,138
711 766 - 1,477
- 15,196 - 15,196
16 33,231 - 33,247
- 2,757 - 2,757
291,622 562,479 - 854,101
- 1,459 2,132 3,591
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(&)
5.1 DIAREEFENSRT 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
NG =)
(A) N HERNZESR (A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)
(&)
2021
BBk I E=ER W5t
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AEE T B¥EE T BYEET B¥EET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Ez=N Financial liabilities
DA B et AfRa Financial liabilities at fair
Z R fE value through profit or loss
(Fff3E 30) (Note 30)
- XHEESA - Trading liabilities - 12,322 - 12,322
- FUE R LU EESE - Financial liabilities
SNt designated at fair value
FEE through profit or loss - 198 - 198
PTEERI TR Derivative financial
(FfEE 22) instruments (Note 22) 11 29,686 - 29,697
KEE GRLEE There were no financial asset and liability transfers between level 1 and level 2 for the
KEBRFENETL Group during the year (2021: Nil).

BH-EHRRE
J@ 4 2z [
(2021 4« fE) -
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WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. BENAEENAFE
(&

5.1 BIAHEEFEHIER T
5 (8

(B) B=BRAEERE
#

202241 H1H

#5iA

-

- iR s
- ATEE(E

B

A =

2022412 H 31 H

#2022 412 A 31 H
R A 9 2 @ 25 7 1Y
FAET AU R
RETUML s FEEE

5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items

At 1 January 2022
Losses
- Income statement
- Other comprehensive income
- Change in fair value
Additions
Transfer into level 3

At 31 December 2022

Total unrealised gains for the year included in
income statement for financial assets held
as at 31 December 2022
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2022
SRIE
Financial assets
DA EEME
BT AF A T
Wiz AR E
Investment in
DINEEETE Y securities
IR EAMRE _ at FVOCH
Advances and e85
other accounts Equity
at fair value securities
AREETT AEEETT
HK$’m HK$’'m
- 2,132
- (295)
- 23
832 -
832 1,860




@ ¥ B4 L5 mn)amad

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/,E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

€ ))
5.1 DI ESFEHNSRE T 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
B (8
(B) E=JB@HIEEE® (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)
2 (8
2021
BREE
Financial assets
DA ESEAL
FH A EA 4
Wt 2 S E
Investment in
DA E R securities
KR HA AR IR at FVOCI
Advances and ahrtes
other accounts Equity
at fair value securities
A E T A E T
HK$'m HK$'m
B20214FE1H1H At 1 January 2021 - 2,367
58 Losses
e - Income statement -
- HAth s - Other comprehensive income
- A PHESEE - Change in fair value - (246)
HE Additions - 11
AR = JE 4k Transfer into level 3 - -
2021412 531 H At 31 December 2021 - 2,132
2021412 A 31 H Total unrealised gains for the year included in
FrEGRE ER income statement for financial assets held
FERFFARGZRH as at 31 December 2021
REBIG IS
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(&)
5.1 DI ESFEHNSRE T 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

] (&

(B) E=JBsIEHE (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)
B (&
2022 412 H 31 As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, financial instruments categorised as level 3 are
Hpz 2021 4 12 H mainly comprised of certain advances and other accounts and unlisted equity shares.
31 H pHAFE=E
SR THEES
AT ER AR
TR E L TTRERE -
AT SR S A For certain advances and other accounts, the credit spreads of comparables used in
HETH » Hongtphissy valuation techniques are unobservable inputs with significant impact on valuation.
EEFZ= A ]z Therefore, these instruments have been classified by the Group as level 3. Transfers
SR HASEE S into level 3 in 2022 were due to change of valuation input observability. The Group has
BHAHE - NItbASE established internal control procedures to control the Group’s exposure to such financial
ERfE LR T E# instruments.

SEEZJELR - 2022
FEEAE=ERY
R E 28R
o - AGEEE
FHRAN B HIRE P
PR ISR T
B -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/,E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(&

5.1 BIAHEEFEHIER T
5 (8

B)

E=ZRRERE
¥ (8

DIAEESE BT A
w2 IE B
REREM A\ SE 5575
() er by s
H 2 fE U ERE T
8/ B FIEER Y
mE /IR FELE
225 B(il)sx AR A
Z HE B G IREAIET B
R E((IER A S
PEEIRE SR A AN
A AT S R
AL Al
EITHERSANE T
EHENEEEAEE
HREE (AR ) FE -
TR B SE R
JEFAIE L iRy
NHERTEZ S
O R
20.35x - 45.22x ~ i
HEZX 0.35x - 0.90x ~
mE T 20% -
30% ~ B B EME
23.44% - 83.53% k7
HEAR [l 11.30% -
13.59% o A\ PAE B
ARz oIt i E
BRI
IR RELLE ~ TG
RACTREE IR B R
E R FHEAFE R [E R
& > WAl Ry
EHAFEZ g TE
BRI
MR FE LR AR
TRENESTIS B RS
PRREHUER A ARG %2
R AR (%

R A B R P P
JEFIRTE AR R
RZE L 5% A
1B/ AFFIE1E (2021
£ 1 5% ) 0 AIlAS%EHE
2 HAth = E W SR
A AR 0.84 %
JC RO/ R 0.83
55T (2021 4 4371
HHIAR 0.96 fET
Ko/ AENE 0.94 (2
JC) e

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

The fair values of unlisted FVOCI equity investments are determined with reference to
(i) multiples of comparable listed companies, including average of the price/earnings
ratios and average of the price/book values ratios of the comparables; or (ii) dividend
discount model calculation of the underlying equity investments; or (iii) net asset value
with fair value adjustments on certain assets or liabilities held (if applicable), if neither
appropriate comparables nor dividend discount model calculation is available or
applicable. The significant unobservable inputs and their range applied in the fair values
measurement of the Group’s unlisted equity investments includes price/earnings ratios
of the comparables of 20.35x - 45.22x, price/book values ratios of the comparables of
0.35x - 0.90x, liquidity discount of 20% - 30%, dividend payout ratio of 23.44% - 83.53%
and return on shareholders’ equity of 11.30% - 13.59%. The fair value is positively
correlated to the price/earnings ratios and price/book value ratios of appropriate
comparables, forecasted stream of future dividend payout or net asset values, and is
negatively correlated to the liquidity discount used in the average of price/earnings ratios
and price/book value ratios of comparables or discount rate used in dividend discount
model.

Had all of the significant unobservable inputs applied on the valuation techniques
favourably changed/unfavourably changed by 5% (2021: 5%), the Group’s other
comprehensive income would have increased by HK$84 million and decreased by
HK$83 million, respectively (2021: increased by HK$96 million and decreased by HK$94
million, respectively).
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WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMAMEN/E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
€ ))

5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value

5.2 FEDAAHEET RIS

TR

DB DE — R E R
A% AH B T S B R A
[E] &Rt T B Z & RREY
fili o LU Z A KB E
T2 B S AR L IE PR R B £
BB TR ZNPHE -

BB i R SRAT e HAth

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market
information and information about various financial instruments. The following methods and
assumptions have been used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instrument
as far as practicable.

Balances with/from banks and other financial institutions and trade bills

RS 2 G5 ER 5
ESid

KE[ Y 2 R EE R B
R EER B R —E N
FH] > HARAM{E BN
EREE -

Substantially all the financial assets and liabilities mature within one year from the balance
sheet date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

EAEBITERERNE Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness and Hong Kong SAR currency
EeE I E N FH BT RIT notes in circulation

B i AR

AR RTEEBUT & The carrying value of Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness and Hong

G E B R HIT
Bl i i AR 2 BRI
BN SPEARE -

5 GO SRAT R LA

Kong SAR currency notes in circulation approximates their fair value.

Advances to customers and banks and other financial institutions

R ERK
KRBy 25 P B
7 B HoAh < R A 0K
B - fE TS AR
STEAIE > AARHEELA
SPEARE

LI ek A ST B 2 5655

Substantially all the advances to customers and banks and other financial institutions are
on floating rate terms, bear interest at prevailing market interest rates and their carrying
value approximates fair value.

Investment in securities at amortised cost

ficad

LI ek AT B 25655
LN PEREESRE 5.1
WL P EE EHE
77 R ARG R
PEZF R Z 7R -

The fair value of securities at amortised cost is determined by using the same approach as
those debt securities and certificates of deposit and mortgage backed securities measured
at fair value as described in Note 5.1.
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WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMAMEN/E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
€ ))

5.2 JEDANHHET BHIS

TE (8

HEEK
K 2% PR
G (e —EPYE 5
TR (LSRR ©

BT 56 5 MAFRK

5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

Deposits from customers
Substantially all the deposits from customers mature within one year from the balance sheet
date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue

43
[FiSA

AT B T
BAHTRE 5.1 LA PR
BT 5 RAPAE
B2 D40 -

BRIEEME
‘REAR A PEREE
BaffEE 5.1 NLAAEE
EIEH S K
IR Z AR - &
HR A E B HERE -

b AR (LA T
EENRR TR T
#BIEDIA T R
ST H 2 EE A
T -

SRIRE
LIgeRpASH B 5
# (&L 24)

A=
EE T S ik
I3k 32)

The fair value of these instruments is determined by using the same approach as those debt
securities and certificates of deposit measured at fair value as described in Note 5.1.

Subordinated liabilities

The fair value of subordinated liabilities is determined by using the same approach as those
debt securities and certificates of deposit measured at fair value as described in Note 5.1
and their carrying value approximates fair value.

The following tables set out the carrying values and fair values of the financial instruments
not measured at fair value, except for the above with their carrying values being
approximation of fair values.

2022 2021
IREE HRIHIE
Carrying NEE Carrying NEAE
value Fair value value Fair value
BEEHET  AB%EER  B¥EET  B¥NEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
Financial assets
Investment in securities at
amortised cost (Note 24) 236,360 226,740 133,629 133,430
Financial liabilities
Debt securities and
certificates of deposit in
issue (Note 32) 3,636 3,634 2,423 2,426
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5. EEMAMEN/E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(&

5.2 JEDANHHET BHIS
TE (8

TRIVREHTEH AP
BN/ TR A PE

SHUEE
DL RO R 2

fia=

SRA
B
ten

SREE
DUk ER P AT B Z 56 %5

Eila

SRAE
EEFEEESR
e

5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

The following tables show the fair value hierarchy for financial instruments with fair values

disclosed.

Financial assets
Investment in securities at
amortised cost

Financial liabilities
Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

Financial assets
Investment in securities at
amortised cost

Financial liabilities
Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue
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2022
F—EBR L@ E=ER &5t
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AEEETT A¥EERT A¥EEr  AEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
71,948 154,786 6 226,740
- 3,634 - 3,634

2021
E—lEk gk E=IER “aEt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BEEHET BREET BEEET BEHETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
995 132,049 386 133,430
- 2,426 - 2,426




@ ¥ B4 L5 mn)amad

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

M=K (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMAMEN/E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
€ ))

5.3 DA ESHENIESRE 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value
TH
AR [ A — b E R The Group uses valuation techniques or quoted market prices in active market to determine
it B B T 5 R A T the fair value of non-financial instruments.

EEER T RAVAE -

BEMERERE Investment properties and premises

KNEE YT 5 A% The Group’s properties can be divided into investment properties and premises. All of the
B R R - FiE AR s Group’s investment properties and premises were revalued as at year end. This year, the
B &R EED valuations were carried out by an independent firm of chartered surveyors, Knight Frank
R TESL - AEZ Petty Limited, who have among their staff Fellow and Members of The Hong Kong Institute
18 FB 8 T 4 5 N 2 B of Surveyors with recent experience in the locations and categories of properties being
HOTHIEEIT AR A S valued. The Group’s Management had discussions with the surveyors on the valuation
ST HiA B AN methods, valuation assumptions and valuation results when the valuation is performed at
EfEe R EHETE each interim and annual reporting date. There has been no change in valuation methods
FEFETEER NG during the year and the methods used are consistent with last year.

G A Ak (B P 2 Py i 3t

FAE A A - E b

EREFER R

T > AEEE IR
HIRATET G E % ~ (5
T R AR - fli(E
TIERFENGHLE IR
AR

) @\ FEE = (i) Valuation methods and inputs used in level 2 fair value measurements
BANGE R ERRA
ES

WA RS R The fair value of properties classified as level 2 is determined using either the market
WIZEINE  ThsE comparison approach by reference to recent sales price of comparable properties or the
Eil=n vEZE P&in: s income capitalisation approach by reference to market rent and capitalisation rate, with
B E (HHIER appropriate adjustments to reflect the differences between the comparable properties
B RSENGHE K and the subject properties. These adjustments are considered as insignificant to the
BEARER (AE measurement.

%) e

R EAL 2 2 [ HY

ZSE S P - I

EFCL S Eak

FHE AR E R

.
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5. EEMAMEN/,E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
€ ))

5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

5.3 DIAHEETEBHIFEE R
TE (8

Investment properties and premises (continued)

wEYE R EE ()

) E_BRAFETE (i) Valuation methods and inputs used in level 2 fair value measurements (continued)

PR RIS E DT E KA
= (8

NS Py E SSIVAIN
T 2R
Vo8 VEEWAESE 37
T » e Ry e S i
BHIPSE TS © TR
Yt WEE - 5
&R EAER R
HEREN S EWE
PR EREE -

(i B = R A
SHRHEE

FRERAT B > BT
REZIBRHI A SR
Y1z 2 AP ESE R
i35 LA SR A &
A& FHEA R
LEESY =t V37
PR R i (8 R R 2R
HEE -

FH P SR 2 < s
MWE TSRS E
PR B ER > HAPHE
TIR I EE A
EEE - EHEAINERF
B AT E - B
IR YRR R A
FHTER WAFEER
i B DL WL 26 A A
FitEE -

(ii)

The Group’s properties are located in Hong Kong, certain major cities in the mainland,
Thailand and Malaysia where the property markets are considered active and
transparent. Sales price, market rent and capitalisation rate of comparable properties
are generally observable either directly or indirectly in these markets.

Information about level 3 fair value measurements

The fair value of all of the Group’s properties classified as level 3, except for the bank
vault, is determined using either the market comparison approach or the income
capitalisation approach, adjusted for a premium or a discount specific to the features of
the Group’s properties compared to the comparable properties.

The fair value of the bank vault is determined using the depreciated replacement cost
approach as no direct comparable is available given the specialised nature of the
property. The major inputs are the market value of the existing land, the current cost of
replacing the property and the depreciation rate. Appropriate adjustments are made to
reflect the specialised nature of the property.
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5. EEMAMEN/E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
(&)
5.3 DA ESHENIESRE 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
TR (&)

Investment properties and premises (continued)

BV EE (E)

(N ARSE=EHRATE
sTEAVER (8)

(i) Information about level 3 fair value measurements (continued)

U BN HEET = The valuation methods and significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value
RS R e =8 measurement of the Group’s properties classified as level 3 are as follows:
B AR EYERTR
FEIEETTERER
AR
TR REAENIR %
fEETTE ERFIEERR i S| Relationship of
Valuation Significant Weighted unobservable inputs
method unobservable inputs average to fair value
fiES R AL PrEEERAL fregs FF2% IrEETRAE o A TEAR -
Bank vault Depreciated Depreciation rate (20214 : 2% ) | The higher the depreciation rate,
replacement cost 2% (2021: 2%) the lower the fair value.
approach per year
YISER R HEERE A +15% (R A EAE -
Premium on specialised (20214F : +15%) The higher the premium,
nature of the property| +15% (2021: +15%) the higher the fair value.
to building cost
HAthAE HIGTLEDES | PEEHE S rT L 2E -10.7% (R A EAE -
Other WAEARE| BErLhzmE (rE) (2021: -3.7%) The higher the premium,
properties Market Premium/(discount) the higher the fair value.
comparison on features of the
approach or property compared to HrEfE - AEERK -
income comparable properties The higher the discount,
capitalisation the lower the fair value.
approach

YsEAH B AT LR RS
TEWE 2w E S

(i) TheHain
EeE sk A FINZER
BRI BIAIRRAL
k5 EEE  (LE
RN ~ H IR
T8 ~ I ~ {55

P e=—=1

=9
JHEAE °

with comparable properties.
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Premium/(discount) on features of a property is determined after taken into account
various factors, such as time for market movement, location, accessibility, building
age/condition, floor level, size, layout, etc., with reference to the differences in features
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WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(&

5.3 DIAHEETEBHIFEE R
TE (8

BEYEE R EE (8

(ERAE =B A PE
STERAVER (8)

HREAERTE
BV ZNE
R e (E A
HYE R AR T R
B1E - FErfEEE—
M2 T L S Ay
fh{ET7% - HedE
MGt E K E B
HIHH AR E
B - WStk ES
BT AR ATEEY)
SERVRCAZ M - A% H]
e sk el S E 43 e
HAYE 2 A2 R ARAET
AR o RIS
HY AP R
ERRER TR
A (EFEHEL A -
PrEfl A ~ BERA
L) RBREAEHE
ERATHFERRIEE -
WEBEEETS &
FEGEE  #REK
ARRITERGE > &
SFEGAIE -

B

B2 N ERRE
BT E A T
FERY TS E R A -

5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Investment properties and premises (continued)

(i) Information about level 3 fair value measurements (continued)

For the fair value of the investment property with a redevelopment plan, it is measured
on a redevelopment basis by adopting residual approach which is a valuation method
generally used to value development of lands. Gross Development Value (“GDV”) is first
determined using market comparison approach by reference to recent transactions of
comparable properties and adjusted for a premium or a discount specific to the quality
of the Group’s development compared to the comparable properties. The ultimate fair
value of the redevelopment is the residual value after deducting the present value of the
development costs (including professional fees, demolition cost, constructions cost etc.)
and developer’s profit from the present value of the GDV. The higher the GDV, the higher
the fair value; the higher the development costs and the discount rate, the lower is the
fair value.

Precious metals
The fair values of precious metals are determined by obtaining quoted market prices in
active market or market quote with certain adjustments.
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5. EEMAMEN/E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(&

5.3 DIAHEETEBHIFEE R
TE (8

(A) A PERER

FERIERE
& (fe: 26)
VI ~ B A
(IfFsE 27)
- BE
HAtngzE (Kfsk 28)

- B

FEERERE
BBV (Mt 26)
Vst ~ 2t RSt
(Bt 27)
- FBiE
HAtrazE (et 28)

- BB

AEE 2 IEE A ER
FNLAREBERRE
TR L RIS R (2021
FrE)-.

(A) Fair value hierarchy

5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

2022
E—E% BB E=Ek gt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AEEET BE¥EERT AWEET  BYEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Non-financial assets
Investment properties (Note 26) - 323 16,197 16,520
Properties, plant and equipment
(Note 27)
- Premises - 975 40,356 41,331
Other assets (Note 28)
- Precious metals - 11,507 - 11,507
2021
H—lgak I E=ER HaEt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AEEET AWEETT  EEs T BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Non-financial assets
Investment properties (Note 26) - 477 17,886 18,363
Properties, plant and equipment
(Note 27)
- Premises - 3,302 39,841 43,143
Other assets (Note 28)
- Precious metals - 10,207 - 10,207

There were no non-financial asset transfers between level 1 and level 2 for the Group during

the year (2021: Nil).
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5. EEMAMEN/,E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
€ ))

5.3 DIAHEETEBHIFEE R

TE (8

(B) E=B&H HEE)

R2022F1H1H
i Gfia
- Wz
- EEE A ERE
2R
- EhFEEIFEER
- HAtr s
- AL
#reg
WE
A=)
= Ek
Ve S0 720

2022412 31 H

2022 £ 12 A 31 HfFAE
IR BEENENETA
W RAAR TR 5 1R A
- EVR A ERE S

HIEFR
- EfhEE 2 PR

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items

At 1 January 2022
Losses

- Income statement
- Net loss from fair value adjustments
on investment properties
- Net loss from revaluation of premises

- Other comprehensive income
- Revaluation of premises

Depreciation
Additions
Transfer into level 3
Transfer out of level 3
Reclassification
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2022

Total unrealised losses for the year included
in income statement for non-financial
assets held as at 31 December 2022
- Net loss from fair value adjustments on

investment properties
- Net loss from revaluation of premises
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5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

2022

FEERIEE

Non-financial assets

Yk - SRR

Properties, plant

W& and equipment
Investment B
properties Premises
BEEETT BEEHETT
HK$’m HK$’'m
17,886 39,841
(1,331) -

- (80)

- (958)

- (1,136)

9 50

182 2,090

(549) 549
16,197 40,356
(1,331) -

- (80)

(1,331) (80)
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5. EEMAMEN/E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(&
5.3 DA ESFENIES R 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
TR (8)
(B) E=/84 N5 H &8 (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)
(&)

#2021 1H1H
fE5te
- Wk
- REVER AT EAR
L1
- Bl 2R
- HAtr s
- [REEE S
#rEs
WE
S =E5%
S ==
UE A= HH

2021412 H 31 H

#2021 4£ 12 A 31 HiFAR
HUFEBRIE ERENETA
W R AR B R SR AR AR
- AV HERRE Y

HETR
- B FEZFHHA

At 1 January 2021
Losses
- Income statement
- Net loss from fair value adjustments
on investment properties
- Net loss from revaluation of premises
- Other comprehensive income
- Revaluation of premises
Depreciation
Additions
Transfer into level 3
Transfer out of level 3
Reclassification
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2021

Total unrealised losses for the year included
in income statement for non-financial
assets held as at 31 December 2021
- Net loss from fair value adjustments on

investment properties
- Net loss from revaluation of premises
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2021

JERE E
Non-financial assets

YISk ~ 2501 Rt

Properties, plant

EYE and equipment
Investment B
properties Premises
B EHETT B EHETT
HK$'m HK$'m
18,025 40,666
(229) -

- (16)

- 612

- (1,125)

232 38

422 595

(163) (1,291)

(401) 401

- (39)

17,886 39,841
(229) -

- (16)

(229) (16)
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WM ENE: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/E 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

The transfer of properties into and out of level 3 is due to change in the
premium/(discount) on features applied between the subject and comparable properties
during the year. Premium/(discount) on features is determined with reference to
differences in features between the subject properties and the comparable properties
recently transacted in the market. As comparable properties that come from recent
market transactions may be different in each year, the premium/(discount) on features
applied between the subject and comparable properties would change from year to year
accordingly. As a result, the significance of adjustments made to observable market
inputs may vary and lead to the transfer of properties into and out of level 3.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

6. Net interest income

Interest income
Advances to customers, due from banks and
other financial institutions

Investment in securities and financial assets at

fair value through profit or loss
Others

Interest expense

Deposits from customers, due to banks and
other financial institutions

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue

Subordinated liabilities

Lease liabilities

Others

Net interest income

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2022 2021
BEHET R ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
45,152 27,375
14,265 9,007
383 119
59,800 36,501
(23,682) (8,239)
(84) (42)
(332) -
(33) (33)
(879) (43)
(25,010) (8,357)
34,790 28,144

Included within interest income are HK$49,630 million (2021: HK$29,395 million) and
HK$9,275 million (2021: HK$6,804 million) for financial assets measured at amortised cost
and at fair value through other comprehensive income respectively.

Included within interest expense are HK$24,699 million (2021: HK$8,346 million) for financial
liabilities that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

7. Net fee and commission income

Fee and commission income
Loan commissions
Securities brokerage
Credit card business
Insurance

Trust and custody services
Payment services

Funds distribution

Bills commissions

Safe deposit box

Currency exchange

Others

Fee and commission expense
Credit card business

Securities brokerage

Others

Net fee and commission income

Of which arise from:
Financial assets or financial liabilities that are not
measured at fair value through profit or loss

- Fee and commission income
- Fee and commission expense

Trust and other fiduciary activities
- Fee and commission income
- Fee and commission expense

253

2022 2021
BEHETT AR ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
2,549 2,750
2,492 3,743
2,002 2,152
1,782 1,757
736 77
724 751
547 739
513 623
299 306
210 119
1,382 1,225
13,236 14,942
(1,418) (1,400)
(334) (458)
(791) (625)
(2,543) (2,483)
10,693 12,459
2,850 3,077
(8) (13)
2,842 3,064
935 980
(39) (38)
896 942
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e (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

8. B G 8. Net trading gain
2022 2021
BEEHETT BEEHETT
HK$’m HK$'m
Files S () RE Net gain/(loss) from:

YNRERT 5 Je A NERS ) Foreign exchange and foreign exchange
products 8,245 4,676

F 2 T B RN SEAE Y Interest rate instruments and items under
THH fair value hedge 4,935 (48)
P Commodities 173 175
BtEREETTE TR Equity and credit derivative instruments 39 129
13,392 4,932

9. HADAIAZEE(LET A 9. Net loss on other financial instruments at fair value through profit or
Bz e TH#EE  loss

2022 2021
AEHETT AR EE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
HAssH T E B DA TEEE{E  Netloss on other financial instruments
FH ARG 7 SR TR EE mandatorily classified at fair value through
profit or loss (526) (39)
FLUE B LU HESE (BT ATER Net loss on financial instruments designated at
AR TR SRR fair value through profit or loss (5) (26)
(531) (65)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Net (loss)/gain on disposal/redemption of investment in
securities at FVOCI

Net loss on redemption of investment in securities at
amortised cost
Others

Other operating income

Dividend income
- From investment in securities at FVOCI derecognised
during the year

- From investment in securities at FVOCI held at the
end of the year

Gross rental income from investment properties
Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties
Others

2022 2021
BEEHET AT E T
HK$’'m HK$'m
(3,651) 1,059
(52) (117)
12 25
(3,691) 967
2022 2021
BEHETT R ET
HK$’'m HK$'m
29 1
63 169
544 576
(49) (57)
79 63
666 752

Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is HK$7 million (2021: HK$7
million) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were not let during

the year.
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12. Net charge of impairment allowances

Net (charge)/reversal of impairment allowances on:

Advances and other accounts
- At FVOCI

- At amortised cost

Balances and placements with banks and other
financial institutions

Investment in securities
- At FVOCI

- At amortised cost

Loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts

Others

Net charge of impairment allowances
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2022 2021
BEEETT BHEEETT
HK$'m HK$'m
(77) -
(2,468) (1,966)
(2,545) (1,966)
(36) (15)

107 (29)

(26) (23)

81 (52)

151 (80)
(2,349) (2,113)
(12) (20)
(2,361) (2,133)
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13. Operating expenses

Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- Salaries and other costs
- Pension cost

Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
depreciation and amortisation)
- Short-term leases, leases of low-value assets and
variable lease payments
- Others

Depreciation and amortisation
Auditor’s remuneration

- Audit services

- Non-audit services
Other operating expenses
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2022 2021
BEEHETT BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
8,983 8,625
512 514
9,495 9,139
8 10
1,234 1,199
1,242 1,209
2,921 2,974
24 24

11 8
2,274 2,455
15,967 15,809
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

14. Net loss from disposal of/fair value adjustments on investment

properties

2022

2021
AEEET AR EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Net loss from fair value adjustments on investment
properties (Note 26) (1,347) (227)
15. Net loss from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and
equipment
2022 2021
BEEET AEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Net loss from disposal of equipment, fixtures and
fittings (1) (3)
Net loss from revaluation of premises (Note 27)
(78) (17)
(79) (20)
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MsEfisE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
16. g 16. Taxation

W RN L FRIEAHRAT T -

Taxation in the income statement represents:

2022 2021
BEEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
AHARIH Current tax
EAENER Hong Kong profits tax
- EREEARE - Current year taxation 5,728 4,761
- RAE R - Over-provision in prior years (315) (283)
5,413 4,478
FHELIMRIE Taxation outside Hong Kong
- FENEFAMTE - Current year taxation 581 436
- TEEEEERA - Over-provision in prior years (1) 1)
5,993 4,913
PRAERTIH Deferred tax
TG MR = RE 7 E A R P e Origination and reversal of temporary differences and
SR AMIER R (T unused tax credits (Note 34)
534) (64) (69)
5,929 4,844

E BRI 2 SRR

KR 16.5% (2021 4 :
16.5% ) $288 - HHELN&F]
Z R B A R (T R
i A SR 48 TS Al
EE% W& > TRt

B

AR B RAS A F S 2 Y BT
FERIH > BURE TR ERIEH
FETRATIIEARAT

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2021: 16.5%) on the estimated
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxation on profits outside Hong
Kong has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of

taxation prevailing in the countries/regions in which the Group operates.

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount that

would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

2022 2021
BEEHETT BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
EREREIpl Profit before taxation 35,516 29,075
iR 16.5% (2021 4 : Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2021: 16.5%)
16.5%) IEMHRTE 5,860 4,797
HAME S Ml iR A7 5 Ay Effect of different taxation rates in other
2 countries/regions 99 199
BRI ZIA Income not subject to taxation (106) (154)
MiFs B AT B2 Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 516 437
PR AT B 1R Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses - (15)
LA R Over-provision in prior years (316) (284)
ERLIMELER Withholding tax outside Hong Kong 130 90
HAth Others (254) (226)
aT ARIE Taxation charge 5,929 4,844
HIERR Effective tax rate 16.7% 16.7%
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17. Dividends
2022 2021
g 4a (52 HaEn
#HBr  A¥EET BT ABEEETT
Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$’'m HK$ HK$'m
Dividends 0.349 15,022 0.274 11,794

On 30 August 2022, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.110 per ordinary share
amounting to approximately HK$4,735 million, which was paid on 22 September 2022.

On 20 December 2022, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.239 per ordinary
share amounting to approximately HK$10,287 million, which was paid on 29 December
2022.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Retirement benefit costs
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Retirement benefits are provided to eligible employees of the Group.

In Hong Kong, defined contribution schemes for the Group’s employees are ORSO scheme
exempted under the MPF Schemes Ordinance and the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF
Scheme.

Under the ORSO scheme, employees make monthly contributions to the ORSO scheme
equal to 5% of their basic salaries, while the employer makes monthly contributions equal
to 5% to 15% of the employees’ monthly basic salaries, depending on years of service. The
employees are entitled to receive 100% of the employer’s contributions upon retirement,
early retirement or termination of employment after completing 10 years of service.
Employees with 3 to 9 years of service are entitled to receive the employer’s contributions
at a scale ranging from 30% to 90% upon termination of employment for other reasons other
than summary dismissal. All employer’s contributions received by employee are subject to
MPF Schemes Ordinance.

With the implementation of the MPF Schemes Ordinance on 1 December 2000, the Group
also launched the MPF Scheme according to the regulatory requirement. Since 2019,
employees with 5 years of service or above are entitled to employer’s voluntary contribution.
The trustee of the Scheme is BOCI-Prudential Trustee and the investment manager is
BOCI-Prudential Asset Management, which are related parties of the Bank.

The Group’s total contributions made to the ORSO scheme for the year ended 31 December
2022 amounted to approximately HK$357 million (2021: approximately HK$361 million),
after a deduction of forfeited contributions of approximately HK$20 million (2021:
approximately HK$20 million). For the MPF Scheme, the Group contributed approximately
HK$112 million (2021: approximately HK$109 million) for the year ended 31 December
2022.

All eligible employees of institutions in other countries and regions participate in the local
defined contribution schemes or defined benefit plans in accordance with local regulations
and market practices.
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(i) Directors’ emoluments

&t YN s
(a) EBEREEEEAR
B
(i) E=EME
AEEAEERA
HATER R T
FE T A TR
2 RS T AT R
HIE SR Bl
SEIFAS -
WITEE Executive Director
e SUN Yu
(HaE) (Chief Executive)
JEHFTEZE Non-executive Directors
ZI[ZHEA LIU Liange
B LIU Jin
PhEER LIN Jingzhen
G CHENG Eva*
ZLRE CHOI Koon Shum*
JESUE*™ FUNG Yuen Mei Anita*: Nete !
= KOH Beng Seng*
ZEFE I LAW Yee Kwan Quinn*
ZEHEHH LEE Sunny Wai Kwong* Nete 1
HER TUNG Savio Wai-Hok*

1R

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

Details of the emoluments paid to or receivable by the directors of the Bank in respect
of their services rendered for the Bank and managing the subsidiaries within the
Group during the year are as follows:

2022

HEAHE -

AR R

BEYHEN

Basic

salaries,

allowances

HEWES and HAtfFRc*

Directors’ benefits TE4T Other da=t
fee in kind Bonus payments” Total
BT BETT BETT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
- 5,532 3,320 - 8,852
600 - - - 600
600 - - - 600
500 - - - 500
650 - - - 650
550 - - - 550
179 - - . 179
700 - - - 700
3,779 - - - 3,779
3,779 5,532 3,320 - 12,631
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Note 1: Appointed during the year.
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&t YN s (continued)
(&)
(a) EBELEREEAR
Bi& (&)
() E=MHe (8D
$fTEE  Executive Director
Tl SUN Yu
(4EHD (Chief Executive)
JEITEZE Non-executive Directors
B LIU Liange
F< LIU Jin
T WANG Jiang
PREERE LIN Jingzhen
BRRE CHENG Eva*
ZEREE CHOI Koon Shum*
[eEcdina KOH Beng Seng*
e LAW Yee Kwan Quinn*
HER TUNG Savio Wai-Hok*

* B TESE

s R EEATHY
BIREHEIEE

o BiREEEN
BN IHEERN
REERBAIT L
EYSREN S

#ZE 20224£12 [ 31
HIESFRE > 9 HES

JECEE & (2021

) -

(i) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

2021

BN

=Yg

EYER

Basic

salaries,

allowances

HEWD and HAh

Directors’ benefits 1E4L Other 4=t
fee in kind Bonus payments* Total
BT T BT BT T AT T AT T
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
- 5,390 2,905 - 8,295
600 - - - 600
600 - - - 600
650 - - - 650
550 - - - 550
700 - - - 700
3,100 - - - 3,100
3,100 5,390 2,905 - 11,395
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* Independent Non-executive Directors

# Including the contributions to pension scheme for directors, inducement to join the Group and
the compensation for the loss of office paid to or receivable by directors.

There were no directors waived emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2022
(2021: Nil).
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments
(continued)

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
(ii) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year
include one (2021: one) director whose emolument is reflected in the analysis
presented above. The emoluments payable to the remaining four (2021: four)
individuals during the year are as follows:

2022 2021

BREHET BEEETT

HK$’'m HK$'m

Basic salaries and allowances 20 16

Bonus 12 9
Contributions to pension schemes 1

33 27

Emoluments paid to or receivable by individuals during the year with reference to
their tenure are within the following bands:

AE
Number of individuals
2022 2021
A% 6,000,001 JT £ ### 6,500,000 JT HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000 - 2
A% 6,500,001 JT £ ## 7,000,000 JT HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 2 -
A% 7,000,001 JTEH##E 7,500,000 JT HK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000 - 2
A&l 8,500,001 JT £ ### 9,000,000 JT HK$8,500,001 to HK$9,000,000 1 -
A% 10,000,001 T2 4% 10,500,000 jT HK$10,000,001 to HK$10,500,000 1 -
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MssEfisE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. FE - SEEEAE 19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

&IN5 (continued)
(&)
(a) EEREEEHEAR (a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
B (8D
(iii) SEEEAEME (iii) Senior management’s emoluments
EEEH ABEEN Emoluments paid to or receivable by individuals during the year with reference to

S FEEHART
B H EUT R W 2 A
BRI

AU 0 T AR 500,000 Tt

7% 500,001 2 45 1,000,000 jT
Al 2,500,001 JTE S 3,000,000 7T
Al 3,500,001 JTE S 4,000,000 TT
Al 4,500,001 JTE S 5,000,000 7T
Al 5,000,001 JTE S 5,500,000 TT
Al 5,500,001 JTE S 6,000,000 7T
7 6,000,001 JTE S 6,500,000 TT
7l 7,000,001 JTE RS 7,500,000 TT
7l 8,000,001 JTE S 8,500,000 7T
Al 8,500,001 JTE S 9,000,000 7T

their tenure as senior management are within the following bands:

HK$0 to HK$500,000
HK$500,001 to HK$1,000,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000
HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000
HK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000
HK$8,000,001 to HK$8,500,000
HK$8,500,001 to HK$9,000,000
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AB
Number of individuals
2022 2021
2 -
- 1
1 -
1 1
3 1
1 1
- 1
2 2
- 1
- 1




®

¥ 5 4L £5 (5 %) A RA T

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

RABERRIE (8D

19. E% - BEEHEAR
REZAEHiE

(8

(b) CG-5 TRKEEABK

EEABNHM

- BREEANE EHEY
?Eﬁﬂ’]mzﬁm@)\ﬁ ’
B B RS RIS B
SEBEE TS B
HEFK - BIAEE - IS4
B~ AL - 2
B HEGMEMURE
EEE AR -

FHAE  BITSCEE)
W RORHEER R - X
RHEEPRIEE AR -
EREPN:: =gy
HAEE BEARE
Egapiiiilpop-tes 2
AN B - BLFESERS R A
L IONDE e
AEEEEE AT
R SR B A o —
EARGEE -~ HE
b e HILA R B
MEREBLAI S —H (A
i) 4 L L T
PIMRACE > DL Sl
02 ERITZERDI >> EE
Z(E A

REEAREE 2 SHRE
AR REHEABRIH
eS0T

(i) R BEENET
HTH

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments
(continued)

(b) Remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel under CG-5

For the purpose of disclosure, Senior Management and Key Personnel are defined as
follows:

- Senior Management: The senior executives designated by the Board who are
responsible for oversight of the firm-wide strategy or activities or material business
lines, including the Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executives, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Risk Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Board Secretary and General Manager of
Group Audit.

- Key Personnel: The employees whose duties or activities involve the assumption of
material risk, or those who take on material exposures on behalf of the Group, or
whose individual responsibilities are directly and materially linked to the risk
management, or those who have direct influence to the profit, including heads of
material business lines, heads of major subsidiaries and Southeast Asian entities,
head of trading, heads of risk control functions, general managers who report directly
to the Chief Executive, as well as “managers” appointed by the Group according to
the Banking Ordinance.

Details of the remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel of the Group
during the year are as follows:

(i) Remuneration awarded during financial year

2022 2021
EHREEAR FEAR SHEHAAR FEEAE
Senior Key Senior Key
Management Personnel Management Personnel
AEOET BEOERT  EEEET AEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m

(& i Fixed remuneration
biTe Cash-based 41 104 42 135
Hoh U Of which: deferred - - - -
TR Variable remuneration
R4 Cash-based 17 59 16 57
Hoifr - YA Of which: deferred 7 24 4 12
HrieEEE Total remuneration 58 163 58 192
BT#E Number of employees
[&5] 7 # Fixed remuneration 13 41 11 58
TFENET Variable remuneration 12 40 10 53
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(continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

(b) Remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel under CG-5 (continued)

(ii) Special payments

2022 2021
EREEAR FEAR EHREEAE FEAER
Senior Key Senior Key
Management Personnel Management Personnel
AT AT AT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Sign-on awards - 280 - 167
Number of employees - 1 - 1

There were no guaranteed bonuses and severance payments to Senior Management and Key Personnel
for the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).

(iii) IBIEETEA (iii) Deferred remuneration
2022
Hp: REREE
SETRIEIIMER
/RN
RZNBRER
of RIS Er AT AR
amountof EEMATRIEH EEMGTRHEN  EAWYBERN
outstanding IMEBEMFHETH NIEREMBHETH BRH
R deferred and il Filiesss W AR
W ETIsEAE retained Total amount of Total amount of Total amount of
Total amount of remuneration amendment during amendment during deferred
outstanding exposed to ex post the year due to ex the year due to ex  remuneration paid
deferred explicit and/or post explicit post implicit  out in the financial
remuneration _implicit adjustment adjustments adjustments year
EHEETT BEEET BEEET AEEET AEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
EHEHEAE  Senior Management
Bl Cash 11 11 - - (5)
FTEAE Key Personnel
P4 Cash 33 33 - (1) (11)
EREa] Total 44 44 - (1) (16)
2021
Hrp: WEERAEEAR
ST R EIRIVIME R
/AR
RSTIRIE R,
SFERR 4R
RRIRNAEI e BRI
amountof TEETETRIERE ARG TRIBN  EEMTBEEN
outstanding AMEFREEMBUEETIT  NAEHBEMHEAZETHY ELEER]
AR deferred and e A A IRAE AR
PRAEH I SaEH retained Total amount of Total amount of Total amount of
Total amount of remuneration amendment during amendment during deferred
outstanding exposed to ex post the year due to ex the year due to ex remuneration paid
deferred explicit and/or post explicit post implicit out in the financial
remuneration implicit adjustment adjustments adjustments year
AMEEETT BMEETT AMEETT BMEETT AREETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
=EEEAE  Senior Management
4 Cash 9 9 - (1) (4)
FTEAE Key Personnel
B Cash 26 26 - (3) (17)
e Total 35 35 - 4) (21)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

20. EFRESEARITE. 20. Cash and balances and placements with banks and other financial

HAth Rk &8k institutions
B EHIER
2022 2021
AEEET A EE T
HK$’m HK$'m
JERE Cash 17,735 17,586
PR RTT 2 46 Balances with central banks 175,993 142,560
1E R T —(E B N EIHH Placements with central banks maturing within one month
Z FEHAFEI 17,834 12,882
g T—2+—{EH Placements with central banks maturing between one and
WNEIHH > EHIE twelve months 3,063 4,332
E R T — A FHA Placements with central banks maturing over one year
Z FEHAFEI 1,497 1,156
198,387 160,930
TR AN SR T Fe HoAth <t Balances with other banks and other financial institutions
TR 2 Gk 211,884 191,244
TE AR T B HoAth <2 milihs Placements with other banks and other financial
TE—(E H N EIHA 2 21 institutions maturing within one month
i 48,203 56,430
TE AR T B HoAth <2 Rl Placements with other banks and other financial
H—2+ (A NEHA institutions maturing between one and twelve months
Z FEHAFEI 55,086 35,701
TE AR T B HoAth <2 Rl Placements with other banks and other financial
TR — T E I e institutions maturing over one year
E3ird 756 624
315,929 283,999
532,051 462,515
kB e Less: Impairment allowances
- HPEE - Stage 1 (43) (23)
- BFEER - Stage 2 - i
- EERSER - Stage 3 (16) -
531,992 462,492
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MR (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

21. DA EE{EET AR 21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
1R CRIEE

2022 2021
EEEET B EHETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
R Securities
R oA Trading assets
- EH - Treasury bills 12,270 11,548
- FEGE - Certificates of deposit 3,578 1,506
- HAtfERE 5 - Other debt securities 20,958 10,813
36,806 23,867
- Wt - Equity securities 24 23
- B - Fund 1 -
36,831 23,890
FoAthr s o388 Ry LA B Other financial assets mandatorily
SLat A B &Fl classified at fair value through profit or
HiE loss
- - Treasury bills - -
- B - Other debt securities 5,039 1,138
5,039 1,138
FUE R A TEE ST A Financial assets designated
{H4E 7 SR at fair value through profit or loss
- ERGE - Certificates of deposit - -
- Bt %5 - Other debt securities 405 1,477
405 1,477
Fetas ot Total securities 42,275 26,505
HfEm T A Other debt instruments
T EE E Trading assets 3,400 3,201
FUE R LA B R A Financial assets designated
{Bis 2 SRS E at fair value through profit or loss 15,237 15,196
HoAth e T 2484 Total other debt instruments 18,637 18,397
60,912 44,902
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Total securities are analysed by place of listing as follows:

2022 2021
AEEET B EE T
HK$’m HK$'m
Debt securities and certificates of deposit
- Listed in Hong Kong 4,528 6,129
- Listed outside Hong Kong 4,874 3,253
- Unlisted 32,848 17,100
42,250 26,482
Equity securities
- Listed in Hong Kong 24 23
Fund
- Listed in Hong Kong 1 -
Total securities 42,275 26,505
Total securities are analysed by type of issuer as follows:
2022 2021
BAEEET B EETT
HK$’m HK$'m
Sovereigns 31,168 20,180
Public sector entities 186 748
Banks and other financial institutions 10,186 4,003
Corporate entities 735 1,574
Total securities 42,275 26,505
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. TSR T AR 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
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The Group enters into exchange rate, interest rate, commodity, equity and credit related
derivative financial instrument contracts for trading and risk management purposes.

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a future
date. Interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount based
on changes in interest rates or buy or sell interest rate financial instruments on a future date
at an agreed price in the financial market under the administration of the stock exchange.
Forward rate agreements are individually negotiated interest rate futures that call for a cash
settlement at a future date for the difference between a contract rate of interest and the
current market rate, based on a notional principal amount.

Currency, interest rate and commodity swaps are commitments to exchange one set of cash
flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest rates
(for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, silver swaps) or
a combination of all these (for example, cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for
certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.

Foreign currency, interest rate, precious metal and equity options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not
the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or during
a set period, a specific amount of the financial instrument at a predetermined price. In
consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller
receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-counter between
the Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for example,
exchange-traded stock option).
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by the
Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these
instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and
certain of them provide a basis for comparison with the fair values of instruments recognised
on the balance sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash
flows involved or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate
the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial instruments become
favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in foreign exchange
rates, market interest rates, commodity prices or equity prices relative to their terms. The
aggregate fair values of derivative financial instruments can fluctuate significantly from time
to time.

(a) Derivative financial instruments

The Group trades derivative products (both exchange-traded and OTC) mainly for
customer business. The Group strictly follows risk management policies and
requirements in providing derivative products to our customers and in trading of
derivative products in the interbank market.

Derivatives are also used to manage the interest rate risk of the banking book. A
derivative instrument must be included in the approved product list before any
transactions for that instrument can be made. There are limits to control the notional
amount of exposure arising from derivative transactions, and the maximum tenor of the
deal is set. Every derivative transaction must be input into the relevant system for
settlement, mark-to-market revaluation, reporting and control.
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22. TSR T E RS 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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(a) FrESRTHE (&) (a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)
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The following tables summarise the contract/notional amounts and fair values of each

class of derivative financial instrument as at 31 December:

2022
a8/ AE
LEEH Fair values
Contract/
notional i =i
amounts Assets Liabilities
EWEET B%EER  A%EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Exchange rate contracts
Spot, forwards and futures 254,523 15,734 (10,071)
Swaps 1,415,474 15,153 (16,217)
Options 28,566 374 (156)
1,698,563 31,261 (26,444)
Interest rate contracts
Futures 97,843 49 (52)
Swaps 1,500,924 29,972 (23,326)
Options - - -
1,598,767 30,021 (23,378)
Commodity contracts 14,501 361 (456)
Equity contracts 845 17 (17)
3,312,676 61,660 (50,295)

273



@ ¥ B4 L5 mn)amad

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

SRR (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
22. TSR T E RS 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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Exchange rate contracts
Spot, forwards and futures
Swaps
Options

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Options

Commodity contracts

Equity contracts
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

2021
a8/ ANHE
LFREEH Fair values
Contract/
notional {3 =10
amounts Assets Liabilities
AR # T BEEHETT BEEHETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
203,078 11,728 (7,539)
1,602,631 11,616 (8,422)
40,382 92 (86)
1,846,091 23,436 (16,047)
2,220 1 (3)
1,084,835 9,361 (13,321)
567 - -
1,087,622 9,362 (13,324)
13,873 388 (265)
1,459 61 (61)
2,949,045 33,247 (29,697)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(b) Hedge accounting

Fair value hedges

The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge against change in fair value of financial
assets and liabilities arising from movements in market interest rates. Interest rate risk to
which the Group applies hedge accounting arises from fixed-rate debt securities and
senior notes, whose fair value fluctuates when benchmark interest rates change. The
Group only designates interest rate risks to the extent of benchmark interest rates as the
hedged risks because the changes in fair value of the fixed-rate debt securities and senior
notes are significantly influenced by the changes in the benchmark interest rates. Hedge
accounting is applied where economic hedging relationships meet the hedge accounting
criteria.

Possible sources of ineffectiveness are as follows:

- Notional and timing differences between the hedged items and hedging instruments;

- Significant changes in counterparties’ credit risk.
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22. TSR T E RS 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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(b) Hedge accounting (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

The table below summarises the contract/notional amounts and average fixed interest
rate of the hedging instruments as at 31 December by remaining contractual maturity.

Interest rate swaps
Contract/notional amounts
Average fixed interest rate

Interest rate swaps
Contract/notional amounts
Average fixed interest rate

276

2022
—& =%

—EAR"  =EA +oER —=EEE AfbME
Up to 1t03 3to12 1to5 Over st
1 month months months years 5 years Total
i bl N beir bt bt
EHET HEx BHET BERXT BHEt  HET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
2,665 2,664 7,736 76,874 27,928 117,867
3.47% 3.29% 3.22% 3.07% 2.86% N/A

2021
—F =F
—@HN  =Z@EA +2EA —ERFE AFME
Up to 1t03 3to12 1t05 Over 4z

1 month  months  months years 5 years Total
b A A AR b P
HET H&ET HET BH&ET HET  HET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
1,513 2,821 11,543 65,070 42,111 123,058
3.23% 2.99% 3.33% 3.05% 2.87% N/A
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22. TSR T E RS 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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(b) Hedge accounting (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

The amounts relating to items designated as hedging instruments are as follows:

2022
DR
i L
AT
~ Change in
a8,/ ATAE fair value
FEEH Fair values used for
Contract/ recognising
notional BiE =i hedge
amounts Assets Liabilities _ineffectiveness
BEEETT B¥EEST BYEET B EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m

Derivative financial instruments

Interest rate swaps 117,867 7,290 (169) 9,762

2021
FHDARERD S
A 2
A TAEED)
N Change in
I?I &/ NEE fair value
HEEEH Fair values used for
Contract/ B recognising
notional HiE =i hedge
amounts Assets Liabilities ineffectiveness
BEEET ABOET BYEET A ETT
HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m

Derivative financial instruments

Interest rate swaps 123,058 741 (2,617) 4,046
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. TSR T E RS 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

gt (8

(b) #xEat (8

AT (8

(b) Hedge accounting (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

W IR E 2 AH R e
Wr
BHEE Investment in securities
BB Debt securities
EHTELE Debt securities and
5 B AEFEE certificates of deposit in
issue
=R Senior notes
HHIEE Investment in securities
BB Debt securities
CE TEE Debt securities and
75 SRR certificates of deposit in
issue
=R Senior notes

The amounts relating to hedged items are as follows:

2022
s ARREER
S\ I .
oAyl PR
FE R IR Z
Accumulated amount of (s,
fair value hedge E
FREE adjustment included in ~ Change in value
Carrying amounts the carrying amounts rec:s:i:ifnor
i aiE i a0 % hedae
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities ineffectiveness
BEEETT A¥EET BYEERT BEEET BEEHETT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
107,364 ; (9,412) ; (9,959)
- (1,934) - 73 73
107,364 (1,934) (9,412) 73 (9,886)
2021
FT AR EEDY
IS AR
s ﬁfgg FLIRET
oA ol AR e Ak 22l L
Accumulated amount of ﬂ?ﬁgg%
fair value hedge R
BT adjustment included in Change in value
Carrying amounts the carrying amounts recgsr?ii,ifr?r
P ik P f Shedge
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities ineffectiveness
BEEHET BYEET BREET BYEET BEHETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
127,438 - 3,096 - (4,216)
127,438 - 3,096 - (4,216)
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MsEEmTs: (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. $TESRITERYEM  22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

gt (8

(b) #xEat (8

(b) Hedge accounting (continued)
ATAERRE (30

Fair value hedges (continued)

TERR S e D A A

Hedge ineffectiveness recognised is as follows:

2022 2021

BEEETT S EEIT

HK$’'m HK$'m

S B MR Net trading loss (124) (170)
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MERNEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

23. B R HARERE 23. Advances and other accounts
2022 2021
AEEHET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
PN Personal loans and advances 551,286 507,578
INEIEER Corporate loans and advances 1,098,815 1,090,811
%= EEE Advances to customers 1,650,101 1,598,389
VR JRE Less: Impairment allowances
- BTEE - Stage 1 (3,995) (4,839)
- BETEES - Stage 2 (2,511) (2,406)
- BEPEE - Stage 3 (4,992) (2,632)
1,638,603 1,588,512
g B EE e Trade bills 6,329 7,264
A S RI=R Y Less: Impairment allowances
- BTEE - Stage 1 (1) (1)
- BIIEE - Stage 2 g ’
- BEPEE - Stage 3 - )
6,328 7,263
SRAT Ry ot 4 i b B0k Advances to banks and other financial
institutions 1,015 727
VR o R R Less: Impairment allowances
- EPEEL - Stage 1 (1) 3)
- BPEER - Stage 2 g ’
- BEPEEL - Stage 3 . i
1,014 724
1,645,945 1,596,499
2022 F12 H 31 H & As at 31 December 2022, advances to customers included accrued interest of HK$3,993
e R TR B million (2021: HK$1,892 million).
39.93 (BT (2021 £ : A
18.92 {%7T) °
2022 412 H 31 H DL As at 31 December 2022, advances and other accounts at fair value through other
N EE RS AEM 2T comprehensive income and mandatorily classified at fair value through profit or loss
WA %o R 5 ) o S8 R DA S amounted to HK$8,884 million (2021: HK$2,757 million) and HK$832 million (2021: Nil)

EELET AR 2 E3K respectively.
HAPRIE ST A1 By TS 88.84

B7C (2021 &« e 27.57

BT ) K& 8.32 (&t

(2021 4E @ 4E)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Investment in securities

2022 2021
B EET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Investment in securities at fair value through other
comprehensive income
- Treasury bills 286,421 410,009
- Certificates of deposit 41,393 38,059
- Other debt securities 317,980 406,033
645,794 854,101
- Equity securities 2,457 3,591
648,251 857,692
Investment in securities at amortised cost
- Treasury bills 6 -
- Certificates of deposit 4,630 2,675
- Other debt securities 231,785 130,988
236,421 133,663
Less: Impairment allowances
- Stage 1 (61) (34)
- Stage 2 - -
- Stage 3 - -
236,360 133,629
884,611 991,321
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24. Investment in securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Investment in securities is analysed by place of listing as follows:

Investment in securities at fair value through other

comprehensive income

Debt securities and certificates of deposit

- Listed in Hong Kong
- Listed outside Hong Kong
- Unlisted

Equity securities
- Listed in Hong Kong
- Listed outside Hong Kong
- Unlisted

Investment in securities at amortised cost
Debt securities and certificates of deposit

- Listed in Hong Kong
- Listed outside Hong Kong
- Unlisted

Market value of listed securities at amortised cost

282

2022 2021
BEEHETT BEEETT
HK$’m HK$'m
68,850 100,612
123,976 174,572
452,968 578,917
645,794 854,101

- 347

- 449

2,457 2,795
2,457 3,591
648,251 857,692
12,911 6,478
157,749 73,896
65,700 53,255
236,360 133,629
884,611 991,321
163,522 80,037
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MsEfisE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24, BEEE (8) 24. Investment in securities (continued)
T E ST Investment in securities is analysed by type of issuer as follows:
BAE -
2022 2021
AEEHEIT AREE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
BHEE Sovereigns 501,546 549,733
N EEANT Public sector entities 60,900 55,078
SRAT R LA 4> R i Banks and other financial institutions 245,367 264,163
NEIRZE Corporate entities 76,798 122,347
884,611 991,321
SE AR 7 SR - The movements in investment in securities are summarised as follows:
2022
DASFER LR
AFA R
At fair value
through other DIt Ast&
comprehensive At amortised
income cost
AEEHET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m
w2022 FE1H1H At 1 January 2022 857,692 133,629
I Additions 1,280,223 135,810
RE - o K EEE Disposals, redemptions and maturity (1,437,817) (29,235)
BN Amortisation 1,036 1,341
INSEAE N E e R Change in fair value/fair value hedge adjustment
> 55k (21,018) (741)
TRAE SRR S Net charge of impairment allowances - (26)
PR 52 754 Exchange difference (31,865) (4,418)
W20224F12 H31H At 31 December 2022 648,251 236,360
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M EENE: (&)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24, BEEE (8) 24. Investment in securities (continued)
2021
DA A BET
AEA 2
At fair value
through other  DUERAC AT &
comprehensive At amortised
income cost
BEEHETT BEEHETT
HK$'m HK$'m
w2021 FE1H1H At 1 January 2021 734,776 55,093
e Additions 1,496,145 113,087
e~ EE R EHE Disposals, redemptions and maturity (1,354,902) (35,581)
b5t Amortisation (1,101) 437
NE AR R R R Change in fair value/fair value hedge adjustment
284k (4,689) (71)
B E R Net charge of impairment allowances - (23)
PEE G2 22 H Exchange difference (12,537) 687
#2021 4F12 H 31 H At 31 December 2021 857,692 133,629

REE KN DRISER B ES The Group has designated certain equity securities as equity securities at fair value through

FE o Ry B 5 A BE DL other comprehensive income. The fair value through other comprehensive income designation
INEE SRR A B 2 HE was made because these are held for strategic investments. Investments include

wmiEstE - LEERETI subordinated Additional Tier 1 securities, listed and unlisted equity shares.
—REE % 0 b RIE iR

T -

HNENEEREEHE RS The Group derecognised certain equity securities at fair value through other comprehensive
1T NBEEE % - REENE income with fair value of HK$731 million (2021: HK$31 million) during the year. The
NE& IERESE T DL S E 8 derecognition was made because of portfolio rebalancing and the redemption by issuer.

(BT A A2 H U s < Bt
5 HOCPERER 7.31
BT (2021 42 2 A 0.31 {5
JL)°
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. B AT REEMHE 25. Interests in associates and joint ventures

WS
2022 2021
EEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
W1H1H At 1 January 687 663
FE(L 4 Share of results (41) 90
JE(LFRTE Share of tax (8) (15)
T Dividend received (22) (51)
w12 A 31 H At 31 December 616 687
REEBENE REED The particulars of the Group’s associates and joint ventures, all of which are unlisted, are as
M RIEETAE - FEW follows:
T
RRiipE=f 3k
Place of
P24 incorporation ERTRA FrExs EEEH
Name and operation Issued share capital Interest held Principal activities
HERERIE A IR A E g FEMEA 45% ERREERE SR
BOC Services PRC 50,000,000 A i Credit card back-end
Company Limited Registered capital service support
RMB50,000,000
A AIRAE EE 10,025,200 &7t 19.96% RyEEE SRR AL
Joint Electronic Teller Hong Kong HK$10,025,200 PRATRAN GRS B 4%
Services Limited Operation of a private
inter-bank message
switching network in
respect of ATM services
it A E R EEMNEE None of the above associates and joint ventures is considered individually or in aggregate
T E G Y A E material to the Group.

N R
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MsshRfieE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

26. Er&yE 26. Investment properties
2022 2021
BEEET BREET
HK$’'m HK$'m
w1H1H At 1 January 18,363 18,740
iy Additions 13 233
NEAEEHE (s 14) Fair value losses (Note 14) (1,347) (227)
EF O EEE YIS S R Reclassification to properties, plant and equipment
st (RfEE 27) (Note 27) (509) (383)
w12 431 H At 31 December 16,520 18,363
&Y WEE{EIE LY The carrying value of investment properties is analysed based on the remaining terms of the
FIEFHARR ST T - leases as follows:
2022 2021
BEEET BREET
HK$’'m HK$'m
EEERE Held in Hong Kong
FHAFHEY (#8348 50 &) On long-term lease (over 50 years) 4,912 5,230
T HATHZY (10 424 50 42) On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 11,287 12,774
EEEDINTE Held outside Hong Kong
JiHAFESY (10 4% 50 4F) On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 235 328
FEHATHZY (/DA 10 42) On short-term lease (less than 10 years) 86 31
16,520 18,363
20224412 H 31 H » %l As at 31 December 2022, investment properties were included in the balance sheet at
NEEABERNZIEEY valuation carried out at 31 December 2022 on the basis of their fair value by an independent
¥ TR LT = firm of chartered surveyors, Knight Frank Petty Limited. The fair value represents the price
HE L & B fT A R A 5 that would be received to sell each investment property in an orderly transaction with market

2022 £ 12 H 31 HELAE participants at the measurement date.
8 R B AE P 1T 2 A

- AEEEETREHS

TEA B BB 5N 1]

TS HERES —HK

EYIETERTSHER -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Properties, plant and equipment

BHE - [EER
Btk
Equipment, EREEE
R fixtures and Right-of-use fE5t
Premises fittings assets Total
AWEHET AYEEET AEEETT AEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
20221 H1HZ Net book value at 1
FRMHEFE January 2022 43,143 1,323 1,264 45,730
=y Additions 57 320 592 969
R Disposals (6) @) - ©
L Revaluation (1,184) - - (1,184)
FEITE Depreciation for the
year (1,184) (491) (589) (2,264)
EEEE R E Y Reclassification from
(FfF&E 26) investment
properties (Note 26) 509 - - 509
FERERE Impairment for the year . . . .
OB 772240 Exchange difference (4) (11) (13) (28)
» 202212 A 31 H Net book value at
Z IR RHE 31 December 2022 41,331 1,138 1,254 43,723
#2022 12 H 31 H At 31 December 2022
D &NEERTIES Cost or valuation 41,331 7,074 2,354 50,759
RETHTEE RORUE Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment - (5,936) (1,100) (7,036)
#2022 412 H 31 H Net book value at
ZHRHEDFHE 31 December 2022 41,331 1,138 1,254 43,723
BattEE > A E G The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
B3 HTaT
#2022F12 531 H At 31 December 2022
A E At cost - 7,074 2,354 9,428
b At valuation 41,331 - - 41,331
41,331 7,074 2,354 50,759
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27. Wk ~ B Rk

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

(&)
S~ [EERE
&
Equipment, HFREEE
R fixtures and Right-of-use 4zt
Premises fittings assets Total
BIEHETT AEEET AR ET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
w2021 F1H1HZ Net book value at 1
NEHEDFE January 2021 43,249 1,560 1,695 46,504
e Additions 40 342 279 661
RE Disposals (4) (11) (41) (56)
Bl Revaluation 628 - - 628
FEHTE Depreciation for the
year (1,150) (558) (663) (2,371)
ET O EE E R Y Reclassification from
(Fff3E 26) investment
properties (Note 26) 383 - - 383
FRERIE Impairment for the year - ) - 4)
[ 2 25 %E Exchange difference (3) (6) (6) (15)
#2021 4F12 H 31 H Net book value at
2R FE 31 December 2021 43,143 1,323 1,264 45,730
72021412 H 31 H At 31 December 2021
BB E Cost or valuation 43,143 6,951 2,663 52,757
RETHTES FORUE Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment - (5,628) (1,399) (7,027)
2021 412 H 31 H Net book value at
BT FHE 31 December 2021 43,143 1,323 1,264 45,730
A=A ZN B The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
BT
#2021 12 A 31 H At 31 December 2021
B ZN < At cost - 6,951 2,663 9,614
FoeAdi{E At valuation 43,143 _ - 43,143
43,143 6,951 2,663 52,757
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MERNEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Wk ~ B R 27. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)
(&)

G 2 WE M E IR H 4 6k The carrying value of premises is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as
FARR A0 - follows:
2022 2021
AEEET LT S
HK$’m HK$'m
TEEHERA Held in Hong Kong
EHAFHZY (#83#8 50 ) On long-term lease (over 50 years) 11,895 12,437
FHATHZY (10 424 50 4F) On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 29,125 30,359
EEELINTE Held outside Hong Kong
EHAfHZY (#8350 ) On long-term lease (over 50 years) 64 71
iHAFEZY (10 4% 50 ) On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 214 276
FEHAFEZY (/DA 10 ) On short-term lease (less than 10 years) 33 -
41,331 43,143
2022 12 H 31 H % As at 31 December 2022, premises were included in the balance sheet at valuation carried
NEERERNZFE T out at 31 December 2022 on the basis of their fair value by an independent firm of chartered
R BT B 2 I E Bl 3R B surveyors, Knight Frank Petty Limited. The fair value represents the price that would be
HIEETERA S 2022 received to sell each premises in an orderly transaction with market participants at the
12 H 31 HEUAEE A measurement date.

FEREPTES T B (E - Y
FEfEERRE HEER

Tk P B AZ BB L 131 T35
SHEHEE - HBEE
EUSHI(ER -
R#E bl Efh&ER FBE As a result of the above-mentioned revaluations, changes in value of the premises were
(HESEERERT recognised as follows:
2022 2021
BEEET A EIT
HK$’'m HK$'m
At = 2 E AR E Decrease in valuation charged to income
(FfzE 15) statement (Note 15) (78) (7
(f&s0) /St H 2w (Decrease)/increase in valuation
Wzs 2 EfE CRE) (charged)/credited to other comprehensive
o E income (1,106) 645
(1,184) 628

2022 12 A 31 H & As at 31 December 2022, the net book value of premises that would have been included in

EREEHERAEIRES the Group’s balance sheet had the premises been carried at cost less accumulated
e ROREIRAT AR » A% depreciation and impairment losses was HK$9,324 million (2021: HK$9,044 million).
BxEEABERNZFE

HE T 76 25 35 93.24
[EC (2021 42 : i 90.44
BoT) -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
28. Other assets

2022 2021
AEEET A EETT
HK$’m HK$'m
Repossessed assets 334 151
Precious metals 11,507 10,207
Intangible assets 2,128 1,952
Accounts receivable and prepayments 22,079 33,392
36,048 45,702

The movements in intangible assets are summarised as follows:
2022 2021
AEEET AEEETT
HK$’m HK$'m
Net book value at 1 January 1,952 1,808
Additions 833 747
Amortisation for the year (657) (603)
Net book value at 31 December 2,128 1,952

At 31 December

Cost 6,542 5,713
Accumulated amortisation and impairment (4,414) (3,761)
Net book value at 31 December 2,128 1,952

ERGHTERERE 29. Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

S

A BRI TR AR
HFFA Z AR AT S
BUR A RIS Z ek
EAFHEDR

The Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation are secured by deposit of funds in respect
of which the Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness are held.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

30. DI EE{EET AR 30. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

37 RIS

AR

- R

FUE Ry LA EE bR A
B EREAE

- [l

H2021 F£12 531 H >
FUE RPN PEE(EETA
s 7 SRR EVREE
HAEEN I HEES
T PRA N Z =R
WAER °

2022 2021
AREET AR ETT
HK$'m HK$'m

Trading liabilities

- Short positions in securities 59,451 12,322
Financial liabilities designated at fair value

through profit or loss

- Repurchase agreements - 198

59,451 12,520

As at 31 December 2021, the difference between the carrying amount of financial liabilities
designated at fair value through profit or loss and the amount that the Group would be
contractually required to pay at maturity to the holders was not significant.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

31. Deposits from customers

2022 2021
BEEHET BIEHETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Demand deposits and current accounts
- Corporate 166,923 232,188
- Personal 71,109 97,908
238,032 330,096
Savings deposits
- Corporate 472,519 513,896
- Personal 521,441 680,538
993,960 1,194,434
Time, call and notice deposits
- Corporate 616,954 544,041
- Personal 530,574 265,791
1,147,528 809,832
2,379,520 2,334,362

32. Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue

2022 2021
BAREHET BEHETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
At amortised cost

- Certificates of deposit - 563

- Senior notes under the Medium Term Note
Programme® 1,702 1,860

- Senior notes under the Medium Term Note

Programme, with fair value hedge

adjustment(® 1,934 -
3,636 2,423

(i) In July 2021, BOCHK issued RMB1.5 billion senior notes, interest rate at 2.80% per
annum payable semi-annually, due in 2023.

(i) In February 2022, BOCHK issued HK$2 billion senior notes, interest rate at 1.33% per
annum payable semi-annually, due in 2024.
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33. Other accounts and provisions

HoAth KRR B B Other accounts payable and provisions
THEEAE Lease liabilities
BHUKHE B S IERETE Impairment allowances on loan commitments
JRE A and financial guarantee contracts
- BTEE - Stage 1
- EFEER - Stage 2
- BEREEL - Stage 3

34. EFEMIH

RIER IR IR T et
HEANE129E T AT L B
FoMBEERAZBISER
LA S ik Y MR T
W T R M R AR
REGTREt e (S

HEBFENZEIERIH
(BE) /&afEERHE
DR AR RN B g

34. Deferred taxation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2022 2021
BEEET A E T
HK$’'m HK$'m
75,639 57,300
1,233 1,263

326 439

36 51

128 153

77,362 59,206

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements and
unused tax credits in accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Taxes”.

The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recorded in the balance sheet, and
the movements during the year are as follows:

T
2022
Dok
i
Accelerated YEELL BB
tax Property #5iE  Impairment HAth LE=t
depreciation revaluation Losses  allowances Others Total
AEOET AYosErT BEoERx  BBgERT  A%oEr B¥EER
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m
7202241 H1H At1January 2022 818 6,504 (4) (1,127) (752) 5,439
f&st,/ (&%) g Charged/(credited) to
w7 ([ffiE16) income statement
(Note 16) 13 (117) 3 1) 48 (64)
il HAMemEUksz:  Credited to other
comprehensive
income (203) - - (1,230) (1,433)
KRB T(ES  Release upon
{eat AH A& disposal of equity
Wis 2 B tET B instruments at fair
7 EEE value through other
comprehensive
income - - - 8 8
[ 03 7= 2 iz At Exchange difference
and others - - 11 1 12
#2022 .12 H 31 At 31 December
H 2022 831 6,184 (1) (1,127) (1,925) 3,962
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BRI (8
34. EIEHH (&)

2021 FE1H1H

it (FaD) W
me (et 16)

st (H&0) H
luegEe

DR 2 7 R A

#2021 £ 12 A 31

34. Deferred taxation (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

H

2021
hozyTEs
T
Accelerated S B
tax Property 5| Impairment A 4
depreciation revaluation Losses allowances Others Total
AlrEs Tt BNEET  BWgET BRgET ANEET EREHETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 1 January 2021 793 6,511 (15) (1,152) (454) 5,683
Charged/(credited) to
income statement
(Note 16) 25 (105) 10 23 (22) (69)
Charged/(credited) to
other
comprehensive
income - 98 - - (276) (178)
Exchange difference
and others - - 1 2 - 3
At 31 December
2021 818 6,504 (4) (1,127) (752) 5,439

EHEERAN R AR
T A BUH A R
B > MIRAERI K [F—
UK > R TTRHIE B EARY
AR HIE R I T E R FE AL IR
SRS - TR &R
BERNIIRZ &5 it
ABEHSH -

IR 7
TIERIHA (R

IR E (i 12
(EVERETIED)

WIERIHA R (i 12
(EVEE=S-2RD)

2022412 A 31 H »
A AR R AR T
HEZMBER (2021
) - R REEIR
M ABATIG] - AR

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a
legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown in the balance sheet:

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more than

twelve months

Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after more than

twelve months

2022 2021
BEEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
(289) (192)

4,251 5,631
3,962 5,439

2022 2021
BIEHET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
(208) (153)
6,088 6,326
5,880 6,173

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has no unrecognised deferred tax assets in respect of
tax losses (2021: Nil). All of the amount for the Group has no expiry date under the current
tax legislation in different countries/regions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
35. Subordinated liabilities

2022 2021

B EET BEEET

HK$’m HK$'m

Subordinated loans, at amortised cost

RMB20 billion® 22,499 -
RMB10 billion® 11,255 -
USD1 billion( 7,860 -
USD1 billion®™ 7,846 -
RMB17 billion® 19,107 -
USD1 billion™ 7,826 -
76,393 -

The HKMA has classified BOCHK as a material subsidiary of the BOC resolution group and
required BOCHK to comply with the applicable internal loss-absorbing capacity
requirements under the Financial Institutions (Resolution) (Loss-absorbing Capacity
Requirements — Banking Sector) Rules (‘LAC Rules”), with compliance period starting from
1 January 2023. To meet the requirements, BOC has granted non-capital loss-absorbing
capacity debt instruments totalling RMB47 billion and USD3 billion to BOCHK in the fourth
quarter of 2022, which rank higher than Additional Tier 1 capital securities in the event of a
winding-up.

(i) Interest rate at 2.20% per annum payable annually, due in 2024 with early repayment
option.

(i) Interest rate at 2.47% per annum payable annually, due in 2025 with early repayment
option.

(iii) Interest rate at 5.30% per annum payable annually, due in 2025 with early repayment
option.

(iv) Interest rate at 5.02% per annum payable annually, due in 2025 with early repayment
option.

(v) Interest rate at 2.85% per annum payable annually, due in 2025 with early repayment
option.

(vi) Interest rate at 4.99% per annum payable annually, due in 2025 with early repayment
option.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. Share capital

2022 2021
A EETT BEEETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Issued and fully paid:
43,042,840,858 ordinary shares 43,043 43,043
37. Other equity instruments of the Bank

2022 2021
AEEETT B EEIT
HK$’m HK$'m

Undated non-cumulative subordinated Additional
Tier 1 capital securities 23,476 23,476

In September 2018, BOCHK issued USD3,000 million undated non-cumulative
subordinated Additional Tier 1 capital securities. The capital securities are perpetual
securities in respect of which there is no fixed redemption date and are not callable within
the first 5 years. They have an initial rate of distribution of 5.90% per annum payable semi-
annually which may be cancelled at the sole discretion of BOCHK. Dividend paid to other
equity instrument holders in 2022 amounted to HK$1,390 million (2021: HK$1,378 million).
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

38. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash (outflow)/inflow before

taxation
2022 2021
AEEETT BEEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Operating profit 36,991 29,247
Depreciation and amortisation 2,921 2,974
Net charge of impairment allowances 2,361 2,133
Unwind of discount on impairment allowances (81) (37)
Advances written off net of recoveries
(560) (1,157)
Interest expense on lease liabilities 33 33
Change in subordinated liabilities 1,877 -
Change in balances and placements with banks
and other financial institutions with original
maturity over three months
(15,325) (622)
Change in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (25,897) 3,001
Change in derivative financial instruments (7,815) (11,094)
Change in advances and other accounts (51,065) (97,400)
Change in investment in securities 63,026 (143,588)
Change in other assets 9,774 4,960
Change in deposits and balances from banks
and other financial institutions (169,650) 159,566
Change in financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 46,931 (7,816)
Change in deposits from customers 45,158 144,040
Change in debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 1,213 1,997
Change in other accounts and provisions 18,332 8,545
Effect of changes in exchange rates 23,139 (5,255)
Operating cash (outflow)/inflow before taxation
(18,637) 89,527
Cash flows from operating activities included
- interest received 57,116 35,461
- interest paid 18,480 8,484
- dividend received 92 170
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38. &L MEFENEE 38. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
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Subordinated liabilities
At 1 January

Cash flows:
Proceeds from subordinated liabilities

Non-cash changes:
Exchange difference
Other changes

At 31 December

Lease liabilities
At 1 January

Cash flows:
Payment of lease liabilities

Non-cash changes:
Additions
Disposal
Other changes

At 31 December

(c) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and balances and placements with

banks and other financial institutions with

original maturity within three months

Treasury bills, certificates of deposit and other
debt instruments with original maturity within

three months

- financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss
- investment in securities
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(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

2022

BEHETT

HK$’'m

74,516

1,545

332

76,393

2022 2021
BEEHET BEEET
HK$’m HK$'m
1,263 1,683
(655) (681)
592 269

- (41)

33 33
1,233 1,263
2022 2021
BEEET AR ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
475,948 421,737
8,574 18,461
53,201 88,674
537,723 528,872
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

MssEfisE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

39. HARBEEFEE 39. Contingent liabilities and commitments
IR EAE NKIET S IBE The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of
BEATREILRZE&EF contingent liability and commitment and the aggregate credit risk-weighted amount and is
HRFRAVERf S M dREl » H prepared with reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA return of capital
FIEEEH R 2 &8 adequacy ratio.
Je HaAE B R b i B EE R
AT
2022 2021
BEEHETT BEEET
HK$’m HK$'m
HiFEEERIEE Direct credit substitutes 1,069 1,338
HAZZ S e 2 BOR A (R Transaction-related contingencies 25,586 30,075
HHEE B R 2 SR A (R Trade-related contingencies 15,908 25,815
REEE S m Ay R Commitments that are unconditionally cancellable
BNz & without prior notice 535,550 528,966
HAtRES - REHAE K Other commitments with an original maturity of
- 1VFEERUR - up to one year 21,905 15,665
-1 FEDLE - over one year * 178,015 174,623
778,033 776,482
(SE I BER Credit risk-weighted amount 80,047 83,704
{5 & J8\ g I A A 2 AR 9 The credit risk-weighted amount is calculated in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules.
GRITE (&) #HAl) =f The amount is dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics
B o IEEEUAN A BT of each type of contract.
ZIEN S FHE Y 2 HAR
Tk -
* A20224FE12 H31H » AEESG * As at 31 December 2022, there were no (2021: HK$1,000 million) loan commitments to a connected
5 (20214F : #5He10f& 7T ) B3R company which were treated as direct capital investment instead of commitments in accordance with
RIET—ERAT » S8 GRT the Banking (Capital) Rules.

%k (EA) BED - ZEEAE
TERGETI LR LA -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMBEHRENRE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
40. BAREE 40. Capital commitments

AERER I R
WL EAREEET
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41. LEHERE 4.
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M5 Z RS R A <8 -

The Group has the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for in the financial

statements:
2022 2021
BEEHET AN EETC
HK$’m HK$'m
Authorised and contracted for but not provided for 211 183
Authorised but not contracted for 232 119
443 302

The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer equipment

and software, and to renovate the Group’s premises.

Operating lease commitments

As lessor

The Group has contracted with tenants for the following future minimum lease receivables under

non-cancellable operating leases:

2022 2021
BEEHET  EYEET
HK$’m HK$'m
Properties and equipment
- Not later than one year 450 488
- One to two years 303 245
- Two to three years 145 103
- Three to four years 6 16
- Four to five years - 5
904 857

The Group leases its investment properties under operating lease arrangements, with leases
typically for a period from one to three years. The terms of the leases generally require the
tenants to pay security deposits and provide for rent adjustments according to the prevailing

market conditions upon the lease renewal.
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MERKEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

42. TR
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42, Litigation

The Group has been served a number of claims and counterclaims by various independent
parties. These claims and counterclaims are in relation to the normal commercial activities of
the Group.

No material provision was made against these claims and counterclaims because the directors
believe that the Group has meritorious defences against the claimants or the amounts involved
in these claims are not expected to be material.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

43. Segmental reporting

SR B SR oy SR
BT TAREAYIOA
TR AR EE - #8218 90%2
EE - BRI By
=(EEB I BBl
NSRITSER ~ SRR TSR
WA EZERS - SEG AR TR AR
AR = e e i 1
SAEEEHEFTHY RPC (5
> B RCRE ) EHIE

— B

{18 ASRAT A £ B SRTT 5 4%
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1 > IEEFTA SEE SR
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The Group manages the business mainly from a business segment perspective and over 90%
of the Group’s revenues, profits before tax and assets are derived from Hong Kong. Currently,
three operating segments are identified: Personal Banking, Corporate Banking and Treasury.
The classification of the Group’s operating segments is based on customer segment and
product type, which is aligned with the RPC (relationship, product and channel) management
model of the Group.

Both Personal Banking and Corporate Banking provide general banking services including
various deposit products, overdrafts, loans, credit cards, trade related products and other
credit facilities, investment and insurance products, and foreign currency and derivative
products. Personal Banking mainly serves retail customers and small enterprises, while
Corporate Banking mainly deals with corporate customers. Treasury manages the funding
and liquidity, and the interest rate and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition to
proprietary trades. “Others” mainly represents the Group’s holdings of premises, investment
properties, equity investments, certain interests in associates and joint ventures and the
businesses of the Southeast Asian entities.

Measurement of segment assets, liabilities, income, expenses, results and capital
expenditure is based on the Group’s accounting policies. The segment information includes
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basis. Inter-segment funding is charged according to the internal funds transfer pricing
mechanism of the Group, which is primarily based on market rates with the consideration of
specific features of the product.

As the Group derives a majority of revenue from interest and the senior management relies
primarily on net interest income in managing the business, interest income and expense for
all reportable segments are presented on a net basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

43. Segmental reporting (continued)

ELASRIT EESRT
Personal Corporate IR it Nt SHRESY [y
Banking Banking Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
AEEDT  BNEEDT  BRWEEDT  BWEEDT B¥EERT ENEETT EEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
#Z20224£12H31H  Year ended 31 December
2022
FFIEULA (GZHD Net interest income/(expense)
- I - External 2,533 15,582 14,236 2,439 34,790 - 34,790
- PSS - Inter-segment 8,032 (4,081) (2,806) (1,145) - - -
10,565 11,501 11,430 1,294 34,790 - 34,790
FRE SR Net fee and commission
(4 income/(expense) 6,156 3,847 (143) 1,211 11,071 (378) 10,693
eSSz Caliemy Net trading gain 1,011 1,603 10,195 586 13,395 (3) 13,392
HALAATHEE A Net loss on other financial
{8t SR B instruments at fair value
sl through profit or loss - - (531) - (531) - (531)
HptFh T B 2 fes Net gain/(loss) on other
/(58D financial instruments - 12 (3,709) 6 (3,691) - (3,691)
HAraLEUT A Other operating income 30 5 63 1,745 1,843 (1,177) 666
PR SRR PR Net operating income
BiUA before impairment
allowances 17,762 16,968 17,305 4,842 56,877 (1,558) 55,319
B () Net (charge)/reversal of
a8 impairment allowances (344) (2,008) 71 (80) (2,361) - (2,361)
FREEITA Net operating income 17,418 14,960 17,376 4,762 54,516 (1,558) 52,958
s Operating expenses (9,429) (3,553) (1,219) (3,324)  (17,525) 1,558 (15,967)
fad=parsl| Operating profit 7,989 11,407 16,157 1,438 36,991 - 36,991
WEYEgRE INHE Net loss from disposal
s PE s o= offfair value adjustments
on investment properties - - - (1,347) (1,347) - (1,347)
JRE., YR ~ 25 Net loss from disposal/
Rk FetE revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment (1) - - (78) (79) - (79)
JEMRE AR AR Share of results after tax of
SRR associates and joint
ventures (48) - - (1) (49) - (49)
BRFRRESFI Profit before taxation 7,940 11,407 16,157 12 35,516 - 35,516
R 2022412431 H At 31 December 2022
B ASSETS
SrEERE Segment assets 580,155 1,040,621 1,733,650 171,920 3,526,346 (35,838) 3,490,508
BN R AE Interests in associates and
T joint ventures 563 - - 53 616 - 616
580,718 1,040,621 1,733,650 171,973 3,526,962 (35,838) 3,491,124
afE LIABILITIES
Pan:i5=ti+ Segment liabilities 1,280,379 1,075,631 744,880 115,745 3,216,635 (35,838) 3,180,797
#Z20224£12H31H  Year ended 31 December
2022
HAh & Other information
BN H Capital expenditure 46 26 - 1,743 1,815 - 1,815
HTEE K e Depreciation and
amortisation 1,175 307 105 1,353 2,940 (19) 2,921
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43. Segmental reporting (continued)

Year ended 31 December
2021

Net interest income/(expense)

- External
- Inter-segment

Net fee and commission
income/(expense)
Net trading gain

Net loss on other financial
instruments at fair value
through profit or loss

Net gain on other financial
instruments

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net reversal/(charge) of
impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit/(loss)

Net loss from disposal
offfair value adjustments
on investment properties

Net loss from disposal/
revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment

Share of results after tax of
associates and joint
ventures

Profit/(loss) before taxation

At 31 December 2021

ASSETS
Segment assets

Interests in associates and

joint ventures

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities

Year ended 31 December
2021

Other information

Capital expenditure

Depreciation and
amortisation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

EASRTT IEIRTT
Personal Corporate AR FHAth et EHHER &re
Banking Banking Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations ~ Consolidated
AEEEETT EEETT BEEsD T BEEADT BNEET AEETT BEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
4,063 12,421 9,859 1,801 28,144 - 28,144
2,790 (1,311) (1,264) (215) - - -
6,853 11,110 8,595 1,586 28,144 - 28,144
7,663 4,033 (90) 1,220 12,826 (367) 12,459
1,066 1,452 1,874 545 4,937 (5) 4,932
- - (65) - (65) - (65)
- 16 940 1 967 - 967
62 1 84 1,876 2,023 (1,271) 752
15,644 16,612 11,338 5,238 48,832 (1,643) 47,189
128 (295) (55) (1,911) (2,133) - (2,133)
15,772 16,317 11,283 3,327 46,699 (1,643) 45,056
(9,518) (3,393) (1,167) (3,374) (17,452) 1,643 (15,809)
6,254 12,924 10,116 47) 29,247 - 29,247
- - - (227) (227) - (227)
4) - - (16) (20) - (20)
81 - - (6) 75 - 75
6,331 12,924 10,116 (296) 29,075 - 29,075
533,841 1,031,942 1,732,891 174,568 3,473,242 (30,954) 3,442,288
633 - - 54 687 - 687
534,474 1,031,942 1,732,891 174,622 3,473,929 (30,954) 3,442,975
1,203,126 1,100,321 753,732 110,645 3,167,824 (30,954) 3,136,870
35 24 - 1,582 1,641 - 1,641
1,266 295 101 1,335 2,997 (23) 2,974
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instruments

Reverse repurchase
agreements

Securities borrowing
agreements

Other assets

Liabilities
Derivative financial
instruments
Repurchase
agreements
Other liabilities

44, Offsetting financial instruments

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The following tables present details of the Group’s financial instruments subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements and similar agreements.

2022
NEEER RENKEERT
i 8 AR5
[ e REEAR Related amounts
B HHFREY  not set off in the balance
SR Gross &RIEESE sheet
%E BZE amounts of Net amounts
Gross recognised of financial BEZ
amounts of financial assets HEH S
recognised liabilities set presented in SRETH Cash
financial off inthe  the balance Financial collateral b
assets balance sheet sheet instruments received Net amount
AEET AREET AEEEL  BREET BFEErT  BNEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
45,082 - 45,082 (31,821) (12,391) 870
17,576 - 17,576 (17,576) -
3,400 - 3,400 (3,400) -
11,364 (9,222) 2,142 (6) 2,136
77,422 (9,222) 68,200 (52,803) (12,391) 3,006
2022
REEER RERBFEEFRF
RS bisn iz o
[ REEAE Related amounts
B ZFWFHIRE  not set off in the balance
ERERR Rl Gross <GRIEEFHE sheet
BEfREZE amounts of Net amounts
Gross recognised of financial BigHE
amounts of financial liabilities HEeH
recognised assets set presented in SETHE Cash
financial off in the the balance Financial collateral p
liabilities balance sheet sheet instruments pledged Net amount
EEET AT BEOERT  AYEERT  ABEEERT B¥EER
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
37,146 - 37,146 (31,821) (2,557) 2,768
31,757 - 31,757 (31,757) -
10,562 (9,222) 1,340 (6) 1,334
79,465 (9,222) 70,243 (63,584) (2,557) 4,102
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44. SRET H >SS () 44. Offsetting financial instruments (continued)

BE Assets

PTEERTE Derivative financial
instruments

ISAEIEL Reverse repurchase

agreements

B AR itk

agreements
Hit&mE Other assets
= Liabilities
PTEER T A Derivative financial
instruments
[l s Repurchase
agreements
Hitrea s Other liabilities

H A AT RSN 7
ST B S R
i A 5 15 A
a8 5 AR A
B BIF—%
55 2 A B 4 2 TR PR
P -

Securities borrowing

2021
NEEAR FANEEABER
FEsE 5 > AHRH %
e el NWEEEE Related amounts
BB FHFIRAY not set off in the balance
Wi EREA Gross <& AT sheet
B amounts of  Net amounts
Gross recognised of financial BUZEL
amounts of financial assets R
recognised liabilities set  presented in ST A Cash
financial off in the the balance Financial collateral VA
assets  balance sheet sheet  instruments received  Net amount
A ETT A EETT AT AEETT  EBEET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
16,764 - 16,764 (12,315) (3,869) 580
17,064 - 17,064 (17,064) - -
3,201 - 3,201 (3,201) - -
12,008 (8,908) 3,100 (1) - 3,099
49,037 (8,908) 40,129 (32,581) (3,869) 3,679
2021
NEEAR FANEEABER
FHREE 55 > AERH <%
CUERE Rl NEEAM Related amounts
BEREAAEE £%;EHY not set off in the balance
ERE R Gross <RIEFEFH sheet
=V amounts of  Net amounts
Gross recognised of financial [Eiciivd
amounts of financial liabilities A4
recognised assets set presented in SR T E Cash
financial off in the the balance Financial collateral JHER
liabilities  balance sheet sheet _ instruments pledged  Net amount
ERTT  OBEEEDT  OBWEMT  OBEEEST  OBWENT  OBEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
18,056 - 18,056 (12,315) (5,559) 182
68,268 - 68,268 (68,268) - -
9,540 (8,908) 632 (1) - 631
95,864 (8,908) 86,956 (80,584) (5,559) 813

For master netting agreements of OTC derivative, sale and repurchase and securities

lending and borrowing transactions entered into by the Group, related amounts with the

same counterparty can be offset if an event of default or other predetermined events occur.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

45.

46.

Assets pledged as security

As at 31 December 2022, the liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$27,986 million (2021:
HK$12,788 million) were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to facilitate
settlement operations. In addition, the liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$46,757 million
(2021: HK$88,268 million) were secured by debt securities related to sale and repurchase
arrangements. The amount of assets pledged by the Group to secure these liabilities was
HK$75,346 million (2021: HK$103,349 million) mainly included in “Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” and “Investment in securities”.

In addition, the Group pledges securities amounting to HK$2,709 million (2021: Nil) as initial
margin of derivative transactions.

Transfers of financial assets

Transferred financial assets that do not qualify for derecognition include debt securities held
by counterparties as collateral under sale and repurchase agreements. The counterparties
are allowed to sell or re-pledge these securities in the absence of default by the Group, but
have an obligation to return the securities upon maturity of the contract. These securities are
not derecognised since the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards. Amounts
received under sale and repurchase agreements are recognised as financial liabilities.
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MBERKEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
46. ERIEEER (&) 46. Transfers of financial assets (continued)

THRECHEBEXSHT The following table analyses the carrying amount of the financial assets transferred to
i AR5 & #8  HESR R 1Y counterparties that do not qualify for derecognition and their associated financial liabilities:
< Rl A R R M A < Rl & (R
HIRRIAIE 7317 *
2022 2021
EEREE THRR & A E THRAE R
IREE RRTEE MRHI{E HRHE(E
Carrying Carrying Carrying Carrying
amount of amount of amount of amount of
transferred associated transferred associated
assets liabilities assets liabilities
BEEETT EHEET AEEETT AT
HK$’m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
[EIfE sk Repurchase
agreements 32,189 31,757 70,488 68,268
47. EEE 47. Loans to directors
RIBEEE (AEIRE) 5 Particulars of loans made to directors of the Bank pursuant to section 383 of the Hong Kong
383 &K (AE] (JEESE Companies Ordinance and Part 3 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits
FlZRERE) BB0) 5 =H0rY of Directors) Regulation are as follows:
FE > [ ARSRITH B
ZEHGEEHEOT
2022 2021
AW EHET BEHET
HK$’m HK$'m
INERMEAREE HR Aggregate amount of relevant transactions outstanding
XS HEEE at year end 5 }
WERNREBERS S Maximum aggregate amount of relevant transactions
B 4 outstanding during the year 6 1

48. TE ARfE A 1355 48. Significant related party transactions

FRE N AR B s fre i The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
HEHEERRETAT( 4 China Investment Corporation (“CIC"), its wholly-owned subsidiary Central Huijin Investment
% )~ HeEitEs s g Ltd. (“Central Huijin"), and BOC in which Central Huijin has controlling equity interests.

ESRAEARTELATC E
& ORESHA PG
TEIRAT - EAREE T T
il -
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48. FE 7 FRE A L35 48. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(&)

(a) BEERAE] FeiRo F

ZEMATETR S

REAFHVERER

AR 2 P B PR AT %
il - PEEE B ERTTZ
PERC A E] - IR
EEMEAE -
EEHINEEBICEE
HEBBIABE N
H o

VE B 0 L A S B G
AT -

A AR IR St o
BEE FTAGHE TERITE TS
5 BEER - R

REREHETHERS -

RHR S B R T HES T
HIZZ By lR B B T s
B> 2022 £ 12 A 31
H > A5 EAH B EW
JES o BRI TR TR A A
o1 Al By s s 2,066.03
8T (2021 4F @ &
1,917.97 {70) ol
953.44 {70 (2021 4
&M 2,456.48 BT ) °
2 2022 12 A 31
HIESERE - B R T
BTSSR AR P
AEIOA B S WS ER y
Bl R BN 1241 BT
(2021 4 : % 15.98
f87T) Rk 15.80 {%
g€ (2021 4 - J5%% 9.36
BIT) °

2022412 A 31 H>
A B2 (2] ) S e
5 o B R AT T A B K
TH 4B oy Bl By B
22.09 {&7¢ (2021 4 :
A 1113 (BT ok
s 122.18 {ET (2021
BN 101.39 (87T )

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies controlled by the

parent companies
General information of the parent companies:

The Group is controlled by BOC. Central Huijin is the controlling entity of BOC, and it is
a wholly-owned subsidiary of CIC which is a wholly state-owned company engaging in
foreign currency investment management.

Central Huijin has controlling equity interests in certain other entities in the PRC.

The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the normal course of
business which include loans, investment securities and money market transactions.

The majority of transactions with BOC arise from money market activities. As at 31
December 2022, the Group’s related aggregate amounts due from and to BOC were
HK$206,603 million (2021: HK$191,797 million) and HK$95,344 million (2021:
HK$245,648 million) respectively. The aggregate amounts of income and expenses of
the Group arising from these transactions with BOC for the year ended 31 December
2022 were HK$1,241 million (2021: HK$1,598 million) and HK$1,580 million (2021:
HK$936 million) respectively.

As at 31 December 2022, the related aggregate amounts due from and to subsidiaries
of BOC were HK$2,209 million (2021: HK$1,113 million) and HK$12,218 million (2021:
HK$10,139 million) respectively.
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48. X E 7 HREE A 135 48. Significant related party transactions (continued)
(&)

(a) EERF/AE] fe B B P24 (a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies controlled by
ZHMAFETORS the parent companies (continued)
(&)
AR B ERIT S & For details of subordinated liabilities granted by BOC, please refer to Note 35 to the
EaEFER B R Financial Statements.
5 fsE 35 -
Bl op B SR AT 12l 2 A F] Other transactions with companies controlled by BOC are not considered material.
W HAE RS -

(b) EBUR RS - (REEHES - (b) Transactions with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state
W FARRE B Bt B A 2 controlled entities
FIERNR S
e A B R B R 5 e The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
7 38 TR By Ky P 4 B AR R CIC and Central Huijin, which also directly or indirectly controls a significant number of
EN=gik s T YN entities through its government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state
B A A R R 755 B 1 i 4 controlled entities. The Group enters into banking transactions with government
RS ~ (RIS - [T authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state controlled entities in the normal course
B R oAt B A of business at commercial terms.

L AR E RS E PN
B HAMEAE - AR
— R SRR BT
1~ (UERARAE - TR tits
&Eﬂtlﬁ?ﬁ“% TR
TTHEMERTREBRS -

15 B FEE A SRR These transactions include, but are not limited to, the following:

R THISIE

- B RERERIE - lending, provision of credits and guarantees, and deposit taking;
ORFIRESZ R

- SRATEIE 2R ES - inter-bank balance taking and placing;
B s

- e EE - B RE - sales, purchases, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state
[ LA B 2 controlled entities;
ReFTE T B

- FRHLINE - PEE R AHRH - rendering of foreign exchange, remittance and investment related services;
AT

- PREMERER S R - provision of fiduciary activities; and

- WEAILEE MW - purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postage services.
TH - &EXEEkR
% e
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(&)

(c) HERNBEAE - BE
AT~ GELEREAM
AREALEEERE
HENETZXAHEE

EARLEE R RIE S
B EREAE B RE
B H At o A L R
ZHEBEN LS E
4 2 B A SEH e
BRIEALAT T -

W FIH H

CEN A

- BBt R
B m REERE

- FIESZH

- HAr s ST
HA AR AL

- MRt R EA

BRI
B AT RAEHE
- B

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of business with

a fellow subsidiary, associates, joint ventures and other related parties

The aggregate income/expenses and balances arising from related party transactions
with a fellow subsidiary, associates, joint ventures and other related parties of the Group

are summarised as follows:

Income statement items
Fellow subsidiary
- Fee and commission income
Associates and joint ventures

- Interest expenses

- Other operating expenses
Other related parties

- Fee and commission income

Balance sheet items

Associates and joint ventures
- Deposits from customers
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BEEET AR ETT
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48. FE > FRE A L3S 48. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(&)

(d) FEEBAR

THESEAREELR
L=k ks 2]
HESI R A #~ 45
R EEEEEREZ
ANk BfEESE RS
EEAG - AEEEE
WEBT ORI IR
[EEPN R/ Ao
REHREREERE -
WAREREF AL
A% A BAIRT R F
RN E 2 XSS
AN BB AR AL
HEITEAR S ©

THESEAREE 12
F 31 B #
we

B AR B T
=Rl

(e) HEMSBATIRVESS

2022412 F 31 H
AGRATIE B 08
T2 % — R ZE R K
BT 5 A I E UL
e AT B T 2 =] K2
WA oy R R B
116.30 {E7C(2021 4
S 138.83 (B7T) K
St 42,57 {857.(2021
4 1 Y 24.57 (BT ).

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(d) Key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly,
including directors and senior management. The Group accepts deposits from and
grants loans and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary course
of business. During both the current and prior years, no material transaction was
conducted with key management personnel of the Bank and its holding companies, as
well as parties related to them.

The compensation of key management personnel for the year ended 31 December is
detailed as follows:

2022 2021
HEEETT A EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Salaries and other short-term employee
benefits 52 52

(e) Balances with subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2022, the aggregate sums of amounts due from subsidiaries and
amounts due to subsidiaries of the Bank arising from transactions entered into during
the normal course of business at commercial terms are HK$11,630 million (2021:
HK$13,883 million) and HK$4,257 million (2021: HK$2,457 million) respectively.
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RABERRIE (8D

49, FLMBFIERUEE 49. IBOR reform

A B A R A
BB TR FFT
SIS R A U
L M 7 R 5 KR T,
ff -

The Group manages risks related to IBOR reform, continuously monitors the risk exposure
of IBOR reform and converts existing contracts.

The Group is exposed to different interbank offered rates, predominantly US Dollar LIBOR.
The following table contains details of financial instruments that the Group holds as at 31
December which reference LIBOR and have not yet transitioned to an alternative interest
rate benchmark:

AL Fe A R A
o R BFEITMBERTT
FZEFE - THRRBN 12 H
31 BASEERTA KA
BB REENRN 2
SR T RIS r B Sl
THFIEE

2022
AR R AEENRNSH TR
Financial instruments yet to
transition to alternative
benchmarks
EITRBERITEIRE
#rE HAtr*
USD LIBOR Others*
BEEETT BEEETT
HK$’'m HK$’'m

IR R
T ERARA

ThEEmIEEY H%E
bies

Non-derivative financial assets
Non-derivative financial liabilities

Derivative contract/notional amounts

178,040
624

469,213

2021

i A Ry (O R ny SRl TR
Financial instruments yet to
transition to alternative

benchmarks
ETCMBERTTEIHE
e HAth*
USD LIBOR Others*
AR EIT AR EIT
HK$'m HK$'m
JETESMERE Non-derivative financial assets 183,073 23,227
IELTE SR E Non-derivative financial liabilities 626 -
TTEeMTEAEYN HE Derivative contract/notional amounts

gt 501,140 -

"L R R R T R
S IHAD F AR RAY &
il TR (PR BaRTRIZES
& e H T i BOIRAT F 3
ISOK

" Comprises financial instruments referencing other significant benchmark rates yet to transition to

alternative benchmarks (GBP LIBOR and JPY LIBOR).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
49. IBOR reform (continued)

REFA A EETEE
BF] 4 0 e A (] A 2 2 R
o FEBFRTMBERTT
FIZEHFE - AEEERE
D o T o g e e
HMZRABIEHYHERE - DINECR
AR ET E SR RAY P
TR - AEEHAE T 1]
REE IR BT R R P E S
HYERA E SR ~ TEI
UYL ~ BrE A &
[ iRk 2 b el i L R 2R A
MHEEHE — S EIP R AT
RERR LA R0 H LAY
ERBR G o TS — e
FoF) 4 T RE S A 2 A AR T
ST -

BT R E T E R
HI B P B B A
75 VI ESR B B E A
R TERARH P

2022 12 A 31 H >
REBELEETES
Bt fe BRI R R T A
e R EBE R
489.24 {57T (2021 &+ #
e 774.96 (T AEA
SEE P ELAY AR A
BEEEEZENEAT R
FY N SR 3SR (A L B
HRYE -

The Group has fair value hedge accounting relationships that are exposed to different
interbank offered rates, predominantly US Dollar LIBOR. External progress on the
transition to risk-free interest rates is being monitored, with the objective of ensuring a
smooth transition for the Group’s hedge accounting relationships. The specific issues
arising will vary with the details of each hedging relationship, but may arise due to the
transition of existing products included in the designation, a change in expected volumes
of products to be issued, a change in contractual terms of new products issued, or a
combination of these factors. Some hedges may need to be de-designated and new
relationships entered into, while others may survive IBOR reform.

The hedged items that are affected by the adoption of the applicable temporary reliefs in
hedge accounting relationships are debt securities which are presented in the consolidated
balance sheet as “Investment in securities”.

As at 31 December 2022, the contract/notional amounts of interest rate derivatives
designated in fair value hedge accounting relationships was HK$48,924 million (2021:
HK$77,496 million), which represented the extent of the risk exposure around fair value
hedging relationships managed by the Group that was directly affected by IBOR reform and
impacted by applicable temporary reliefs.
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RABERRIE (8D
50. BN

50. International claims

LU o347 752 B2 A R I
RITRG 2 BB F/WmR
AR TR R MRS - IR
R IR 5 T it
st AR (& DL 5 8
Fr 2 B S R AR HE Y S S
o HAEMIERERTA
W 2 B IS T R A 2
HNEEGITE © T TE Z HE R
N A L B2 2 3 T P A
AR - R RS 2
R AN ZFTEM -
JBIT 2N AT - HIR
beeifs SRS B R IRAT 2 48
{TATENM -

AEEFAIEFIRE
HEst KRB RN
— HR IR A (B B {3 A 4 AR

The below analysis is prepared with reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA
return of international banking statistics. International claims are exposures to
counterparties on which the ultimate risk lies based on the locations of the counterparties
after taking into account the transfer of risk, and represent the sum of cross-border claims
in all currencies and local claims in foreign currencies. For a claim guaranteed by a party
situated in a location different from the counterparty, the risk will be transferred to the
location of the guarantor. For a claim on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office
is located in another location, the risk will be transferred to the location where its head office
is located.

Claims on individual countries/regions, after risk transfer, amounting to 10% or more of the
aggregate international claims of the Group in either year end are shown as follows:

10%E LA 2 (AT -
2022
FESRATRAAIRAS
Non-bank private sector
FERfT -
BRI FERl
B Non-bank NG i
$RfT Official financial Non-financial &EEt
Banks sector institutions private sector Total
ARTET  B¥OET ARTET ARTET AT ETT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
o [5] AHE Chinese Mainland 402,286 219,953 14,868 98,130 735,237
Ak Hong Kong 13,134 1,647 43,472 314,521 372,774
HA Japan 14,676 97,161 2,001 1,706 115,544
eSS United States 25,256 158,779 15,433 7,341 206,809
2021
FESRITRLAN S
Non-bank private sector
FESRIT
R FEfil
B Non-bank LN
R1T Official financial ~ Non-financial 4z
Banks sector institutions  private sector Total
AEHET AHEET AEEETT BEEET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
o [5] A HE Chinese Mainland 407,418 145,740 18,917 118,450 690,525
Ak Hong Kong 28,881 1,471 39,256 367,349 436,957
HA Japan 13,073 172,186 1,334 2,340 188,933
EH United States 10,149 145,486 15,460 13,836 184,931
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

&

HIERITR S B TR
TR g A& Z 4T )52
BABAESZE2ER
AV S 5 R Y12
TSI e B B R\ B S 1) 7
B PR Rt R A
HY T A S R i < P 3 L
HRAE -

51. Non-bank Mainland exposures

The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures is based on the categories of non-bank
counterparties and the types of direct exposures with reference to the completion
instructions for the HKMA return of Mainland activities, which includes the Mainland
exposures extended by BOCHK’s Hong Kong office only.

2022
HEAR HEAH
SR F=ANH I
HETAH BRI JEpR AR
ltems in On-balance Off-balance @EE&E
the HKMA sheet sheet Total
return exposure exposure exposure
BEEETT ABREET B¥%EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
R ~ PR RY  Central government, central
g - KB AT NEE government-owned entities and their
13 subsidiaries and joint ventures 1 369,448 28,067 397,515
HOTEURF ~ O EUNRFARY  Local governments, local government-
-~ HIfB AT REE owned entities and their subsidiaries
13 and joint ventures 2 80,046 6,753 86,799
FEREEEANEREHEHMEREE  PRC nationals residing in Mainland
NEE MRS - EiE N or other entities incorporated in
HRGERE Mainland and their subsidiaries and
joint ventures 3 129,723 18,635 148,358
NEFEME FasE—IE gt Other entities of central government
TF A At 1A not reported in item 1 above 4 28,976 1,630 30,606
KafEfE Filiss —IEH /7 Other entities of local governments
JRF P EL A not reported in item 2 above 5 1,362 205 1,567
R EEEINEREGEESNFE PRC nationals residing outside
eI - RSN Mainland or entities incorporated
(5353 outside Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland 6 67,098 6,968 74,066
HAit = 5 FmEEE&E  Other counterparties where the
B By I EERAT Y P B exposures are considered to be
EIE non-bank Mainland exposures 7 1,856 86 1,942
wat Total 8 678,509 62,344 740,853
HIRRAE 1 A R AR Total assets after provision 9 3,422,169
BEABENWEE &Y On-balance sheet exposures as
(& EMEEEE L percentage of total assets 10 19.83%
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Central government, central
government-owned entities and their
subsidiaries and joint ventures

Local governments, local government-
owned entities and their subsidiaries
and joint ventures

PRC nationals residing in Mainland
or other entities incorporated in
Mainland and their subsidiaries and
joint ventures

Other entities of central government
not reported in item 1 above

Other entities of local governments
not reported in item 2 above

PRC nationals residing outside
Mainland or entities incorporated
outside Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland

Other counterparties where the
exposures are considered to be
non-bank Mainland exposures

Total

Total assets after provision

On-balance sheet exposures as
percentage of total assets
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

51. Non-bank Mainland exposures (continued)

2021
HEAM HEAMR
S LA FAMNY
WEEH JE R JE B R
ltems in On-balance  Off-balance  44E[HEIE
the HKMA sheet sheet Total
return exposure exposure exposure
BEEHET  BEEHEHET  BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
1 391,272 28,052 419,324
2 78,458 10,669 89,127
3 128,755 26,084 154,839
4 28,200 1,333 29,533
5 1,001 7 1,008
6 74,082 12,916 86,998
7 3,713 - 3,713
8 705,481 79,061 784,542
9 3,372,961
10 20.92%
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(a) BEAFER

HN12H31H

BE

JEETF IR 4 R AE $RAT R Hofth
RS > 45 BR K E
T

DAAEE B AfRRS 2
RN

frEemT.E

FS R AT TE & BT A
A

B H AR

BHIE

b S S EIRE LS

= NI EE = Wlae 1 £

By -7/

LE Y& di]

IRIERG TS

HAthE

=

AR T I R B AR

SRAT R HA SRR 7
N ESES

IVASEEE o Nt
Er =

TR TA

B

CE TR 7 R Ak

A IRTA e A
[EATFH AR
PERIHA R
®RIEAMR

F A

(a) Balance sheet

As at 31 December

ASSETS

Cash and balances and placements with
banks and other financial institutions

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

Interests in subsidiaries

Interests in associates and joint ventures

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

Deposits and balances from banks and other
financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
orloss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue

Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

318

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

52. Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity

2022 2021
BEEET EEETT
HK$’m HK$'m
527,161 460,345
63,690 47,628
61,630 33,230
208,770 203,810
1,619,193 1,566,584
878,697 983,190
9,046 8,710
8 8
17,297 19,125
42,177 44,086
174 106
35,192 44,824
3,463,035 3,411,646
208,770 203,810
316,074 483,989
59,451 12,520
50,263 29,677
2,356,643 2,310,375
3,636 1,860
74,319 56,247
4,855 3,407
3,883 5,230
76,393 -
3,154,287 3,107,115
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52. EEAERKIELSSE 52. Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity (continued)
g (&)

(a) BEAMER (&) (a) Balance sheet (continued)
w12 H31H As at 31 December 2022 2021
BEEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
-ZN EQUITY
[N Share capital 43,043 43,043
fH Reserves 242,229 238,012
AR TRE SR B B A Capital and reserves attributable to equity
G holders of the Bank 285,272 281,055
AERTTE A A T B Other equity instruments of the Bank 23,476 23,476
BAYEE Total equity 308,748 304,531
AfEREREE Total liabilities and equity 3,463,035 3,411,646
KHEEEN 2023 £ 3 H Approved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2023 and signed on behalf of the Board
30 Him@Z AN LN by:
ANERFFE

5
pedl

& LIU Jin #“E SUN Yu

e
-

Director Director
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52. EEAERKIELSSE 52. Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity (continued)

R (8

(b) fESBER

#“2021 41 H1H

FERE R
Hoftr 2 s ¢
B
DUAPEZ S A A2
s 2 BT R

IRORIERE A FAS

DA A BT A2

T SR
"
LIS AR %
i (T A
B

e e

R DA T2 A

i Z R TR

IEFERRIH
FERTFIE
i E R

AT H AR T AR A ER
B

@

i
S

il

=z

€l

72021412 31 H

(b) Statement of changes in equity

et
Reserves
LA TS
(EEFAFA
Eqiifiensy
R EhEERE il
HiGf#fH  Reserve for Rt TH
feA Premises financial — EEREET  HWEHE  EEEF Other  HAUHMH
Share revaluation assets at Regulatory Translation Retained st equity Total
capital reserve FVOCI reserve* reserve earnings Total instruments equity
BSEETT BWEHETT  BNWEADT BEEDT OBISTEDT BWEEDT BT T OBWEEDT BN EEDT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 1 January 2021 43,043 35,063 3,205 4,746 (320) 185,098 270,835 23,476 294,311
Profit for the year - - - - - 24,168 24,168 - 24,168
Other comprehensive income:
Premises - 523 - - - - 523 - 523
Equity instruments at fair value
through other comprehensive
income - - (29) - - - (29) - (29)
Actuarial loss on retirement
benefit plans - - - - - - - - -
Advances and other accounts at
fair value through other
comprehensive income - - - - - - - - -
Debt instruments at fair value
through other comprehensive
income - - (1,095) - - - (1,095) - (1,095)
Currency translation difference - - 3 - (178) - (175) - (175)
Total comprehensive income - 523 (1,121) - (178) 24,168 23,392 - 23,392
Release upon disposal of equity
instruments at fair value through
other comprehensive income:
Transfer - - - - - - - - -
Deferred tax - - - - - - - - -
Current tax - - - - - - - - -
Transfer from retained earnings - - - 1,293 - (1,293) - - -
Dividend paid to other equity
instrument holders - - - - - (1,378) (1,378) - (1,378)
Dividends - - - - - (11,794) (11,794) - (11,794)
At 31 December 2021 43,043 35,586 2,084 6,039 (498) 194,801 281,055 23,476 304,531
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(b) fEzsBBHR (&)

202241 H1H

FERE R
At ST
B
DUAPEZ LA A A2
s 2 BT R

IRORIERG A FAS T

DA A B A2
s 2 BROR HAh AR
H

DUAHES Lt AH M2
s 2 (7% .5

R B
SHE AL

R E LA FEZ Lt AR
T gE 2 et TR
B
%

IRFERRIH
JESTIH

MR E AR

AT H AR T AR A ER

B

¢

s
RIS

==
i

€l

#2022 12 531 H

* PREEE B BRSNS 9 ST EEE
HUBE o0 e R R iy &

At 1 January 2022

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income:
Premises
Equity instruments at fair value
through other comprehensive
income
Actuarial loss on retirement
benefit plans
Advances and other accounts at
fair value through other
comprehensive income
Debt instruments at fair value
through other comprehensive
income
Currency translation difference

Total comprehensive income

Release upon disposal of equity
instruments at fair value through
other comprehensive income:
Transfer
Deferred tax
Current tax

Transfer from retained earnings

Dividend paid to other equity
instrument holders

Dividends

At 31 December 2022

B P 22 B Gl O SR T — A 2
CEFERAGRR S mT TR ) -

(b) Statement of changes in equity (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

52. Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity (continued)

L
Reserves

DAPE S

L& AHAL

2HEBEES

BE MRERRE FAt,
&R Reserve for TR

A Premises financial BEERME BREHE | WEEM Other  BWALE
Share revaluation assets at Regulatory Translation Retained st equity Total
capital reserve FVOCI reserve* reserve earnings Total instruments equity
EWEETT EWEET ARTET ANOET ANOET EWEET BYNOET BNTET B%EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
43,043 35,586 2,084 6,039 (498) 194,801 281,055 23,476 304,531
- - - - - 28,952 28,952 - 28,952
- (903) - - - - (903) - (903)
- - (240) - - - (240) - (240)
- - - - - @ @ - @
- - 77 - - - 77 - 77
- - (6,721) - - - (6,721) - (6,721)
- - (102) - (430) - (532) - (532)
- (903) (6,986) - (430) 28,948 20,629 - 20,629
- - 46 - - (46) - - -
. - (8) - - - (8) - (8)
- - - - - 8 8 - 8
- - - 541 - (541) - - -
. R . . - (1,390) (1,390) - (1,390)
- - - - - (15,022) (15,022 - (15,022)
43,043 34,683 (4,864) 6,580 (928) 206,758 285,272 23,476 308,748
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losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKFRS 9.

* In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

53. Principal subsidiaries

#2022 F12 A 31 HZE

The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2022:

A TFIRAT ¢
SE BB S MR
Place of
=8 incorporation EETRA FrEtELs TEEE
Name and operation Issued share capital Interest held Principal activities
HERERT (B AR T 565,000,000 J&7C 100% {E HF~IRE
NE] Hong Kong HK$565,000,000 Credit card services
BOC Credit Card
(International) Limited
R B SR T =¥ ALk 760,518,480 100% FRATERS
Bank of China (Malaysia) Malaysia =Sy uisEY 7 et = Banking business
Berhad RM760,518,480
HPEERTT (RED) KEAIR ZR[E 10,000,000,000 Z=§k #100% FATHERS
NG| Thailand Baht10,000,000,000 Banking business

Bank of China (Thai) Public
Company Limited

#ORSITEBERETS 99.99% A (73 K2 [
BEREAT 0.01%4 (5 -

#99.99% of the shares held directly and 0.01% of the shares held indirectly by the Bank.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

54. Ultimate and immediate holding companies

The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
China Investment Corporation, its wholly-owned subsidiary Central Huijin Investment Ltd.
(“Central Huijin”), and BOC in which Central Huijin has controlling equity interests. The
immediate holding company of the Group is BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited which is
indirectly held by BOC.

55. Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 30 March 2023.
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RS ST Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
T BER
1. U8R 1. Regulatory Disclosures

BE A P 85 L [E] AR FE N 2B The Regulatory Disclosures, together with the disclosures in this Annual Report, contained

B CEY B EE 2 (SR1T all the disclosures required by the Banking (Disclosure) Rules and Financial Institutions

2 (W) AN K (SRt (Resolution) (Loss-absorbing Capacity Requirements — Banking Sector) Rules issued by
(REHS) (RUEIEREJ#  the HKMA. The Regulatory Disclosures is available under the section “Regulatory

TE —$R1T5) MR ZRAVETE Disclosures” on BOCHK’s website at www.bochk.com.

B85 - EEE R EE AN R R

49H www.bochk.com H1" E&%

HedE | —HTRE -

RE R BB P ER iR A This Annual Report and the Regulatory Disclosures are prepared according to the Group’s
B M S BB - disclosure policy. The disclosure policy sets out a robust mechanism for the Group’s
WRERSEEII—EE4nt  disclosures of financial information on a legitimate and compliant basis. It depicts the
H FEETEAHRAE T - #48%  principles and internal control measures to ensure the timeliness, fairess, accuracy,
KEFENMHEEE - ST integrity, completeness and legitimacy of financial disclosures.

T 45 SR 1 I B e P BT B P

i » ORI TS TR BB Y R ~

S - AR - HEM - e
FIEHME -

2. EfpEHE 2. Risk management
Y Overview

AEEESRIFNERSESE  The Group believes that sound risk management is crucial to the success of any organisation.
BERIEZETE - THFE In its daily operation, the Group attaches a high degree of importance to risk management and
oy > A E S E A R emphasises that a balance must be struck between risk control and business development.
B R R e R B 2 T The principal types of risk inherent in the Group’s businesses are credit risk, market risk,
R > R WA E BVl o AR interest rate risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, reputation risk, legal and compliance risk, and
BB BENE RS EREE strategic risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance shareholder value by
S - TS E R~ R maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits. The Group has a defined risk appetite
TRENE A~ R R~ (EE statement approved by the Board, which is an expression of the types and level of risk that the
JElf ~ JAER R A R b R SRS Group is willing to take in a controllable way in order to achieve its business goals and to meet
JElf o A EE A i B A the expectations of its stakeholders. For details of the Group’s risk management governance
AR EENE R - structure, please refer to Note 4 to the Financial Statements.

DR B e AT AT HE 2 Y K 2

W o REERA K ESTGEHEM

Yo o s S Bkt 2 2 AL B

AL o B =T PERT AR T PR R

YRR R R B AR S - DI

e H AR R W

TS o R A SR 1 e\ i B A

TEAEREEE R - RS

e fIsr4 -
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

2. Risk management (continued)

ERRREE

EERERERE R 5T
RAESA B E T G E
IR R - A EEEEYEE
ZHRFERTTHR ~ DU A ERM
RNNRINZ L B AL B
JeR\B: - 15 EE b - B B
HOME AR - ARMA
FEEEREREHE ZFME
o B R BRI R4 -

AR R

T 855 B e 2 15 R < il T S (A
CEEESR ~ Pl (SRS ~ R
{EE ~ P (A ) B ERT
SN ~ AR~ SRR S B {E
BRI AT AE4E A SR B 2K
BRI - A B SR ECE T
HIRTS R (R - EE e
W T - HRIASEE RS
Jp e B SRR > B R
BEEE4.2 -

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of loss that a customer or counterparty is unable to or unwilling to meet
its contractual obligations. Credit risk exists in the trading book and banking book, as well as
from on- and off-balance sheet transactions of the Group. It arises principally from lending,
trade finance and treasury businesses. For details of the Group’s Credit Risk Management,
please refer to Note 4.1 to the Financial Statements.

Market risk management

Market risk refers to the risk of loss arising from movements in the value of foreign exchange,
interest rate, equity and commodity positions held by the Group due to the volatility of financial
market price (foreign exchange rate, interest rate, credit spreads, equity price, commodity
price). The Group adopts a moderate market risk appetite to achieve a balance between risk
and return. For details of the Group’s Market Risk Management, please refer to Note 4.2 to
the Financial Statements.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

2. Risk management (continued)

TEEREE (&)

AR (s B — e
s - dEH R B
MEEEHA RS - A5
A (EET B
MR SR EE - DUB K26
B msEB RS R
% E(E/AKP T RARFHY
PR B i T R 5 S T A Y
bl - s e A SR EINIE
AR R (B PR -

A SRR [ R st 2 e e
{E RS B AE RAYAEREM: - [l
BHEERE—S A TSR
b oy JE e {E B B — (e

Market risk management (continued)

The Group uses the VaR to measure and report general market risks to the RMC and senior
management on a periodic basis. The Group adopts a uniformed VaR calculation model, using
a historical simulation approach and two years of historical market data, to calculate the VaR
of the Group and its subsidiaries over a one-day holding period with a 99% confidence level,
and sets up the VaR limit of the Group and its subsidiaries.

The Group adopts back-testing to measure the accuracy of VaR model results. The back-
testing compares the calculated VaR figure of market risk positions of each business day with
the actual and hypothetical gains or losses arising from those positions on the next business
day. Generally speaking, the number of back-testing exceptions in a rolling 12-month period

R o Hit B i e 5 2 B will not exceed four times, given a 99% confidence level. The graph below shows the back-
R R Rz E bR - —f&i testing result of the VaR against actual gains or losses of the Group.

o AE9%EEAKFT - fEHE
G248 2 P[] T B 5
B IEZ R AR - TES]

AR e (B B PR R
B [OIREDHIEAAS A -

2022F FREFEAR

s 8 Daily Back-testing in 2022
HKD Miillion

180 —

160 —f -+

]40 —flceecsescen

120 — oo :

‘IOO " R - PRI R siveseuvess o T

80 —

60 —
O_
25 |||_ .,

& &
w )

_ JABR(E
T VaR

I I I I
< id & A 2 2
~» » oy ©

7/&

= ECSRE

Actual gains or losses

20224 N [EREHIEAGS T
AEEHBRANEEZ SHIEE
R E R - FEREE
B RAETEHIAT TS -

There were four actual losses exceeding the VaR for the Group in 2022 as shown in the back-
testing results. The exceptions were driven by unexpected market movements.
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2. Risk management (continued)

FREREE

AR SRR - B
ZE B IR G R B R R
SR T H] AE H EUR T R ER U
o A 7 {51 B AR SZ AR % Y
b - AEERIFIZRE A E
SURE SRR A - SRR
B 2 R R B S Ry A
FRERTE - FIZREAE R
SIRERE R - AR A SEE R
b E R o 35 R
W42 -

nERESE R EE

B R 1 SR T MR
DUE BB A R i 15 70 Je 5
& EITEIHIEBSHI R - A
T E G (R R B &
barfmar - HEORAEIE M 00 R R
IEFTITARE R IMEE -
ASERI R SIER S A e
MBARTHK - ARMAEER
AR E R SRR
5 A BRI 4.3 -

BIEEREE

#BRIEE R 25 R e E A
PRI EET - NB - &40
DU 1l g5 4 it 25 AR 2K 7Y
oz o S0 E U R TR A #R
T ~ JEE) - SRR
EAEEEHEERESE T
[ETE0)

Interest rate risk management

Interest rate risk means the risks to a bank’s earnings and economic value arising from
movements in interest rate and term structures of the bank’s asset and liability positions. The
Group'’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly from structural positions. The major types of
interest rate risk from structural positions are gap risk, basis risk and option risk. For details of
the Group’s Interest Rate Risk Management, please refer to Note 4.2 to the Financial
Statements.

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that banks may not be able to obtain sufficient and timely funding at a
reasonable cost to meet their obligations as they fall due. The Group maintains a sound liquidity
risk appetite to provide stable, reliable and adequate sources of cash to meet liquidity needs
under normal circumstances and stressed scenarios. For details of the Group’s Liquidity Risk
Management, please refer to Note 4.3 to the Financial Statements.

Operational risk management
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal process, people

and system, or from external events. The risk is inherent in all banking products, activities,
processes and systems and confronted by the Group in its day-to-day operational activities.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

2. Risk management (continued)

BEeERREE (8

AEEEIRFREER "=
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J\ 2 B o VR R A R A B
RO+ B FTRRAE B R (R
Py — A T Y A B L AR
BAERIE - JETTEE DR
BHEHRE - FRETTARAE
TERBRERAN > INARLTE ERY
$R0'F o e B ARG [ HLAH B AT
PRt R R B E T4
B EE RGP F R AR B -
EEERT R =R - B
TR\ b B B AE AR A R M B 7
FeVE(EBILEHE - Fm A
i Rl A S 5 P DA
AR R E H LR &
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Operational risk management (continued)

The Group has implemented the “Three Lines of Defence” for its operational risk management.
All departments or functional units as the first line of defence are the first parties responsible
for operational risk management, and carry out the duties and functions of self risk control in
the process of business operation through self assessment and self enhancement. The Legal
& Compliance and Operational Risk Management Department (“LCO”), together with certain
specialist functional units in relation to operational risk management within the Group, including
the Human Resources Department, Corporate Services Department, Financial Crime
Compliance Department, Financial Management Department, Treasury and General
Accounting & Accounting Policy Department (collectively known as “specialist functional
units”), are the second line of defence. They are responsible for assessing and monitoring the
operational risk conditions in the first line of defence, and providing them with guidance. The
LCO, being independent from the business units, is responsible for assisting the Management
in managing the Group’s operational risk, including the establishment and review of the
operational risk management policy and framework, designing the operational risk
management tools and reporting mechanism, and reporting the overall operational risk position
to the Management and RMC. Specialist functional units are required to carry out their
managerial duties of the second line of defence with respect to some specific aspects of
operational risk and its related issues. Besides taking charge of operational risk management
in their own units, these units are also required to provide other units with professional
advice/training in respect of certain operational risk categories and to lead the group-wide
operational risk management. Group Audit is the third line of defence which provides
independent assessment to the effectiveness and adequacy of the operational risk
management framework and is required to conduct risk-based review of the operational risk
management activities of various departments or functional units within the Group regarding
their compliance and effectiveness and to put forward recommendations for remedial actions.
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2. Risk management (continued)

BEeERREE (8
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Operational risk management (continued)

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process which requires the
establishment of policies and control procedures for all the key activities. The Group adheres
to the fundamental principle of proper segregation of duties and authorisation. The Group
adopts various operational risk management tools or methodologies such as key risk
indicators, self-assessment, operational risk events reporting and review to identify, assess,
monitor and control the risks inherent in business activities and products, as well as purchase
of insurance to mitigate unforeseeable operational risks. Business continuity plans are
established to support business operations in the event of an emergency or disaster. Adequate
backup facilities are maintained and periodic drills are conducted.

Reputation risk management

Reputation risk is the risk that negative publicity about the Group’s business practices, whether
genuine or not, will cause a potential decline in the customer base, or lead to costly litigation
or revenue decrease. Reputation risk is inherent in other types of risk and every aspect of
business operation and covers a wide spectrum of issues.

In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Group has formulated and duly followed its Reputation
Risk Management Policy. The policy aims to identify and prevent reputation risk proactively
at an early stage when an incident occurs. Since reputation risk is often caused by various
types of operational and strategic issues that negatively impact the trust and perception of the
Group, all operational and key risks identified are assessed through the established Key
Control Self-Assessment framework, including risk assessment tools, to evaluate the severity
of their impact on the Group, including the damage to reputation.
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2. Risk management (continued)
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Reputation risk management (continued)

In addition, the Group has put in place a comprehensive framework to continuously monitor
reputation risk incidents in the financial industry. This continuous monitoring enables the Group
to effectively manage, control and mitigate any potential adverse impact from an incident. The
Group also adopts robust disclosure practices to keep our stakeholders informed at all times,
which helps build confidence in the Group and establish a strong public image.

Legal and compliance risk management

Legal risk is the risk that unenforceable contracts, lawsuits or adverse judgments may disrupt
or otherwise negatively affect the operations or financial conditions of the Group. Compliance
risk is the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, financial losses or losses in reputation the Group
may suffer as a result of its failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations. Legal and
compliance risks are managed by the LCO, while the risks related to money laundering,
terrorist financing, fraud, bribery and corruption are managed and monitored by the Financial
Crime Compliance Department (“FCC”). Both LCO and FCC report directly to the CRO. As
part of the Group’s corporate governance framework, the policies for the management of legal
and compliance risks, and money laundering, terrorist financing and financial crime
compliance risks are approved by the RMC as delegated by the Board.
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2. Risk management (continued)
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Strategic risk management

Strategic risk generally refers to the risks that may cause current and prospective impacts on
the earnings, or capital or reputation or market position of the Group because of poor business
decisions, improper implementation of strategies and inadequacies in the response to the
changing market condition. The Board reviews and approves the Strategic Risk Management
Policy. Key strategic issues have to be fully evaluated and properly endorsed by the senior
management and the Board.

The Group regularly reviews its business strategies to cope with the latest market situation and
developments.

Capital management

The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise total shareholders’
return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk
profile. The ALCO periodically reviews the Group’s capital structure and adjusts the capital mix
where appropriate to maintain an optimal balance among risk, return and capital adequacy.

To comply with the HKMA’s requirements as stated in the Supervisory Policy Manual
“Supervisory Review Process”, the Group adopts the internal capital adequacy assessment
process (“ICAAP”) and reviews it annually. Based on the HKMA'’s guidelines on Pillar I, ICAAP
has been initiated to assess the extra capital needed to cover the material risks not captured
or not adequately captured under Pillar |, and therefore minimum Common Equity Tier 1 capital
ratio, minimum Tier 1 capital ratio and minimum Total capital ratio are determined. Meanwhile,
operating ranges for the aforementioned capital ratios have also been established which
enable the flexibility for future business growth and efficiency of capital utilisation.

In 2022, to comply with the applicable internal loss-absorbing capacity requirements under
the Financial Institutions (Resolution) (Loss-absorbing Capacity Requirements — Banking
Sector) Rules (“LAC Rules”) with compliance period starting from 1 January 2023, BOC has
granted non-capital loss-absorbing capacity debt instruments totalling RMB47 billion and
USD3 billion to BOCHK, which has strengthened the loss-absorbing and recapitalisation
capacity of the Group.
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Lyl Stress testing

A EE B DAJRE J 7 M B 25 TE The Group supplements the analysis of various types of risks with stress testing. Stress testing
B30 TAE « RS R E— is a risk management tool for estimating risk exposures under stressed conditions arising from
fEEEEET A » AGHEE extreme but plausible market or macroeconomic movements. These tests are conducted on a
e R A IR Z B8 b regular basis by the Group’s various risk management units in accordance with the principles
3 7 AR M R Y A8 S R B R stated in the Supervisory Policy Manual “Stress-testing” published by the HKMA. The ALCO
SRITRbE = BRATE R - AEE monitors the results against the key risk limits approved by the RMC. The Financial
W& E e B x4 E R Management Department reports the combined stress test results of the Group to the Board
EECRT TEETHEL, AHY and RMC regularly.

JRA - ERTETEESTHER - &

EAETHZEGREERZ

S GRUEN R REE -

RS REAVAE SR A TR -

BB R E M m R

Z B GER AL E SR a IR
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Appendix

Subsidiaries of the Bank

The particulars of subsidiaries are as follows:

BRIt
kR HER
Place and date of EETRE TR
B incorporation/ Issued FrAf4 Principal
Name operation share capital Interest held activities
hEEAR (B BIRAE i 565,000,000 3T 100.00% {ZH-RARE
BOC Credit Card (International) Limited 1980 9 H9 H HK$565,000,000 Credit card
Hong Kong services
9 September 1980
rhEEE ERE AR IRAE] EHH 200,000,000 35T 66.00% & &R
BOC Group Trustee Company Limited 1997 £ 12 H1H HK$200,000,000 Investment
Hong Kong holding
1 December 1997
PR ERPE SEE (RAE A TR A E] FE: 300,000,000 7t 42.24% (SEtiRT
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited 1999 10 H 11 H HK$300,000,000 Trustee services
Hong Kong
11 October 1999
FEARpERE B ERIT R 760,518,480 100.00% #RAT3EHS
Bank of China (Malaysia) Berhad 2000 £ 4 A 14 H R PEREM S R Banking business
Malaysia RM760,518,480
14 April 2000
China Bridge (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. FEkigas 1,000,000 100.00% ZHhE%ES
2009 4 A 24 H Sy S N e China visa
Malaysia RM1,000,000 application
24 April 2009
HPESRTT (RED B AIRAE ZRE 10,000,000,000 Z=#£ 100.00% $RITERS
Bank of China (Thai) Public Company 2014 £ 4 H1H Baht10,000,000,000 Banking business
Limited Thailand
1 April 2014
RS T (B REARRAFE EHH 2 5T 100.00% f{E AR
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Nominees 1985F 10 H 1 H HK$2 Nominee services
Limited Hong Kong
1 October 1985
PEERTT (B EREARAFE EaE 3,000,000 #7T 100.00% (St AIEARFS
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Trustees 1987 F£ 11 A6 H HK$3,000,000 Trustee and
Limited Hong Kong agency
6 November 1987 services
triRemikE (F%) ARAE™ Y FEEA 100.00% <eFbEE RS
BOC Financial Services (Nanning) 201942 H19 H 60,000,000 &1 Financial
Company Limited™* PRC Registered capital oper_ational
19 February 2019 HK$60,000,000 services
HEREERY YD ARAE™ rfE &R 100.00% ¥)¥EFRFH

BOCHK Information Technology
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.**

tR(E BN (R AIRAF

BOCHK Information Technology Services

(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.**

1990 24 H 16 H
PRC
16 April 1990

HEg

199345 H 26 H
PRC

26 May 1993
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Registered capital
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AEEA
40,000,000 7T

Registered capital
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fe% (&) Appendix (continued)

AT HIBAT ()  Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

BRIt
3 BE . H A
Place and date of EETRE
B incorporation/ Issued Frafs TEES
Name operation share capital _Interest held Principal activities
AL EREARAE T 335,000,000 #T 100.00% =E&EHEK
Po Sang Financial Investment Services 1980 29 H 23 H HK$335,000,000 el
Company Limited Hong Kong Gold trading and
23 September 1980 investment holding
BHAESHFARAE i 335,000,000 377 100.00% FEHIERS
Po Sang Securities Limited 199310 H 19 H HK$335,000,000 Securities brokerage
Hong Kong
19 October 1993
FrEEEFARAE wB 3,000,000 &7t 100.00% (Z5EART
Sin Hua Trustee Limited 1978 210 H 27 H HK$3,000,000 Trustee services
Hong Kong
27 October 1978
Billion Express Development Inc. B RS 13%E5T 100.00% F&E&EIZH
20142 H7H US$1 Investment holding

British Virgin Islands
7 February 2014

Billion Orient Holdings Ltd. WIEAE AR, 1ZET 100.00% Fr&izemy
2014 2 H 3 H Us$1 Investment holding

British Virgin Islands
3 February 2014

Elite Bond Investments Ltd. WEBYE LS 1%E7T 100.00% HE&EERS
20142 H7H US$1 Investment holding

British Virgin Islands
7 February 2014

Express Capital Enterprise Inc. LB RS 15T 100.00% f&&EH
20142 H3H USs$1 Investment holding

British Virgin Islands
3 February 2014

Express Charm Holdings Corp. B R 1% 100.00% FEE&ERs
20142 H7H US$1 Investment holding
British Virgin Islands
7 February 2014

Express Shine Assets Holdings Corp. B TEEE 15T 100.00% Rr&izemy
20141 H3H US$1 Investment holding
British Virgin Islands
3 January 2014

Express Talent Investment Ltd. BRI EEE 13%E5T 100.00% F&E&EEH
2014 2 H13 H USs$1 Investment holding

British Virgin Islands
13 February 2014

Gold Medal Capital Inc. PR R 1350 100.00% Fr&izemy
20141 H3H US$1 Investment holding
British Virgin Islands
3 January 2014
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fe% (&) Appendix (continued)

AT HIBAT ()  Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Rl ¢4

3 BE . H A

Place and date of EETRE
B incorporation/ Issued Frafs TEES
Name operation share capital _Interest held Principal activities
Gold Tap Enterprises Inc. B R 13%E5T 100.00% F&E&EIZH

20142 H13 H US$1 Investment holding

British Virgin Islands
13 February 2014

Maxi Success Holdings Ltd. HBMAHTIHE 17T 100.00% &l
20142 H7H US$1 Investment holding

British Virgin Islands
7 February 2014

Smart Linkage Holdings Inc. B TR (=S 100.00% &=
20142 H13 H US$1 Investment holding

British Virgin Islands
13 February 2014

Smart Union Capital Investments Ltd. HIBAHE R 15T 100.00% Fr&izemy
20141 H3H US$1 Investment holding
British Virgin Islands
3 January 2014

Success Trend Development Ltd. HIEBAHE R 15T 100.00% Rr&izemy
20142 H18 H US$1 Investment holding

British Virgin Islands
18 February 2014

Wise Key Enterprises Corp. B EEE 15T 100.00% Fr&izemy
201442 H 18 H US$1 Investment holding
British Virgin Islands
18 February 2014

* RIS LR RS ATR A ] * BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited is a subsidiary of a non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank and,
BASRITE T %I E2EEL accordingly, is accounted for as a subsidiary by virtue of the Bank’s control over it.
HNHTE AT BRI T
AN EIRPZERIRE - ZAFEIEE A
SRATAVM A E] -

* FEREEMAREEAT - ** |t is registered as limited liability company in the PRC.
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Definitions

In this Annual Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms Meanings

“ALCO” the Asset and Liability Management Committee

“AT1” Additional Tier 1

“ATM” Automated Teller Machine

“ASEAN” The Association of Southeast Asian Nations

“BOC” Bank of China Limited, a joint stock commercial bank with limited liability established

under the laws of the PRC, the H shares and A shares of which are listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange respectively

“BOCHK (Holdings)”

BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong

“BOCHK” or “the Bank”

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong and a wholly-owned subsidiary of BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited

“BOCI-Prudential Asset Management”

BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong, in which BOCI Asset Management Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of BOC International Holdings Limited, and Prudential Corporation Holdings Limited
hold equity interests of 64% and 36% respectively

“BOCI-Prudential Trustee”

BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong, in which BOC Group Trustee Company Limited and Prudential Corporation
Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36% respectively

“BOC Malaysia”

Bank of China (Malaysia) Berhad, a wholly-owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“BOC Thailand”

Bank of China (Thai) Public Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“Board” or “Board of Directors”

the Board of Directors of the Bank

“CE” Chief Executive

“‘CET?1” Common Equity Tier 1

“CFO” Chief Financial Officer

“‘CIC” China Investment Corporation
“CRO” Chief Risk Officer

“CVA” Credit Valuation Adjustment
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Definitions (continued)

Terms

Meanings

“Central Huijin”

Central Huijin Investment Ltd.

“DCE” Deputy Chief Executive

“‘DVA” Debit Valuation Adjustment

“ECL” Expected Credit Loss

“EVE” Economic Value Sensitivity Ratio

“FCC” the Financial Crime Compliance Department
“FIRB” Foundation Internal Ratings-based

“FvocCI” Fair value through other comprehensive income
“FVPL” Fair value through profit or loss

“HKAS” Hong Kong Accounting Standard

“HKFRS” Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard
“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
“HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” or “Hong Kong SAR” or
“HKSAR”

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC

“IBOR reform” Interest Rate Benchmark reform

“ICAAP” Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process

“IMM” Internal Models

“a1” Information Technology

“LCO” the Legal & Compliance and Operational Risk Management Department

“LCR” Liquidity Coverage Ratio

“Listing Rules” the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong

Limited
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Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings

“mMC” the Management Committee
“‘MCO” Maximum Cumulative Cash Outflow
“MPF” Mandatory Provident Fund

“MPF Schemes Ordinance”

the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong
Kong, as amended

“N/A” Not applicable
“NII Net Interest Income Sensitivity Ratio
“NSFR” Net Stable Funding Ratio

“ORSO schemes”

the Occupational Retirement Schemes under Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance, Chapter 426 of the Laws of Hong Kong

“‘OTC” Over-the-counter
“PRC” the People’s Republic of China
“PVBP” Price Value of a Basis Point

“RMB’” or “Renminbi”

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

“RMC” the Risk Committee

“RMD” the Risk Management Department
“RWA” Risk-weighted Assets

“SME” Small and Medium-sized Enterprise
“STC” Standardised (Credit Risk)

“STM” Standardised (Market Risk)

“STO” Standardised (Operational Risk)

“Standard & Poor’s”

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services

“Stock Exchange” or “Hong Kong Stock
Exchange”

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“the Group” the Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group
“us” the United States of America
“VaR” Value at Risk
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